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RACHEL L. MAYER
DIRECTOR OF FINANCE
ASSISTANT CITY TREASURER
PHONE: B15/724-3900

FAX: B45/T24-2950

150 WEST JEFFERSON STREET
rmayerfjolietcity.org JOLIET, ILLINDIS 60432-4158

June 26, 2013

To the Honorable Mayor, Members of the City Council
And the Citizens of the City of joliet:

Letter of Transmittal

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR] of the City of Joliet, [llinois for the year ending December
31, 2012 is hereby submitted. This report provides a broad view of the City's financial activities and its financial
position as of December 31, 2012 Illinois statwes and local ordinances reguire all general purpose local
governments to publish annually, a complete set of financial statements presented in conformance with
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles {GAAP] and auwdited in accordance with Generally Accepted Auditing
Standards [GAAS] by a firm of licensed certified public accountants.

Responsibility, for both the accuracy of the data and the completeness and fairness of the presentation, which
includes all disclosures based upon a comprehensive framewaork of internal contral, rests with the management
of the City. Because the cost of internal controls should not excesd the andcipated bensfits, the ohjective of this
report is to provide reasonable, rather than ahsolute, assurance that the financial statements are free of any
material misstatements. To the best of our knowledge and belief, the enclosed data is accurate in all material
respects and is reported in @ manner that presents fairly the financial position and results of operatiens of the
various funds and component units of the City of joliet, All disclosures necessary to enable the reader to galn an
understanding of the City of Joliet's activities have been Included.

Wermer, Rogers, Doran & Ruzon LLC, a firm of licensed certified public accountants, has auwdited the City of
Joliet's financial statéments. The goal of the independent audit was to provide reasonahble assurance the financial
statements presented for the year end are free of material misstatement  The independent audit involved the
examination, on a test basis, evidence to support the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements:
assessment of the accounting principles used and the significant estimates made by management; and evaluation
of the overall presentation, Based on thelr wark, the independent auditor concluded that there was a reasonable
basiz for rendering an unguallfled opinion that the financial statements presented in the financial section of this
report were presented in conformity with GAAP,

As a recipient of various federal and state grant funds, the City of Joliet is required to undergo an annual single
audit In conformity with the provisions of the Jingle Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and the U5 Office of
Management and Budget Circular A-133, Awdits of State, Local Covernments and Non-Profit Organizations. The
audit contains information as to whether activities related to grant funds are presented fairly in the general
purpose financial statements; internal controls are sufficient (o provide reasonable assurance that the funds are
managed properly; and compliance with grant requirements, The single audit report is issued as a separate
report.

GAAP requires that management provide a narrative introduction, overview, and analysis to accompany the
basic financial statements in the form of a Management Discussion and Analysis ([MD&A). This letter of
transmittal is designed to complement and should be read in conjunction with the MD&A. The City of Joliet's
MDEA can be found immediately following the report of the independent auditors.
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Profile of Government

The government, incorporated in 1852, is a home rule unit of government, located in the northeastern part of the
Minois, which has long been considerad [o be the top growth area in the state, The City currently has a land area
of 63 square mikes and a population of 147 433, as of the 2010 U5, Census. The government is empowered Lo
levy a property tax on real estate property located within its boundaries. The City also has the power hy state
statute to extend its corporate limits by annexation, which is done pericdically when deemed appropriate by the
City Council,

The City has operated under the Council-Manager form of government since 1955. Policymaking and legislative
authority are vested in the City Council, which consists of a mayor and an eight-member council, The City
Council sets policy for the City, adopts ordinances and resolutions, adopts the annual budget and approves all
expenditures. Council members are elected to a four-year staggered term with three at-large council members
and five district council members elected every four years. The Mayor is elected to a four-year term. The Mayor
and Council members are elected on a non-partisan basis. The City Manager is responsible for carrying out the
policies and ordinances of the City Council, overseeing the day-to-day operations of the City and appointing the
directors of the City's departments.

The City provides a full range of services including police and fire protection; refuse dispozal, recycling and vard-
waste collection; parking management; construction and maintenance of highways, streets and infrastructure, as
well as water and wastewater treatment facilities. The City owns Silver Cross Field, home to the Joliet Slammers
baseball organization and operates Bicentennial Park; both are located in downtown [oliet The accompanying
report includes all funds and subsidiary accounts of the primary government, the City of Joliet as legally defined,
az well as its component wnits. The Joliet Public Library, The Will County Metropolitan Exposition and
Auditorium Authority [commaonly known as the Rialto Square Theatre], and The Jolier Area Historlcal Museum
are reported as dizcretely presented component units. Component units are legally separate entities, for which
the City is financially accountable,

Additional demographic information can be found in the statistical section of this report.

The accounts of the City are organized on the basis of funds, with a separate set of self-balancing accounts that
comprise its assets, liabilities, deferred inflows/outflows, fund equity, revenues, and expenditures/expenses.
Resources are allotted to, and accounted for within individual funds based upon the purposes for which the
funds are to be spent and the means by which the spending activities are controlled.

The City's accounting records for governmental funds are maintained on a modified accrual basis of accounting.
Under the modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recorded when measurable and available to
liguidate ohligations of the current period. Expenditures are recorded when a llability iz incurred that is
expected o draw upon current financial resources. At year-end the City makes certain adjustments to the
accounting records 1o permit preparation of certain financial statements on the accrual basis to comply with
GAAP

At the end of 2012, the City Council moved from the appropriation procedure of financial planning and
management to the budget system. The purpose of the budget system is to replace the annual appropriation
ordinance with a hudget that maore truly reflects anticipated receipts and disbursements, [n addition to creating
a gystem for authorizing municipal expenditures that is more in-line with moedern accounting principles, the
budget system provides the following two specific improvements over the appropriation ordinance. First it
allows the corporate authorities to delete, add to, change and create classes within the budget. Second, unlike
the appropriation procedure, the budget system contains specific provisions authorizing the accumulation of
funds over a period of yvears to be used to construct capital improvements along with a specific provision
authorizing a fund for contingency purposes.

The annual budget serves as the formal foundation for the City's financial planning and contrel.  The City
Manager, officially designated as the "Budget Officer,” presents a recommended budget to the City Council, a
series of public hearings are held, and final adoption of the budget occurs before December 31 each year in
accordance with state statute. The City conbinues o work towards developing a long range strategic/financial
plam in cooperation with the annual budget process. A budget to actual comparison is provided within the
required supplementary information subsection at the end of the financial section of this repart.



The information presented in the financial statements 5 best understood when it is considered from the broader
perspective of the specific environment which the City operates.

Locol Economy: The City of joliet is the fourth largest city in llinois; and like most other communities, the City
experienced the effects of the national economic recession of the last several years, However, despite the current
economic skate, the City has continued to move forward and diversify its economic development portfolio.

Since 2008, the City has been transitioning from residential growth to transportation and business growth. A
large part of this transition is due to CenterPoint Properties, Inc., who in 2008 began to build out 3,600 acres of
annexed property on the southeast potion of the City limits. CenterPoint’s development of an intermaodal
ratlroad findustrial park valued at time of build at over 52 billion has put Joliet on the international map, which
will soon be the largest inland port in the nation. Mecessary roadway improvements in and around the property
have spurred considerable construction activity over the last couple years.

The award of a 530 million grant in 2010 from the State of Hlinois for the construction of a new multimodal
transportation center in downtown will make Joliet the first stop on the new high-speed rail line from Chicago to
5t. Louls. The total project is estimated at nearly $50 million and includes reworking the track area around the
current Union Station to provide a more safe and efficient method of interaction between commuter and freight
lines. Significant design work was completed in 2012 and will continue through 2013, A new commuter parking
It was constructed in 2012, as one of the initial phases of this large scale project.

In addition to these new transportation related projects, the City pulls its economic strength from the diversity of
its industry and its location in the southwest region of Chicagoland. The City's varied economic base includes
two riverboat casinos, as well as healthcare, retail, higher education, and manufacturing institutions, During
2012, the City reported several additions in the commercial sector, including; a HomeDepot distribotion center,
Interstate Warshouse, and HD Clarius distribution center. The City is also home to the Chicagoland Speedway,
whose events bring in additional hotel /motel tax receipts annually.

Future Outlook: While the City has made significant strides over the last few years to stabilize its finances there
are still areas that will need to be addressed to ensure future stability, Most significantly are the costs related to
the City's employees including payroll expenses, pension costs, and other post-employment benefits [OPEE].
These coupled with the increasing costs to replace postponed capital equipment, as well as, costs needed o
repair and replace roadway, water and wastewater infrastructure will require the City to manage closely 15
resgurces over the next several years.

The City continues to work towards beginning the development of a long-term strategic plan. New opportunities
for business growth are continually being sought and a renewed focus has been placed on developing long term
strategies for growing as 4 community. The City provides leadership and encourages the private sector in the
development of the downtown footprint as well as new opportunities throughout the City. Evidence of this
growth shows in the value of commercial building permits issued in 2012 of $123.7 million, up from $66.7
million in 201 1.

Long-Term Financial Planning: The City is currently re-evaluating its long-term capltal financing plam; no new
debt issues are anticipated in the immediate future, Since Joliet iz a home rule unit of government, there is no
legal limitation on its debt. However, the City has maintained a very small portfolio of debt which haz been very
beneficial in its overall financial stability. At year-end, the City has only one outstanding general obligation bond
series, with outstanding principal of $8.5 million. The total principal outstanding on the Water & Sewer Revenue
bonds is $41.1 million. In 2012, the City did execute an advance refunding of its 2003 and a portion of the 2004
Water and Sewer Revenue Bonds Additonally, the City secured two low interest loans from the Minois
Environmental Protection Agency totaling approximately 31 1.7 million, for improvements to the City's water and
sewer infrastructure. The City also entered into a lease purchase agreement in the amount of $4.8 million during
2012 for the purchase of a new public safety radio system.

Awards

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada [GFOA) awarded a Certificate of
Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to the City of Joliet for its Comprehensive Annual Financial
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Report [CAFR] for the year ended December 31, 2011, This was the thirteenth consecutive year the City recelved
this prestigious award.

In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, a government must publish an easily readable and
efficiently organized comprehensive annual financial report. This report satisfied both accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America and applicable legal requirements.

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. We belleve that our current Comprehensive

Annual Financial Report continaes (o meet the Certificate of Achievement program’s requirements and we are
submitting it to the GFOA to determine its eligibility for another certificate

The preparation of this report could not have been accomplished without the efficient and dedicated services of
the entire staff of the Finance Department. | would like to express my appreciation to all members of the
Department who assisted and contributed to the preparation of this répart.

Respectully submited,

@bt oy

Rachel Mayer
Finance Director

Wil
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Certificate of

Achievement
for Excellence
in Financial
Reporting

Presented to

City of Joliet
I1linois

For its Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report
for the Fiscal Year Ended
December 31, 2011

A Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial
Reporting is presented by the Government Finance Officers
Association of the United States and Canada to
government units and public employee retirement
systems whose comprehensive annual financial
reports (CAFRS) achieve the highest
standards in government accounting
and financial reporting,.

Executive Director
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Independent Auditor's Report

To the Honorable Mayor and Members
af the City Council
City of Joliet, Ilinois

Report On The Financial Statemenmnts

We have sudited the accompanying financial statements of the govemmental activities, the
business-type activities, the aggregate discretely presented companent units, each major fund, and the
aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Joliet, llincis, (City) as of and for the year ended
December 31, 2012, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the
City's basic financial siatements as listed in the tabla of contents

Management’s Responsibility For The Financial Statements

Managemant is responsible for the praparation and fair presentation of thesa financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
ihe design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparsbon and fair
presantation of financial statemenis that are free from materal misstalement, whather due to fraud or
arror,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Dwr responsibility & o express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We did
not audit the financial statements of the Joliet Public Library, as of December 31, 2012, which represeant
72 percent, 79 percent, and 51 percent, respectively, of the assets, net position, and revenues of the
aggregate discretely presented companent units; additionally, we did not awdit the financial statements of
the Joliet Area Historical Museum, as of June 30, 2012, which represent 3 percent, 2 percent, and 12
percent, respectively, of the assets, net position, and revenues of the aggregate discretely presented
component units.  Those financial statements were audited by other auditors whose repors thereon have
been furnished to ws, &nd our opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for the aggregate
discretely presented component units, is based solely on the reports of the ather auditors. We conducted
our audit in accordance with auditing standards genarally accepled in the United States of America and
the standards applicable to financlal audits contained i Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards reguire that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonabie assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement
The financial statements of the Joliet Public Library, Will County Metropolitan Exposition and Awditorium
Authority, Firefighters' Pension Fund of the City of Joliet, and Police Pension Fund of the City of Joliet
were not audited in accordanca with Governmental Avdifing Slandards,

1

Members of American institute of Certified Public Accountants/inois CPA Sociaty



An audit involves performing procedures o obtain audit evidence aboutl the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors pjudgrment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due 1o
fraud or error, In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but nof for the purpose of expressing an opmeon on the
effectiveness of the entity's internal contral. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriztenass of accounting policies used and the reasonablenass of significant
accounting estimates made by managemant, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained = sufficient and appropriate 1o provide a
basis for our audit opinions.

Opinions

In our opinion, besed on our gudit and the reporis of other auditors, the financial statements
referred o above present fairly, in all materal respects, the respective financial position of the
governmental activities, the business-type activities, the sggregate discretely presented companent units,
gach major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City as of December 31, 2012, and
the respective changes in financial position, and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then
ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of Amaearica.

A% discussed in Note 1 to the financial statements, the Cily adopted the provisions of
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASE) Statement No. 83, Firancia! Reporting of Deferred
Outflows of Resources, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and Net Posifion, and the related GASB
Statement No. 65 ltems Previously Reporfed es Assels and Ligbiities, in 2012, Qur opinion 15 not
madified with respect o this matter,

Other Matters
Reguired Supplemeantary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the
management's discussion and analysis, schedules of funding progress, schedules of employer
contributions, and budgetary comparison information on pages 4 through 15, 70 through 72, 73, and 74
through BO, respeciivaly, be presented to supplerment the basic financal statements.  Such information,
although not a part of the basic financial statements, iz reguired by the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of finencial reporting for placing the basic
financizl statements in 8n appropriate operational, economic, or historical context, We have applied
certain Emited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing
slandards generally sccepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inguires of
management aboul thea methods of preparing the information and comparing the Information for
consistency with management's responses o our inquires, the basic financial statements, and other
knowiedge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. VWe do nol express an opinian
or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with
sufficient evidence to exprass an opinion or proveda any assurance.



Cither Information

Cwr audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the City's basic financial statements. The infroductony section, other supplementary
informabon, and statistical section, are presented for purposes of additonal analysis and are not a
required part of the basic financial stalemenis

The other supplementary Information is the responzibility of management and was dervad from
and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prapare the basic financial
statements. Such infarmation has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
basic financial statements and cergzin additional procedures, including companng and recondling such
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial
staternents o o the basic financal statemants themsalvas, and other additonal procedures in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion,
the other supplementary information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial
siatements as a whole

The introductory and statistical sections have not been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the basic financlal statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opimicn or
provide any assurance on tham.

Other Reporting Required By Governmaent Auditing Standards

In accordance with Govermmen! Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated June
26, 2013, on our consideration of the City's internal contral over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and gramt agreements and ather
matters. The purpose of that report i to describe the scope of our testing of inlermal control avar financial
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on intemal control
over financial reporling or on compliance.  That report is an integral part of an awdit performed in
accordance with Governmen! Auditing Standards in considering the City's internal control aver financial

Wernen,, Toges, Doran b¢ Rasen, ZLC

June 26, 2013



CITY OF JOLIET, ILLINDIS
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
December 31, 2012

As management of the City of Joliet (the "City"), we offer readers of the City's financial statements this
narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2012
Please mead it in conjunclion with the fransmittal ketler beginning on page v and the City's financial
statemnents, which begin on page 16

Financial Highlights

= The assels of the City excesded the liabilities at year-end by $587.7 million {net posibon). Of this
amount, unrastricied net assets (those that may be used lo meet the City's on-going obligations to
citizens and cradiiors) lotaled a negative $39.2 milicn, restricled assets accounted for 528.3
millicn and tha net investment in capital assels totaled 360586 milllon. Tofal net position for
Govemmenial activities was 53361 million and Business-type activities fotaled $261.6 million

« The total primary government-wide expenses for the year ending December 31, 2012 were
§224.7 million and total primary government-wide taxes and other revenues for governmental
functions were $221.1 million, resufting In a decrease of in net position of $3.6 million.

= Reavenues in the governmental activities increased $10.4 millicn or 6.3 percent, while expanses
increasad 4.0 million or 2.2 percent.

* Business-fype activities generated $44.6 million in revenues, up $1.1 million or 2.5 percent and
expenses lotaled 238 8 millien, a 5400 thousand decrease or 1.0 parcent

# The combined fund balances for the City's governmental funds at vear-end iotaled $59.5 million, &
decrease of $1.0 million or 1.4 percent in comparison to thie prior year,

s At year-end the unassigned fund balance in the General Fund was $40.0 million, or 26 percent of
the total General Fund expandituras of 51527 million,

+ Tolal General Fund revenues for the year weare $152.9 million, while total expenditures before
transfers were $152.7 milllon,

= Az a mechanism o better designate bebween recurring, capital, and one-time expenses,; two new
non-major funds were created in 2012, a Capital Improvement Fund and a Grants and Special
Accounts Fund, A total of $17.3 millicn of resfricted fund balance was transferred from the
General Fund 1o these bwo new funds.

Owerview OF The Financial Statements

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an infroduction to the City of Joliet's basic financial
statements. They are pnmarily comprisad of the following five companents,

Government-wide Financial Statemeants (pages 16-139)

Fund Financial Statements (pages 20-30)

Companent Unit Financial Statements (pages 31-34)

Motes to the Financial Statements, and

Required Supplementary Infarmation

The City's financial statements are presented to offer two perspectives of its financial position and results
of operations, The first perspective being the financial position of the government as a whole
(Government-wide Financials) and the second financial mformation for the individual entities established
by the City for specific purposes (Fund Financials). Both perspectives are meant to address likely user
guestions, provide a broad basis for comparison (year to year or government to govermnment), and
enhance the City's accountability to both its citizens and other interested parties.
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CITY OF JOLIET, ILLINOIS
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
December 21, 2012

Government-wide Financial Statemeants

The government-wide financial statements are designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the
City's fimances, in @ manner similar to a private sector business.

The Statement of Nel Posiion presents information on all the City's assets, deferred outflows of
resources, and liabiltties and deferred inflows of resources, with the difference between all components
reported as net positon. Owver time, increases and decreases in net position may serve as a useful
indicator of whether the financial position of the City = improving or deteriorating.

The Statement of Activities presents information showing how the government's net position changed
during the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net position are reported as so0n as the underlying
event giving rise to the change ocours, regardless of the timing of the cash flows. Thus, revenues and
expenses are raported in this statement for some items that will only result in cash fiows in future fiscal
perods (e.g. uncollected taxes, eamed but unused sick leave and vacation time, atc. ).

Both of thesa financials statements distinguish functions of the City that are principally supported by taxes
and intergovernmental revenues [governmenial activities) from other functions that are intended o
recover all or a significant portion of their costs through user fees and charges (business-type activities)
The primary governmental activities for the City include: general governmant, public safaty (polica and
firg), public works, refuse disposal, culture and recreation, and community developmenl Business-like
actvities of the City include water, sewer, storm sewer, and parking,

The government-wida financial staterments report a third type of activity known as component units. The
City's component units include: the Joliet Public Library, the Will County Metropolitan Exposition and
Auditorium Authority, and the Joliet Area Historical Museum, Although legally separate, these "component
unils" are important because the City is financially accountable for them,

Other non-financial factors such as changes in the City's property tax base and the condition of the City's
roads and infrastructure should be considered in addition to these financial statemeants to determine the
overall haalth of the City.

The government-wide financial statemenis may be found on pages 16-18 of this report.
Fund Financial Statements

The City, like other stale and local governments, uses fund acocounting to ensure and demonstrate
compliance with finance-related legal requirements, A fund iz a grouping of related accounts that is used
to maintain conirel over resources that have been segregated for specific activittes or objectives, The
fund financial statements provide supplementary detailed information about the City's most significant
funds, but not the City as a whole. The City has three types of funds: governmental, proprietary, and
fiduciany.

Governmental Funds are used o account for most of the Ciy's basic services, primarily those reported as
‘govemnmental aclivities” in the govermmeni-wide financial statements. Governmental Fund fnancial
staternents focus on near-termn inflows and outfiows of spendable resources, as well as year-and batances
of spendable resources. This information is useful in evaluating a government's near-term financing
reguiraments,
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Since the focus of the governmental funds financial statements |8 narrower than tha government-wide
staternents, it i useful to compara the informabon presanted in the governmental funds statements with
similar information presented in the government-wide statemenis. By doing =0, readers may better
understand the long-term impact of the government's shori-term financng decisions. For this purpose,
both the governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues,
axpenditures, and changes in fund balances present a reconciiaton betwean the governmantal funds and
governmental activities (see pages 21 and 23).

The City of Joliet maintains eleven individual governmental funds. The City considers the General Fund
and the Motor Fuel Tax Fund as “major” funds, and therafore information on these funds = presented
separately in the governmental funds balance sheetl and statement of revenues, expenditures, and
changes in fund balancas, The other govermmental funds {Community Development Block Grant Fund,
Special Service Area Fund, Tax Increment Financing Fund # 2, Tax Increment Financing Fund #3, Grants
And Special Accounts Fund, Corporate Bond and Interest Fund, the Proparly Improvement Fund, Capital
improvement Fund, and Neighborhood Improvement Fund) are combined into a single, aggregated
presentation termed ronmajor funds.  Individual fund data for each nonmajor govemnmental fund is
provided in the form of combining stafemants in the Other Supplementary Information Section of the
report (see pages 101-116).

Basic govemnmental funds financial statements can be found on pages 20=-23 of this report.

Proprisfary Funds can either be enterprise funds or internal service funds. The Cily maintains two
entarprise funds; which are used to report the same functions presanted as the business type activities in
the government-wide financial statemeants, Tha two enterprise funds are the Water & Sewer Fund and the
Parking Fund. The propretary funds financial sistements are generally reported in the same way that all
ectivities are reported in the governmeant-wide financials.

The basic propnetary funds fnancial statemeants can be found on pages 24=28 of this report.

Fiduciary Funds account for resources held for the benefit of partes cutside the pnimary government. As
such, these funds are nof reflected in the govemnmment-wide siatements because the resources of those
funds are not available to support the City of Joliet's own programs. The accounting for fiduciary funds is
similar to that of the proprietary funds. The City has two fiduciary funds, the Police Pension Fund and the
Fire Penslon Fund. The City is the trustes for these two penson funds and is responsible o ensure the
assels reporied in them are used only for the purposes intended,

The basic fiduciary funds financis! statements can be found on pages 29-30 of this report.
Notes To Basic Financial Statements

The notes provide additional Information that is essential for the reader to acquire & full understanding of
the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements. The notes begin on page 35 of
this report

Other Information

Iin addition to the bazic fnancial staterments and accompanying notes, this report presents certain requirad
supplemantary information conceming the City's employee pension obligations, budgetary comparizon
schedules for the City's funds, and the combining statements for the nonmajor governmental funds
mentioned previously. This information begins on page 70 of this report
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Government-wide Financial Analysis

Cne of the most imporiant gquestions asked about the City's finances is, “Is the City as 8 whole better off
or worse off as a result of the year's actwities?" Therefore, beyond presenting the current year financial
infarmation the Ciy also presents comparative information from the prior year in this discussion and
analysis of the current year. By doing so, the City believes that it is providing the best means for the
reader io analyze the financial condition and position of the City as of the year ended December 31, 2012

Net Position

The following table reflecis the Condensed Statement of Net Position

Asgets
Current And Other
Capital Assets

Total Assets

Deferred Outflows
OFf Resources

Liabilities
Current And Other
Laong-terrm

Total Liabilities

Deaferred Inflows
Of Resources

Met Position
MNet Investment
In Capital Aszeis
Restricted
Unrestricted

Toted Net Fosition

Table 1
Condensed Statement OFf Met Position
{In Millions - Rounded)

Governmental Activilies Buziness Type Activities  Total Primary Government

(

2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011
$ 1264 5 1299 § 509 § 482 § 1773 § 1781
gry 379.5 2756 2727 663.3 8522
514.1 5094 326.5 __3209 8406 830.3
0.1 0.2 16 13 17 1.5
13.5 19.7 a7 7.4 17.2 27.1
1257 110.3 628 58.0 192.5 169.3
143.2 130.0 86.5 66.4 208.7 196.4
34.9 34,1 - - 34.9 4.1
3745 a7a.5 234.0 2225 608.6 602.0
20.3 19.4 8.0 9.8 28.3 28.0
58.8) ( 53.4) 186 23.7 (39.2) {28.7)
$ 3381 $ 3455 5 2616 § 2558 $  SO77 § 6013

The City's combined net position decreased $3.6 miflion from $601.3 million to 3587, 7 million during 2012
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Changes In Net Position

There are six basic (normal) transactions that affect the comparability of the Statement of Net Paosition
summary presentation. They are:

» WNet Results of Activities — either increases or decreasas curment assals and “unrestricted net
position®

» Borrowing for Capital = will increasa current assels and long-lerm debt

« Spending Borrowed Proceeds on New Capital - reduces current assets and increasas capital
assals.

» Spending Non-borrowed Current Assets on New Capital — reduces cument assets and
increases capital assels, while reducing net position category “unrestricted net position” and
increasing “neat investment in capital assets’,

* Principal Payment of Debt — reduces cument sssets and long-term debt, while reducing
"unresfricied net position” and increasing “netl imestment in capital assets”

= Reduction In Capital Assets through Depreclation - reduces capital assets and “net
invesiment in capital assets”

Current Year Impacts

Total assets increased by $10.3 million primanly due to an additional $11.1 million in capital assats, which
Includes a new public safety radic systemn, improvemeants o the water and sewer system, and the
purchase of new wehicles for the police, fire and public works departments. Total liabdities increased
$13.3 million, Primarly due to a %232 million increase in long-term debf, resulling from bwo
environmental revolving loans for improvements to the water and sewer system, and the capitalized lease
agreament used o purchase the new public safety radio system. Additionally, increases in the [abilities
included $18.6 million in other postemnployment benefits reduced by $4.8 million in general and revenue
bonds. The City provides excellent health care and life insurance benefits for retirees, which is reflected in
the noncurrent hiabifity,

Az mentioned earlier, net position serves as a useful indicator of a government's financial position. For
fiscal year ended December 31, 2012, the City's total assets and deferred outflows exceeded tolzl
liabilities and deferred infiows. However, a significant portion of the total net position ($808.6 million) is
reflected in capital assets (e.g. land, buildings, equipment, and infrasfructure). The City uses these capital
resources to provide services o the residents; consequently, these assets are not available for future
spending. Although the City's investment in capital assels is reported nat of related debt, the resources
needed to repay this debl must be provided from other sources, since the City generally cannot use the
capital asseis themselves to ligukdate these liabifities.

& Condensed Statement of Changes in Net Position is shown on the following page, for additional detail
please see page 16 for the full Statemeant of Net Pasition
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Table 2
Condensed Statement Of Changes In Net Position
(In Millions - Rounded)

Governmental Business Type Total Primnary
Activities Activities Govermnment
2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011
Revenues
Program Revenues:
Charges For Services ¥ O0237T F ME OB A28 §F 433 3 BTHE B BSI
Operating Grants And Confributions 0.8 6.7 - = 0.8 6.7
Capital Grants And Contributicns 18.5 B.3 0.8 02 203 8.5
Ganeral Revenues: .
Property Taxes 4.7 362 - . 34.7 362
Gaming Taxes 20.8 21.8 - . 20.8 21.8
Siate Szles Taxes 189 20,8 - - 1889 208
Home Rule Sales Taxes 221 154 - - 221 15.4
Lty Taxes 2.1 7.1 - - 91 741
State Income Taxes 11.2 13.7 - . 11.2 13.7
Other Taxes 13.3 10.5 - . 13.3 10.5
Interest And Investment Eamings 0.1 0.1 4 - 0.1 0.1
Othar 23 29 - - 2.3 28
Total Revenues 176.5 166.1 446 435 2211 209.6
Program Expenses®
General Government 17.3 22.0 - - 17.3 2.0
Public Safety 116.7 102.0 - - 116.7 108.0
Fubliz Waorks 278 .8 - - 279 oy
Reafuse Disposal 11.0 108 - - 11.0 10.6
Culiure And Recreation 28 33 - - 28 3.3
Community Development 96 4.7 . - BE 4.7
Interest On Long-Term Debt 0e 04 - - - 0.4
Water And Sewer - - 372 ar.ae 372 37.8
FParking Facilitias - - 1.6 1.4 1.6 1.4
Total Expenses 185.9 1818 35.8 5.2 2247 2211
Excess Revanues Over Expansas
Bafore Translers [ 8.4) [ 15.8) 5.8 4.3 [ 28} 0 11.5)
Transfers = 1.8 - { 1.8} = -
Change In Net Position | 8.4) | 13.9) 58 24 | 36) | 11.5)
Met Position Beginning 3455 359 .4 2558 2534 601.3 512.8
Met Position Ending $§ 3361 % 3455 3 2616 § 2558 3 5977 § 6013

"Includes indirect expense allocation
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Primary Government Activities

The preceding table shows overall consistency in the City's expenses from year to year. \With primary
government revenues increasing by $11.5 million or 5.5 percent and primary governmenl expenses
increasing by $3.6 million or 1.6 percent.

A closer look shows a $6.7 million or a 43.5 parcent increase in Home Rule Sales Taxes primanly due to a
rate increase that took effect on January 1, 2012, changing the rate from 1.25 parcant to 1.75 percent
Additionally, total Charges for Services increased 32.5 million due o an increase in the revenues
generated from public safety services, Capital grants and contributions also increased $10.2 million due
to private grant funds recaived to build the multi-model transpartation facility in the City's downtown and
State grant funds received for roadways improvemants. Gaming Taxes, however, decreased year over
vear by 31.0 million as a result of an overall decline in consumer aclivity within the gaming industry, as well
a5, the opening of & new casing in the Chicagoland area

Total primary government expenses increased 336 milion from $221.1 millon to $224.7 million.
Governmental activilies’ expenses increased $4.0. The most significant increase was a 7.7 million
increase in public safely expenses due to increases in payroll and related costs and new equipment
purchases. Community Development costs increased due to capital outlays for the multi-maodal
transportation center project Thesa increases were partially offset by a decrease in public works
expenses of $4.0 million which came in the area of capital cutkay.

Business-iype aclivities’ expenses decreased by only 30.4 million a5 confinueed personnel, utikty and
mainianance axpensas were necassary o maintain the City's vast and aging utility system.

Governmental Activities
Table 3a
Governmental Activities
(In Millions)
Takal Cost et Gost OF
OF Senvices [Sumplus From) Senvicas
2012 2011 2012 2011
General Government 5 . 220 8 4.3 § 7.7
Public Safety 116.7 108.0 107.0 892
Public Works 274 31.9 116 22.8
Refuse Disposal 11.0 106 { 1.3) | 1.8)
Culiure And Recreation 2.8 33 23 31
Community Development 96 4.7 .3 25
All Othiers 0.6 0.4 0.6 0.4
Total b 1859 % 1819 § 1418 § 1441

Table 3a presents the cost of each of the City's largest governmental activity categories - general
government, public safety, public works, refuse disposal, culture and recreation, community development,
and other — as well as each calegory’s net cost (fotal cost less revenue generated by the aclivites), The
net cost shows the financial burden that was placed on the City's taxpayers by each of these functions
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The general governmeant category includes genaral administrative functions as well as varows employees
benefit programs.  Public safety includes pofice and fire protections, as well as, the emergency senices
disaster administraton program and the school crossing guard program,  Public works includes street and
bridge maenlenance, cosis associated with street lighting, the Motor Fuel Tax fund — used for
infrastructure improvements, costs related to special service areas, costs of the tax incremental financing
activities, neighborhiocd improvement program, and property improvemant costs,  Refuse disposal
consists of the City's contractual costs (o provide garbage, recycling, and refuse disposal for ilz residents.
Culture and recreation includes the maintenance of the City's Bilie Limacher Bi-Centennial Park.
Communily development includes planning, inspections, neighborhood services, consiruction costs
related (o the multi-modal transporation canter, and activibes supported by the community developrment
Biock grant.

Business-Type Activities

Revanues of the Ciy's business-type activities (see Table 2) Increasad by $1.1 million or 2.5 percant whilka
expanses decreased by 504 milion. The City's business-type activiies are comprised of two separate
and distinct activities: Water™Wastewsater Uitility and Parking Facilities

Revenues fram parking activities decreased by 3.4 percent (from $1.45 milkon to $1.40 million), whils
Expenses increased 22 4 percant (from $1.34 milllon from $1.64 million). The decraase n revenues was
due o lower usage of the facilities, and the increase in expenses was mostly aliributable o increased
payroll and related cosis

Water and wastewater utility revenues increased by 50.6 millicn or 1,3 percent {from 541.9 million to 342.5
million) the resull of increased usage offsel by decreases in fines charged. As shown in Table 3b, the
cverall net cost of providing water and wastewaler services is a positive $6.0 million; with the positive year
over year increase coming from & slight increase in system usage, as well @s, an additional 758,000 in
capital grants.

Table 3b
Business-Type Activities
{in Millions)
Total Cost Met Cost OF
Of Servicas (Surplus From) Services
2012 2011 2012 2011
Water And Sewer 3 372 5 arTe (5 6.0} (3 4.1)
Parking Facilities 1.6 14 8.2 { 0.2)
Taotal 3 J88 3 9.2 (3 5.8) (% 4.3)

Financial Analysis Of The City's Major Funds

Az noted earfier, the City uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance
related legal requirements.

Gavernmental Funds

The focus of the City governmental funds is o provide information on near-term inflows, outflows, and
balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing the City's financing
requirements. |n paricular, unreserved fund balance may serve a5 a useful measure of a government's
net resources available for spending at year end.

11
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Governmental Funds reported 8 combmed fund balance of $59.5 milion; $1.1 million lower than last
year's balance of $70.6 million. Unassigned fund balance was 340.0 milkon and is available for spending
at the government's discretion.  The ramaindar 530 8 millian is for 3 vanaty of nonspendable, restricted or
aszigned purposes and is not available for new spending.

The General Fund is the chief operating fund of the City, At year end it reported a fund balance of $40.7
million, a decrease of $17.1 as compared to last year's total of $57 8 million. Although revenues over
expenses for the yvear showed a positive $203,000, the $17.3 millon in transfers owt to Other
Governmental Funds contributed to the large decrease in fund balance. Overall General Fund revenues
decreased by 32.7 million or 1.8 percent.  The $5.9 million increase in home rule sales (ax revenues was
affset by a $1.0 million decrease in gaming tax revenues, a 52,9 million decrease in income tax revenues
and a $3.8 million decrease in federal grant revenue, Transfers out were increased by 315.9 millicn to
establish the Grants and Special Accounts Fund and the Capital Improvement Fund and transfars in were
reduced by 34.0 million as benefits wera charged directly to enterprise funds, where as in previous years 2
transfer was completed.

The Motor Fuel Tax Fund, a major special revenue fund, collects aliocated taxes from the stata of lllinois.
The revenues are strictly available for improvements to the City's bridges and roadways. The City
racaived 54.8 milion in revenues during 2012 and spent $3.2 milion on citywide roadway improvements,
Revenues weara higher in 2012 than 2011 by $0.2 million as a result of increasad taxes available from the
state of Iinois. The year-end balance for the Motor Foed Tax Fund |2 $11.0 million a $1.6 million increaze
from the prior vear.

Other governmental funds is comprised of the Community Development Block Grant Fund, Special
Service Area Fund, Tax Incremant Financing Fund # 2, Tax Increment Financing Fund #3, Grants And
Special Accounts Fumd, Corporate Bond and Interest Fund, the Property Improvement Fund, Capital
Improvemeant Fund, and Neighborhood Improvement Fund., The primary activity for this year occurmed in
the Grants and Special Accounts Fund which accounts for the revenues and expensed associated with
the multi-madal ransportation project that is funded through private and state grants. Some significant
activity was also seen in tha Capital Improvement Fund as the City purchased a new public safety radio
sysiems and new vehicles and eguipment to replace aging models.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

Ower the course of the year, the budget was revised by the City for specific reasons. These budget
amandments fall into three categories. The first calegory includes mllovers of certain prior year
unexpanded capital funds. The second category includes budget revisions made during the year for
special projects for which funds became available. The third category is for budget reallocations that are
irtended to prevent budget overmuns.

As shown in Taeble 4 at the top of the next page, actual General Fund revenues of $152.9 exceeded
budgeted revenues by 34.5 million ar 3.0 parcent, while actual expendituras were below budget by $3.2
million or 2.1 percent. Tha City worked with the employee unions to delay wage increases, reduce the
employes compliment and employ other measures o reduce overime and other expenses.  |n addition,
the City has delayed maintenance in areas in which safety or other critical functions would not be
compromised, Whike the City has made significant efforts o control costs to address the economic
downturn, the rising costs of healthcare and pension obligations continue fo put pressure on the lbng-term
financial trend of the City,
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Table 4
General Fund - Budget To Actual
{In Millions)
Varanca
Cirigenal Final With Final
Budget Budget Actual Budget
Revenues 5 1858 % 148.4 § 1528 % 4.5
Expanditures 202.7 152.8 149.7 31
Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures | 15.8) ( 4.4) 3.2 76
Other Financing Sources And Uses:
Transfers To Other Funds 4.8 4.8 = of 4.8)
Transfers Fraom Other Funds - - 17.3 17.3
Met Change In Fund Balance k3 11.0) % 04 (& 14.1) (5 14.5)

Capital Assets And Debl Administration
Capital Assets

At the end of 2012, the City had 3863.3 million invested in & broad range of capital asseats, including police
and fire equipment, buildings, roads, bridges, parking decks, and water and sewer facilities. [See Tabla 5
balow. ) This amount represents a net increase {including additions, deductions and depreciation) of
approximately $11.1 million or 1.7 percent over last year.

Table 5
Capital Assets At Year-End
(MNet Of Depreciation, In Millions)

Gaovernmental Business Type
Activities Activites Totals
2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011
Land And Land Improvements $ 204 § 168 § 41 & 41 % 245 % 210
Buildings 46,2 459 - - 46,2 45.9
Waterworks And Sewerage System - - 234.8 2414 2348 241.4
Parking Facilittes - - 2.6 2.8 26 2.8
Equipment 10.6 7.8 2.1 46 187 12.4
Infrastructure 3.0 307.6 - - a01.0 078
Construction In Progress 8.5 1.3 250 19.8 M5 211
Totals $ 3877 § 3795 § 2756 § 2727 §F G633 § G522

This year's major capital project additions included the following:
»$3.5 million ta migrate to a Motorola-owned statewide digital public safety radio system StarCom21,
» 32,9 milion in land purchase cosis associated with the downtown Multi-Modal Transporiation Centar;

=52 .5 million towards upgrades in the aeration system at the Easiskda Waste Water Treatment Plant,
«$1.8 million in roadways resurfacing, and

«31.4 million to purchase water meters and SmariPoint radios o continue the city-wide
implementation of an automatic water meter reading system.
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More detailed information about the City's capital azsels is presented in nobe § 1o the financial statements,
Debt

Al year-end, the City had $68.1 million in bonds and loans outstanding versus $59.7 million last year — an
increase of 14.1 percent = as shown in Table 6.

Table 6
Outstanding Debt, Al Year End
{In Millions)
Governmental Business Type
Activities Achivities Totals
2012 2011 2012 2011 22 2011

General Obligation Bonds

{Backed By The City) 5 BE 3§ 82 3 - 5 = 5 BE6 3§ 0.2
Revenue Bonds (Backed By

Specific Fea Revanues) - - 432 47.1 43.2 47.1
IEPA Loan - - 11.5 3.4 11.5 3.4
Equipment Loan 4.8 - - . 48 .

Totals 5 134 § g2 38 H47 % BO5 % 681 F 2597

Dwring the year, the City issued $13.2 million in Revenue bonds to refund earlier issues. This resultad in
overall fulure inferest savings of approximately $164.438. While general and revenue bond principal
outstanding decreased due to timely repayment of principal, the overall cutstanding debt increased by 8.4
milion. The decreasa in bond principal being offset by the increase in lllinois Environmental Protection
Agency lbans outstanding used for improvements o the aging water and sewer systemn and an equipment
loan used to purchase the new public safely radioc system.

As of the year ended December 31, 2012, the City's Water and Sewer bonds had a rating of AA- and the
City’s general obligation bond rating was A8, More detaded information about the City's long-term debt is
presented in note 13 to the financlal statements.

Economic Factors And Mext Year's Budget

Ag discussed in the Transmittal Letter, the City, ike many local, state and federal governmental enfities,
has experienced a sustained period of financial instability and difficulty. Declining revenue streams
coupled with rising personnel, pansion, and insurance costs have been significant challenges for the City.

The City's elected and appointed officials considered these factors when establishing the 2013 budget.
The 2013 budget of $280.9 million represents a decrease of $20.3 million or 6.7 percent as compared to
the 2012 budget of $301.2 million. The budget decrease was primarily due o a decrease in the Water &
Sewer Capital Improvemant Fund

The 2013 budget focused on three main goals: filling 10 vacant police officer positions; continuing the
City's effont to raise the funding levels for the police and fire pension funds, and continuing the
commitment made o maintaining at least o months of cperaling expenses as a resenve balance. The
213 annual budget contained no tax increases. It covers addiional expenses by making further
personnel cuts by not filling some vacant employes positions and confinuing the reduction of discretionary
spending in all depariments.
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The Cily has been able to make some major capital investments due to federal and state grants, private
contributions, and other restricted revenue sources. The 2013 budget includes funding for the 530.0
million multi-modal transportation center funded through state grant funds, as well as, private
contributions, and restricted City revenues. Additional improvemants in the waler and sawer infrastructure
have been funded through low interest state loans,

Overall, the budget has a limited amount allocated for other capital needs, which in most cases are being
postponed until the economy and funding levels allow. As future budgets are discussed and approved,
the City will look at addressing additional capital projects as funding comes available and priorities
demand. The City will continue to work with Federal, State, and private parmers (o ensune the City's tax
dollars are invested wisely and provide for 2 better tomormow.

One em which was not presented as part of the 2013 budget i 2 projection of future operating revenues
and expanditures beyond 2013, The Mayor and City Council continue to wark with the Administration to
formulate long-term objectives o ansune fulure budgets are in batance and siralegic long-term goals and
policies are in place.  Without a long-term strateqgic policy in place, assumptions used for long-term
projections are difficult to make and can provide unachievable expectations. ltems for discussion include
fax policy, long-term capital investment reguirements for building, infrestruciure, equipment and
lechnology, reserve ragquiremants, overall compeansation and dabt,

While the local economic environment and the impact it has on the City's available revenues continues o
present challenges, the Mayor and City Council are commitied to passing a8 balanced budget. The 2012
budget maintains this commitment, designales the necessary operating reserves; and confinues to
provide for the basic needs of the growing community.

Contact Information

This financial report is designed o provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, investors, and creditors
with @ general overview of the City's finances and to show the City's accountability for the money it
recelves. If you have any questions about this report or need additional financial information, contact the
Finance Dapartment at City of Jolat, 150 West Jefferson Street, Jalied, Hllinais §0432-4158,

Component Unfts

Joliel Public Library

Separate financial statements may be oblained at the Library's business offica, 150 North Otawa Street,
Joliet, llinois 60432

Wil Counly Meltropolifan Exposition and Apditonum Authorify

Separate financial statements may be obtained at the Autharity’s administrative office, 15 East Van Buren
Streat, Joliet, linols GO432.

The Jolie! Arga Historical Musaum

Separate financial statements may be obtained at the Museum's adminisirative offica, 204 Norh Ottawa
Stret, Joliet, lllinois 60432
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ASSETS
Current Assels:
Caash
Esarow Daposits
Invesimens
Recaivabies
Property Texes, Mel OF Allowance
For Uncolisciible Amounts
Inlergavarnimental
Accrued Interast
Customer Accounts, Nel
Estimated Unibilksd Lsaps
Spacal Assessments
Ol
nvanbory
Prapaid Expenses
Gram Advance
Imemnal Belances
Tofel Current Assals

Moncurrent Assets:

Other Receivables

Cepital Asseds (Met)
Land
Infrastruciune
Land Improvaments
Buildings
Walsreorike And Seweragse Syslem
Parking Decks And Lols
Egquspmant
Library
WECMEAA
Hharical Mussaum
Consiruction In Progress

Total Moncurrand Asseis
Tolal Asseis

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred Amacund On Relunding Of Debd

Total Assets And Dalarred
Cuafiows Of Rescurces

CITY OF JOLIET,

ILLINOIS

Statermanl OF Net Pasiion
December 31, 2012

Primary Governrment

Governmental Business:Type Component
Activities Activities Total Lhnits
5 BETS1ETD % 1233097 % 6,984 767 5 4 75575
- 6,216,668 6,216,668 -
69,732 384 B,B4E 631 96,681,218 212 351
34, 018 249 24518 245 5,700 E42
21,281,751 - 21.281,751 -
18 50 3,182 22180 4
- 3,813,555 3 813,555 50,504
. 3,817 262 3817 252 -
MBS - 218548 -
2400735 2408 736 11,244
912,107 - 2.0 a7 417
- 30,150 30,150 270,350
. : . 0455
{ 28,838 455 28,838 465 - -
128,504 034 50,901,230 177 406, 164 11,807 872
11,003
18,151,368 4,110,120 22 261 508 -
B0, 594 GLG - 300,884 559 -
2216126 2218128 -
46,418,168 - 46215, 788
- 234 T92618 234 TH2 614 -
. 2811,43 261141
10,554 448 08T, 506 18,675 652 -
- - - 14,584,318
- 8,742,354
s : - 405002
9,478,267 25,033 34,511,863 54,537
387 E56 054 275625 172 BE1, 285 425 21,508 638
514,180 988 226,630 502 840,651,650 33, 708610
149,106 1,608,359 1,755 465

5 514,310,054

§ 328136061

] B2 447 055

§ 33706610

See Accompanying Motes To Basic Financial Statements,



LIABILITIES

Current Liabdities:
iouchers Fayatla
Accrueed Paynoll

FAconued Compengated Absances - Current

Health Ciaime Fayabls
Accrued Inberes|

Loans And Leases Payabie - Current Portion

Bonds Payable - Current Portion
Custormar Deposils And Cradts
Estimatad Lisbilty For Sel-insured

Logses -

Currend

Unaarnad Ravenua
D= To Primary Governmeant
Dhum To Voluntesrs

Criher

Totad Cusrerd Lisbilities

Moncwrment Linbilities:
Accrued Compensaled Absances
Meel Pansion Clhiga‘lim

Estimaled Liabifty For Sali-lnsurad Lossas

Other Fosternployment Benalits
Gengral Dbligation Bonds
Revanue Bonds
Logns And Leases Payable
Total Moncurrent Liabdiies
Total Lisbilitizs
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Daferod Propey Taxes

Total Deferred Infows Of Resowces

MET POSITION

ket Fwestmant In Capal Assats
Reslricied For:
Expandabla Purposes:
Ternporary Funds
Debl Service
RoadCapael Projects

Mulsi-Maodal Transpartation Cenier

Folce Purposes

Tax Incremental Financing Projecis
Community Devalopmant Projects

Monexpendable Purposes:
Parmanant Funds

Unresiricied

Totad Net Positan

Tot Labdilies, Deferred Inliows O

Resources, And Ne Posilion

Primary Government

Governmental Business-Typsa Component
Activities Activities Total Units
k- 5020433 3 1605044 % B, B35 477 388,832
3643501 454 278 41738 245 -
B28.045 45,880 BET.B65 267,850
1,122,300 . 1122300 -
T2.047 B75.180 8477 66,365
420503 3rygaz To8. 195 32,548
Te0.000 5,245,000 6,125,000 -
BEE609 1,364,072 2022 58
2 558,563 - 2,508,563 -
3050, 752 4,000 3,054, 752 S0EETD
- - &79.510
- - 144,781
14,0086 . 14,008 256 584
18.718.211 10,316,156 2B BEE 407 2,244 030
17,302 286 1,085,297 16,367 585
15,754,283 . 15,784,283 =
3.400,000 - 3,400,000 =
15,589 403 5939 191 B2 538 554
T.801,076 - T.801.07% -
= 37 856, 365 37 ,B56 285 -
4,157,739 11, 507.084 15,454 B03 2,806,813
125,004,788 55,197 817 181,200 506 2,606,813
143,244,000 GE.E14 015 209,768,013 4,850,843
24,818,240 34,818,249 5,700,643
34,918 249 34.91-5.14;_9_ 5 700 642
374,525 Ba2 234,034 466 608,670,308 18,246,174
- - 313,018
- 6,216,588 6,216,688 -
17,386,048 1,602 456 18,168 515
1447004 - 1,447 005 -
Bd4.914 944 014
AT4.155 474,155 -
11,088 11,085 L
z - . a1 217
5B, 751 206) 19,568 328 | 28,181,878} 2,812 616
336,147 BdS 251,622 848 597,770, 7H3 23,156,025
$___S14310084 § 328,136,851 B2 447 055 33,706,610
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CITY OF JOLIET, ILLINOIS

Statement OFf Activities
For Tha Year Ended Decembear 31, 2012

Program
Indirect Charges
Expense For
Functions | Pmamms Expenses Alocation Bervices
Primary Government;
Governmental Activilies:
General Governmen 3 35025196 (3 17.726,731) § 2,580,589
Pulic Safety 101,738,651 14956315 7,164,844
Public Works 26,155,250 1,752 632 B2, 339
Refuss Disposal 10,976 538 - 12,240,215
Culiure And Recreation 2 Ba6,095 141 458 478,079
Community Development 8786916 BvE, A6 24,569
Interest On Long-Taerm Dabi S61.884 - z
Tolal Governmenial Activilies 185,883,450 23,713,035
Business-Type Activities:
Water And Sewer 37,202,721 42,480,156
Farking F acilities 1,639 633 - 1,406,190
Tolal Business-Type Activibies 38,842,354 £ 43,885,348
Taolal Primary Governmeni ] 224,735,844 % = ] 7,506,381
Component Linits:
Pulbdic Library 5 6319608 % - 5 143,614
W.EMEAA 4,808,048 - 3,508,232
The Joliet Area Historical Museum 1,284,323 = 218,855
Tatal Companant Linils ] 12,608980 & = & 3.870.841

See Accompanying Notes To Basic Financial Statements
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Het (Expense] Revenue And

Revenues _ Changes In Net Position
Operating Capital Primary Govammernt
Grants And Grants And Governmgntal Business-Type Comiponent
Contributions Contributions Activities Activities Total Units
] 2464 & TRATO £ 14,335842) B - (3 14.335.842) %
580,180 1952883 106,987,0749) - i 106,987,078)
181.338 15,206 485 i 11,543, 760) - i 11,583, 7a80)
- - 1.261,677 - 1,261,677
. . i 2,312, 3564) . ! 2,312,384)
50,308 2267983 | 7.330,372) . | 7.220,372)
5 ! { 561,864) - i 561,864)
824,300 19,506,531 | 141,843 524 = i 141 840 524)
15T 40 6035175 6035175
. - { 234.443) ( 234 443)
- 757,740 5,800,732 6,800,732
% 24,300 5 20264 271 141,849 624) 5,800,732 | 136,048 892) =
-3 201,803 % . 5 5.674.102)
B84, 951 1,458 ) a0
1149 642 - - { 15,686)
3 2338186 % 1,455 - { 6,301 288)
General Revenues:
Property Taxes 34 661,204 . 34 GE1,294 5,673,488
Gaming Taxes 20,827,511 - 20E2TEN .
State Sales Tawes 18,866,737 - 18,9686, 73T
Home Rule Sales Taxes 22 085,309 - 22,095 308 -
Litility Tases 9,108 210 - 5,108,210 -
State Income Taxes 11,214,456 11,214,456 =
Other Taxes 13,260,209 . 13,260,208 .
Intterast And Investment Earmings 94512 30,819 1&5,331 24,8951
Contributlsons To Permanent Funds - - - 7.802
Oiher General Revenues 2 280 276 2,288 276 A7 857
Tolal Ganeral Revenues 132,518,614 30,819 132,549,633 5,744 150
Change In MNet Pasition { 9,330,810} 5831551 3,400,250 | 557,088)
Met Pogition - Beginning 345 478 655 256,791,397 601,270,052 23,712,114
Mel Position - Ending ] JXE147.845 F 261.642848 5 597 0770783 3 23,155,025
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CITY OF JOLIET, ILLINOIS

Governmental Funds

Balance Sheet
December 31, 2012
Other Total
General Maotor Fuel Tax Governmantal Governmental
Fund Fund Funds Funds
ASSETS
Cash 5 2143858 § 241 621 3366080 % 5,751,670
Imvestmenis 63,783 252 10,370,145 15,578,951 89, 732 3848
Recsvables
Froperly Taxes, Met Of Allowance
For Uneollectible Amaounts 32,719,495 - 2,138,754 34,918,249
Intergpovernmental 20,471,031 420,828 385 &0 21,281,751
fccrued Interast 2. 168 14,677 2,112 18,858
Epecial Assessmenis . . 318,546 318,548
Oither 1,070,149 1,339,567 2,409,736
Inwentary - - 8121 912 10%
Internal Receivables =18,820 - 100 518,580
Tatal Assels £ 120,768 815 3§ 11,047 268 24046135 § 156 863,318
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
‘auchers Payabile 5 445375 §F 54873 Se0Bhd 5 5020433
Customer Deposits And Credits G40 626 - 17,8683 a58 609
Health Claims Payable 1,122,300 i H 1,122,300
Uneamed Revenus 1,330,322 3,620 1,726,801 3,060, 752
Infernal Payables 29,000,000 - 358 385 29,358, 385
Cithar 4,667,928 - - 3,857 529
Todal Liabilities 40 204 873 8,602 2663 833 42 878 408
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Defemed Propery Taxes 32,779,495 2,138,754 34,818,249
Deferned Dther Income 7057 647 1,474 557 8,512 244
Tolal Deferred nflows
L Resources 38,637 182 3,613,311 43 450 483
FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable - 812104 812,11
Resfricted - 11,037 667 9,225 542 20,283,205
Agsigned 733,274 . 7.631,348 8,364 622
Unassigned 38,994 486 - . 35,954 486
Todal Fund Balanoes 40,727 760 11 037 6687 17,768 851 65,534 418
Total Liabifities, Deferred Inflows
Of Resources, And
Fund Balances 3 120,769.915 3§ 11,047,269 & 24046135 % 155,863,318

See Accompanying Motes To Basic Financial Statements.
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CITY OF JOLIET, ILLINOIS

Feconciligtion Of Governmental Funds Balance Sheet
To Statemant Of Met Pasitan
December 31, 2012

Total fund batlances - govemnmmental funds 5 EB2534418

Amounls reported for governmental achivities in the stalement of net position are
different because:

Capiial assats net of accumulated depreciation of $183,840,330 used in
governmental activilies are not current financial resources and therefore
are not reported in the governmental funds. 387,656,054

Some habilities reported in the statement of net position do not require the use
of current financial resources and therefore are not reported as liabilities!
deferred inflows of resources in governmental funds. These activities consist of.

Defered revenues collected after sixty days B.532 244
Accrued interest payable on debt [ 12,037
General obligation bonds [ 8,500,000}
Deferred amount on refunding of bonds 149,106
Unamorized premium on bonds 91.076)
Met pension obligation 15,754 283)

(
(
Estimated liabilty for sefl-insured lossas i 5,008,583)
(
(
(

Cther postemployment benefits TE,589.403)
Accrued compensated absences 18,140,373)
Loans and leases payable 4,578,242)
Met position of governmental activities 5 336147 B45

Se8 Accompanying Motes To Basic Financial Statemenis.
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CITY OF JOLIET, ILLINOIS

Slatement Of Revenues, Expenditures, And
Changes In Fund Balances
Governmental Funds
For The Year Ended Decermber 31, 2012

Other Tatal
General Motor Fuel Tax Governmental Governmental
Fund Fund Funds Funds
Revenue
Propery Taxes & 32721443 § . 5 1930851 § 34 661,254
Other Tanes 92,143,857 - - 52 143,857
Faderal, State And Private Grants
And Alictments 485 835 4 732,880 B 1124259 13,345,254
Charges For Services 6,562,043 - 119,277 6,681,320
Interest Earmings 62,806 21,390 10,316 B4,512
Licenzas, Permits, Rentals And Fees 17,251,788 - 19,430 17,268, 228
Fines &nd Forfaitures Q68,706 345 288 1,314,072
Special Assesemenis - - 53,370 53,370
Other 2645611 12,514 5,196,555 7 BS54 BED
Total Revanus 152,856,270 4, TGS TO4 15,793,523 173416 587
Expanditures
Current:
General Government 10,318,555 - 7,340 10,325,845
Public Safely &0,893,328 - 1.860.422 62,553,750
Pubfic Works 14,398 216 - BE0 474 15,058 &80
Refuse Disposal 10,878 538 - - 10,978 538
Culture And Recreation 3169416 - 3,160,416
Employes Benedits And
Pension Flans 48 571,618 - - 48 571,619
Community Developmeant 3,618 688 - 123,442 3,642 130
Capital Quilay 524 180 3.213.434 19,760,655 23,458 275
Dbt Service - Principal 200,435 - TE5,000 G556 435
Debt Service - Interest 80,213 - 308,169 478,362
Tolal Expendiures 152,653,198 3,213,434 23 365 602 179 232, 134
Reyanue Cher {Under)
Expenditures 203,072 1,563,360 | T.571.878) { 5,815 547
Other Financing Sources [Uses)
Sale Of Capital Assels 5,988 - 2,234 B.232
Issuance Of Loans And Leases - - 4 7TREBTT 4 TTRETT
Transfers In - - 17,300,955 17,300,955
Tranafers Cul { 17,300 955) = - { 17, 200,855)
Todal Cither Fvancing
Sourcas (Uses) i 17,284 BET) - 22,081 888 4,786,909
MNel Change In Fund Batance 17,091 B35) 1,563,360 14,500,887 | 1.028,638)
Fund Balances, Beginning Of Year 57.818.645 0,484,307 3,258,104 70,563,058
Fund Balances, End Of Year 40 FEFTED 3 11037667 & 17,768 991 60,634 418

See Accompanying Motes To Basic Financial Statements.
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CITY OF JOLIET, ILLINGIS

Racanciliation Of The Statement Of Revenuas,
Expenditures, And Changes In Fund Balancas Of
Governmental Funds To Statement OF Activities

For The Year Ended December 31, 2012

Met change in fund balances - governmental funds {($ 1,028,638

Amaunts reported for governmental activities in the
Statement of Activilies are differan! because:

Some revenues were not collected for several months after the close of the fiscal year and therefore,
were not considered to be "available™ and are not reported as revenue in the governmental funds,
The change from fiscal year 2011 to 2012 consists of:

Sales, income and use taxes received from the state of Illinois 1,536,184

Litility and auto rental taxes received from the state of lilinois a0, 241

Grants received from the state of (llinois and other grantors ( 648.3235)

Total change in unavailable revenues §78.110

Govermmental funds report capital cutlays as expenditures. However,
in the Statement of Activities, the cost of those assets are depreciated
ovar their estimated useful lives as depreciation expensa.
Thiz is the amount of aszets capitalized in the current pariod. 23,488 279
This is the amount of degraciation recordad |n the curment perod. [ 15.3151598) 8,183,080

Governmental funds only report the disposal of assets to the extent procesds
are received. In the Statement of Activities, a gain or loss is reported for
each disposal. This is the basis in the capital assets that were disposed, [ 58,451}

Repayment of bondflease principal is an expanditure in the governmental
funds, but the repayment reduced long-tarm liabilities in the
Statemeant of Net Position 855 435

In governmental funds, the proceeds from long-term debt is considered an other
financing source, but in the Statement of MNet Position, debt = reported as a liability.
In the current panod, proceads were recensed from the isstance of a lease. { 4 7TBETT)

Governmental funds do not repart the change in cartain long-term assets and
liabilities, the change has been recorded in the Statement of Net Position:

Increase in interest payable f 72037
Increasa in compeansated absances [ 1,366,920)
Decrease in claams liabilities 336,180
Increase in net pension obligation { 1,857, 0968)
Incresse in ather postemployment benefits { 12,682.238)
The City amortized bond premium of (317,983), amortized the
deferred amount on refunding of bonds of $25 408, and expensed bond issue
costs of 358,108, in the Statement of Net Position, ( 107,5651)
Change in net position of governmental activities (5 11.498.793)

See Accompanying Notes To Basic Financial Statements.
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CITY OF JOLIET, ILLINOIS

Statement OFf Met Position
Propnatary Funds
December 31, 2012

ASSETS
Currenl Assels
Unresiricted Assets
Cash
Ezcrow Deposils
Invesiments
Receivables
Customer Accounts, Met OF 51,817,047
Allowance For Uncollectible Amounts
Estimaied Unbilled Uzage
Prepaid Expenses
Intarnal Receivables
Tatal Unrestricted Assels
Restricted Assets (2003 And 2004 Bond Accounts)
Cash
Investmenis
Accrued Interest
Tolal Resiricted Assets

Total Current Assets

Moncurrent Assets
Capital Assets
Land And Land Improvements
Watarworks And Sawerage System
Parking Decks And Lots

Equipment
Construchion In Progress

Accumulaled Depreciation

Tedal Noncurrant Assals

Total Azsels

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Daferred Amount On Refunding OF Debt

Total Assets And Daferrad
Outflows OF Resources

See Accompanying Motes To Basic Financial Statements.
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Bugsiness-Type Activities

Waterworks {Monmajor)
And Sewage  Parking Meter

Fund Fund Total
¥ 665,522 § S5T 244 % 1,232,766
6,216,688 . 6,216,688
3,101,423 431,635 3,533,358
3,808,555 4,000 3,813,555
3,817,252 - 3,817,252
30,150 30,150
258,000,000 - 29,000,000
45,640 590 1,003.179 47 643,759
33 - 3
3415473 3415473
3192 3,182
3r41 E|g% - 3|4 15:%
50,059,586 1,003,178 51,082,785
1,759,091 2,351,028 4,110,120
268 508 401 - 368,508 401
- B 083,154 8,963,154
18,283,834 G22 854 16,908,828
25,033,696 - 25,033,656
412,585,022 8857 17T 422 542 158
141,853,738 4,855,088 145,812 8527
270,631,283 4,998 085 275,625 372
320,650 859 6,001,268 326,692 137
1,606,359 - 1,606,355
¥ 322297228 5 6,001,268 § 328298496




LIABILITIES
Current Liabilties
FPayable From Unrestricted Assets

Vouchers Payable
Accrued Payroll

Accrued Compensated Absencas - Cumment
Accruad Interest Paysbia

Bonds Payable - Current Portion

Loans Payable - Current Postion

Customer Deposits And Cradits

internal Payables
LUnearnad Revenus

Fayable From Restricted Assels

internal Payables

Todal Current Liahifties

Mencurment Liabdibes
Long Term Debt
Accrued Compensaled Absancas
Other Postemployment Benelils
Fevenue Bonds Payabla

Loans Payable

Total Mancurment Lishilities

Total Lishilities

MET POSITION
Met invastmeant In Capital Assats
Reslricted For;

Expendable Purposeas:

Debt Sarvice
Capial Projects

Unrestricted

Total Mat Position

Total Liabilities And Met Positon

Business-Type Activities

Waterworks {Monmajor)
And Sewage Parking Meter
Fund Fund Total

5 1,774 468 3576 3 1,806,044
453 417 30,911 454 328
45,736 4144 49, BE0
875,180 . 875,180
5.345.0&0 - 5|E‘E|DW
ar7 G602 . 377,692
1,364 072 - 1,384 072
- 160,535 160,535
- 4000 4,000
1,000 - 1,000
10,245 555 231,166 10,477,731
884,355 20,542 1,085,257
5473183 455 028 5,938,191
37,856,265 - 37 858,265
11,337,064 - 11,337,064
55 650 B47 545,870 56 107 817
B5. 897 412 778,136 66,675, 548
228,038 377 4,098 089 234,034 4655
6,216 BBE - 6,216,688
1,802 466 - 1,802,456
19,344 285 225,043 19,5689 328
256,399 515 5223132 261,622 948
§ 302297228 § 6001288 § 328298498
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CITY OF JOLIET, ILLINOIS

Statement Of Revenues, Expensas And
Changes In Net Position
FProprietary Funds
For The Year Ended December 31, 2012

Business-Type Activities

Waterworks [(Monmajor)
And Sewage  Parking Meter
Operating Revenue * Fund Fund Total
Charges For Services - Water $ 18845801 § = ¥ 18645601
Charges For Services - Sewer 22 775,475 = 22 TT5.475
Charges For Sernvices - Other 55,030 1,263,488 1,218,518
Tap OnfTurn On Fees 805,343 - B05,243
Fines And Other 198,707 141,702 340,409
42 480,156 1,405,180 43 BAS, 346
Operating Expense
Personnel Services 10,768,799 Bad 419 11,614,218
Personnel Services - Benefits 4,458 812 377,213 4 B7E,025
Purchased Professional Services 1.124 145 81,053 1,185,158
Purchasad Property Services 2,045 845 54,370 2,100,015
Other Purchased Services 63,707 42 082 105,760
Supplies 6,006,198 BB 235 6, 184.433
Repairs And Rehabilitation 4 0B5 - 4,085
Depreciation 10,868 448 172,281 11,040,730
Other 549,457 - 540 457
a5 020,287 1,639,633 37,658 930
Operating Income (Loss) 6,458,850 ( 234 443) 6,225 416
Monoperating Revenue (Expensa)
Stale Grants 757 740 - TEY 740
Intarest Eamings 28,768 1,051 30,819
Amartization OF Bond Discounts And Pramiums B30 487 - B304587
Interest Expense [ 1,812911) = { 1,812811)
Total Nonoperating Revenue (Expensa) i J3584.918) 1,051 | 483 BE5)
Change In Met Position 8,084 9423 ( 233 382 5,831,561
Total Met Position, Beginning Of Year 250,334 873 5 458,524 255,791,397

Total Net Position, End Of Year $ 256380816 3 5223132 3 261,622 048

* Al gperating revenue of the Waterworks And Sewerage Fund is used as securty for the Series

2004, 2006, 2010, 2071, and 2012 revenwe bonds

Sea Accompanying Motes Ta Basic Financal Statements.
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CITY OF JOLIET, ILLINOIS

Statement OF Cash Flows
Proprietary Funds
Far The Year Ended December 31, 2012

Business-Type Activities

Waterworks (Nonmajor)
And Sewerage Parking Meter
Fund Fund Total
Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Receipts From Customears K] 42658414 5 1475018 % 44,131,430
Payments To Suppliers i 17.579,735) { 613,581) ( 18,193,296}
Payments To Employees [ 10,862 874) | 706.1685) ( 11,619,039}
Met Cash Provided By Operating
Activities 14,213 805 105.2 14,318,095
Cash Flows From Noncapital Financing Activities
Payments To Other Funds [ 17,135 529) - 17, 135,829)
Payments From Other Funds - 158,312 158,312
Cperating Grants Received 757,740 : 757 740
Met Cash {Used In)
Maoncapital Financing Activities [ 16,377 789) 159,312 |( 16, 218.477)
Cash Flows From Capital And Related
Financing Activities
Purchases Of Capital Assets i 13,874, 514) : { 13,974,914)
Paymenis To Bond Faying Agent i 5,050,000) - { 5,080,000)
Loan Proceeds 8,277 684 - B.277.684
Izzuance OFf Refunding Bonds 13,160,000 - 13,160,000
Premium Received From Refunding Bonds 1,005,427 - 1,008 427
Payments To Bond Escrow Agent ! 14,000, 9845) - { 14,000,989)
Paymenis For Bond Issue Costs { 164 438) - { 164, 438)
Payment Of Bond Interest { 1,284 8948) - ( 1,284 899)
Met Cash (Used In) Capital And
Related Financing Activities { 12,042 129) - { 12,042, 129)
Cash Flows From Investing Activities =
Investment Sales Cr Maturities 27 187,330 430 BT 27 518,187
Investrment Purchasas { 12.733,584) | 431,935) { 13,165,519)
Income Recaivad On Investments 28,585 1,078 2V 673
Met Cash Provided By
Investing Activities 14 480,341 - 14,480,341
Met Increase In Cash 274,228 2o 5602 538,830
Cash And Restricted Cash, Beginning Of Year 391,825 302,642 694,267
Cash And Restricted Cash, End OFf Year b 665,853 3§ B67.244 § 1,233,097

See Accompanying Notes To Basic Financial Statemenis

27



Business-Type Activities

Waterworks (Monmajor)
And Sewerage Parking Meter
Fund Fund Total

Reconciliation Of Operating Income [Loss) To Met
Cash Provided By Operating Activities:
Dperating Income (Loss) E 5,459,859 (5 234,443 3 5,225.416
Adjusiments To Reconcile Operaling Income
i{Loss) Ta Met Cash Provided By Operating

Activities;

Depreciation Expense 10,568 445 172 281 11,040,730

Changes In Assets And Liabilities
Recevables { 1,450 69,826 B8, 378
Vouchars Payable | 3,197 686) 8372 ( 3,188,314)
Accrued Payroll BB, 147 | 1,251) B8 596
Accrued Compensated Absences 35,871 | 44 609) ( B 738
Other Postemployment Benafits { 187,083) 134,114 | B2,8979)
Custorner Deposits And Credilts 177,708 - 177,708
Total Adjustmenis 7,753 946 339 733 8,093,679
Met Cash Provided By Operating Activities 3 14213805 5 105,290 § 14,318,095
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CITY OF JOLIET, ILLINOIS

aiatement Of Fiduciary Net Position
Fiduciary Funds
Decembar 31, 2012

Pension
Trust
Funds
ASSETS
Cash k7 16,241
Investmentiz, Al Fair Value
U.5. Government And Agency Securllies 28,812,708
U.8. Government Sponsored Agency Securities 47 135,878
State And Local Government Securities B02.101
Certificates Of Deposit 240,403
Money Market Mutual Funds 16,524,475
Mutual Funds 87,024 B48
Common Stock 289 581 BBT
Corporate Bonds 14,334 573
Total Investments 224 556 874
Accrued Interest Receivable 626,866
Total Assets 225 210,081
LIABILITIES
Accrued Imnvestment Expenses 67 B41
Miscellaneous Payable 80,901
Total Liabilities 148,742
MET POSITION
Held In Trust For Pension Benefits - 225,061,338

See Accompanying Motes To Basic Financial Statements.
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CITY OF JOLIET, ILLINOIS

Statement Of Changes In Fiduciary Net Pasition
Fiduciary Funds
For The Year Ended December 31, 2012

Pension
Trust
Funds
Additions
Contributions
Employer Conftributions 5 22,138,835
Plan Member Confributions 4,534,552
Total Contributions 26,874 487
Investment Income
Met Depraciation In Fair Value Of Invastments 11,013,358
interest And Dividends 5246170
16,259 528
Less Investiment Expenses 5449 087
Net Investmeant Income 15,710,441
Miscellaneous Income 172,856
Total Additions 42 557 784
Deductions
Penzion Expense, Benefit Paymeants 18,684,746
Administrative And Other Expensas 179,850
Total Deductions 18,864, 5596
Met Increase 23,883,188
Net Position Held In Trust For Pension Benefits
Beginning OFf Year 201,368,151
End Of Year 5 225 061,338

See Accompanying Motes To Basic Financial Siatements.
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CITY OF JOLIET, ILLINOIS

Combining Staternent OF MNat Position

Component Units
June 30, 2012 And December 31, 2012
December 31, June 30,
2012 2012
Will County
Metropolitan
Joliet Exposition And  The Joliet Area
Public Auditorium Historical
ASSETS Library Authority Museum Total
Current Assets:
Cash 5 1964 033 & 369 388 % 323 850 4 657,381
Investments = 182,228 25,581 207,810
Receivables
Property Taxes, Met Of Allowancea
For Uncoilectible Amounts 5,700,642 5,700,642
Accrued Interest - 4 - 4
Customer Accounts, Met - 45814 4120 50,834
Pledges Receivabla - 11,244 - 11,244
Irventory - 35 484 20,853 57417
Prepaid Expenses 125,869 137,986 6,495 270,350
Grant Advance - 84565 - 8,455
Restricted Assets (Endowment Funds)
Cash - 122 968 15,226 138,194
Investmenis - 520,353 B4,148 704,541
Total Current Assets 5,790 544 1,536,855 480,473 11,807,972
Moncurrent Assets:
Pledges Receivable = 11,003 - 11,003
Capital Azzels (Met)
Library 14,581, 318 - - 14,591,318
W.C.ME AA - 5,742 358 - 68,742,358
Historical Musaum - . 499 022 499 022
Construction In Progress - B4 937 - 54 537
Total Moncurrent Assels 14,581,318 6,808,208 490 022 21,898 838
Total Assets 3 24 3818682 % 8,345,253 % B8 485 33,706,610

Sea Accompanying Notes To Basic Financial Statements.
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December 31, June 30,
2012 2012
Will County
Metropolitan
Joliet Exposition And  The Joliet Area
Public Auditorium Historical
LIABILITIES Library Authority Museum Total
Current Liabilities:
Vouchers Payable B5972 % 311,505 % 2455 § 394, 932
Accrued Compensated Absences 164,820 72 042 31,088 287,950
Acorued Inberest - 55,355 - 58,355
Loans Payable - Current
Porlion - 32,548 - 32 548
Urwzarned Revenus - Advance
Ticket Sales . 505,907 1,083 506,970
Due To Primary Govemment - - 579,510 578510
Due To Volunteers - 144,181 - 144,181
Other 157,437 88,147 - 256 584
Total Current Liabilitias 408,220 1,221,685 614,116 2 244 030
Moncurrent Liabilities:
Loans Payable - 2,606,813 - 2,606,813
Total Noncurrent Liabilities . 2,608,913 - 2,608,913
Total Liabilities 408,229 3,628,598 814,116 4 850,843
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferrad Property Taxes 5,700,842 . - 5,700,642
Todal Deferred Inflows
Of Resources 5,700,642 - - 5,700,642
MET POSITION
Met Investment In Capital Assets 14,561,318 4157 834 499 022 19, 248,174
Festricted For:
Expendable Purposes:
Temporary Funds - 47 0143 266,005 313,018
Monexpendable Purposes:
Permanent Funds . B81,843 89,374 TB1,217
Urresiricted 3,881,673 a70,03as) ( 489 022) 2812616
Total Met Position 18,272,991 4 516,655 365,379 23155025
Total Liabilities, Deferrad
Inflows Of Resources,
And Net Position 24 381,862 5 B345253 &% BTo 485 3 33,708,810
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CITY OF JOLIET, ILLINOIS

Combimng Staterment OF Activities
Component Units
For The Year Ended June 30, 2012 And December 31, 2012

Program
Charges
For
Functions / Programs Expenses Services
Jollet Public Library
Library Operations 3 5318608 § 143,614
W.C.M.E.AA.
Cultura And Recreation 38,458 -
Theatre And Rental Operations 4,785 550 3,508,232
The Joliet Area Historical Museum
Culture And Recreation 1,384,323 218,885
Total Componeant Units 3 125099680 % 3,870,841

See Accompanying Notes Ta Basic Financial Statemeants.
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Met (Expense) Revenue And
Changes In Net Position

December 31, June 30,
2012 2012
Will County
Revenues _ Metropolitan
Operating Capital Joliat Exposition And The Joliet Area
Grants And Grants And Public Auditorium Histarical
Contributions Contributions Library Authority MuseLim Total
$ 201803 % - (s 5974,192) § b = 41 5,974,192)
253,443 1,455 - 215400 - 215,400
731,508 . - { 526,810) - { 526,810)
1,149,642 - - - [ 15,688) ( 15,688)
2,336,306 1,455 | 5,874,192 ( 311,410) | 15 BBE) ( £,301,288)
General Revenuas:
Propery Taxes 5,673,489 - - 5673489
Interest And Investment Earmings 3,947 14,158 G808 24,951
Contributions To Permanent Funds - 7.a02 - 7,902
Other General Revenues 36,977 - BED A7 857
Total General Revenues 5714413 22,100 7 686 5 744,199
Change |n Net Position i 2508,779) ( 289.310) { 8,000 | 557,089)
Met Position - Beginning 18,532 770 4,805,965 373,378 23712114
Met Pesition - Ending ] 18272881 % 4516655 § 385378 & 23,155 023

34



1.

CITY OF JOLIET, ILLINOIS

Motas To Basic Financial Statements
Dacamber 31, 2012

Summary Of Significant Accounting Policies
Introduction

The City of Joliet, lingés (the City) was incorporatad June 19, 1852, The City is a home rukz unit and
operates under the Council / Manager form of government. The City Council is composed of the
Mayor and eight council members, The Cily provides serices to the community that includes: polica,
fire, water and wastewaler ulility, community development, street mamnienance, and general sendices,

The financial statements of the City of Joliet, lllinois are prepared in accordance with Accounting
Principles Generally Accepted in the United States of America (USGAAP) USGAAP includes all
relevant Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) pronouncements. The accounting and
reporting framework and the more significant accounting policies are discussed in subsaguent
subszactions of this note.

Financial Reporting Entity

As defined by sccounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America established by
the Governmental Accounfing Standards Board, the financial reporting entity consists of the primary
governmant, as well as its component units, which are legally separale organzations for which the
elected officials of the pnmary govermment are financially accountable. Financial accountability 1s
defined as:

1) Appointment of a voling majority of the compornent unit's board, and either (a) the ability to
imposa will by the primary government, or (b) the possibility that the component unit will
provide a financial benefit io or impose a financial burden on the primary government, or

2) Fiscal dependency on the primary government,

The accompanying financial statements presant the City of Joliet, lllinals (the primary governmeant)
and its component units. The financial data of the component units are included in the City's reporting
entity because of the significance of their operational or financial relationship with the City.

Componant Units That Are Fiduciary in Nalure

The Firefighters’ Penzion Fund and Police Pension Fund of the City of Joliet are llinois local
governmenis, 85 such; they are separafe legal entities with their own mansgement and budget
authority. These funds exist solely o provide pension benafits for the City's firefighters and police
officers and their benaficiaries. The financial statements of the Pension Funds as of and for tha fiscal
year ended December 31, 2012, are reported as pension trust funds - fiduciary funds. Each pension
fund prepared separately issued component unit financial statements, Those separate financial
statemenis may be obtained at 150 W, Jefferson St., Jobiet, llfinoks, 60432,

Dizcretely Presanted Componamt Linis

A discretely presented componant unit is an entity that is lkegally separate from the City, but for which
the Cily is financially accountable, or whose relationship with the City is such that exclusion woulkd
cause the City's slatements lo be misleading or incomplete. The City's component units are reparted
in a separate column in the governmeni-wide financial statemeants 1o emphasize that they are egally
separate from the Ciky
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1.

CITY OF JOLIET, ILLINOIS

Motes To Basiz Fingncigl Statements
Cecambar 31, 2012

Summary Of Significant Accounting Policies
Joliet Public Library

The Joliet Public Library provides a broad range of services and referance information to area
citizens, including book and film rental and audio-visual materials,

On September 1, 1875, under the pravisions of an 1872 lllinois Statute, “The lincis Local Public
Library Act’, the Joliet City Council adopted an crdinance providing for the establishment of a public
library In Jollet. The Joliet Public Library began public service on March 7, 1876, The Library =
governed by & board of library trustees consisting of nine members appointed by the Mayor of the City
of Joliet and confimmed by the City Council. Board members serve three-year terms with three
members being appointed annually.

The Jaokiet Public Library is primarily supported by property taxes. The annual budgel appropriation
and levy for the Library are enacted as ordinances of the City of Joliet by the City Council of the City of
Joliet The Library receives some revenue from the sale of real property, fines and fees and from
state, federal and corporate grants. Separate financial statements may be abtained at the Library's
business office, 150 North Ottawa Street, Joliel, llinois, 60432,

Wall County Metropoiitan Exposion And Avditorum Authority

The Wil County Metropolitan Expostion And Auditorium Authority (e Authosity) was created under
Illingis Public Act 80-2909, The orginal puwrpose of the Authority was o rehabilitate and resiore 2
historic building, the Rialto Square Theatre. Duties of the Authority consists of promating, operating
and maintzining expositions and conventions in the metropolitan aree for indusirial, cuktural,
educalional, theatrical, sports, frade and scientific exhibits and to construct, equip and maintzin
auditariums and exposition buildings for such purposes. While the Authority still has the same basic
purpose, theatre operations, from January 1, 1989 through December 31, 1953, had been carried ouwt
by the Rialto Square Theatre Corporation, a separate autonomous non-profit organzation. As of
January 1, 1894, the Authority resumed theatre operations. In 1882, the Act was amended to allow
the authority to lease property as an owner and change the Authority name from Joliet to Will County
Metropolitan Exposition And Auditorium Authority. The Mayor of the City of Joliet, with the consent of
the City Council, appoints a voting majority of Authority's Governing Board. The City, through an
intergovernmental agreement, provides a substantial amount of financial support to the Authority. The
Authority operates on a fiscal year ending June 30. Separate financial statements may be obtained at
the Authority's administrative offica, 15 East Van Buren Streel, Joliat, llinois, B0432,

The Johet Area Hizfoncal Museum

The Joket Area Histoncal Muzaum (the Musaum) is an linois nonprofit organization incorporated n
1889, The museum was established to maintain, promote, and support 8 museum dedicated (o
presenting the history of the Joliet area to the public. The museum was opened to the public in
Cctober 2002, The museum is supporied primarily through an agreement with the City of Jolet,
grants, contributions and membership dues. The City, through an agreement with the Museum,
provides a substantial amount of financial support to the Museum. The Museum s fiscally dependent
on the City, the City approves the Museum's annual budget and the Museum cannot borrow funds
without the prior approval of tha City.



1.

CITY OF JOLIET, ILLINOIS

Maoles To Basic Financial Stataments
Dacamber 31, 2012

Summary Of Significant Accounting Policies

The City has the sole and exclusive right io all income, receipts and revenues and other consideration
of whalever kind or nalure realzed by, from or in conneclion with the Museum Property, the Inavgural
Caoflection or the operation of the Museum. The Mussum operates on a fiscal year ending June 30,
Separate financial statements may be obiained al the Museum's administrative office, 204 Norh
Ottewa Street, Joliet, llinois, 0432,

Mo other agencies or units of local government meet the criteria of GASE Statement Numbers 14 or
38 for inclusion in the reporing entity a2 a component unit

Basis OF Presentation
Govemmaent-wide Financial Statements

The Statement of Net Position and Statement of Activities display information about the reporting
government as a whole, They include all funds of the reporting entity except for fiduciary funds, Thea
staternents distinguish between governmental and business-type activities. Governmental activities
generally are financed through faxes, mfergovernmental revenus, and nonexchangs ravanue,
Buziness-type activities are financed in whole or in part by fees charged to external parties for goods
Of senvices.

Fund Financial Statermeants

Fund financial statemenis of the reporting entity are organized into funds, each of which is considerad
a separate accounting entity,. The operations of each fund are accounted for with a separate sat of
self-balancing accounts that comprise itz assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilites, defarred
inflows of resources fund equity, revenues, and expendilures of expenses, as approprials.
Govemmental resources are glioceted to and accounied for in individusl funds based upon the
purpose for which they are to be spent and the means by which spanding activities are controlled.
The City's funds are organized into three major categories: govermmental, proprietary, and fiduciary.
An emphasis 5 placed on major funds within the governmental and proprietary categories. A fund is
considerad major if it is the primary operating fund of the City (General Fund) or meets the following
criteria:

a) Total asselzs pluzs deferred outfiows of resources, liabilities plus deferred inflows of resources,
revenues, or expendituresiexpenses of that individual governmental or enterprise fund are at least
10 percent of the comesponding total for all funds of that category or type; and

b} Total assets plus deferred outflows of resources, kabilities plus deferred inflows of resources,
revenues, or expenditures/expanses of that individual governmental or enterprise fund are at least
5 percent of the corresponding total for all governmental and enterprise funds combined.

Gowvernmental Eunds

Governmental funds are thoze through which most governmental functions of the City are financed.
The Cily's expendable finencial resources [(except those accounted for in proprigtary funds) are
accounted for through governmental funds. The measurement focus s upon determination of
changes in financial position, rather than upon net income determination. The following are the City's
governmental funds:
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1.

CITY OF JOLIET, ILLINOIS

MNaotes To Basic Financial Statements
December 31, 2012

Summary Of Significant Accounting Policies

Genaral Fund - The General Fund, a major fund, is the general operating fund of the City, It is
used to account for and report all financial resouwrces not accounted for and reported in another
furd.

- Special revenue funds are used 1o account for and report the
proceeds of specific revenue sources that are restricled or committed to expendiure for specified
purposes other than debi service or capital projects

The City's major special revenue fund is the following:

Motor Fuel Tax Fund - Accounts for revenue and expenditures for improvement of City streets
and bridges, The main revenue source i3 taxes imposed on the purchase of motor fuel
Additional revenue sources include state grants and interast income.

Debt Service Fund — The Debt Service Fund i3 used to account for and report financial
resources that are restricled, committed, or assigned to expenditure for principal and interest of
general kong-term debt and related costs

Capital Projects Funds - Capital projects funds are used to account for and report fingncisl
resources that are resiricted, committed, or assigned to expenditure for capital outlays, including
the acquisition or construction of capital faciities and other capital assels.

Froprietary Funds

Proprietary funds are used to account for the City's ongoing organizations and activities, which are
similar o those often, found in the private sector. The measuremen! focus is based upon
determination of net incomea.

Enterprise Funds - Enterprise funds are used to report any activity for which & fee is charged fo
external users for goods or services. The City uses enterprise funds to account for operations
that are financed and operated in & mannear similar to privete business enterprses — where the
intent of the City Council is that the costs (expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods or
sarvices (o the general public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through
user charges,

The City's major enterprise fund is the following;
Waterworks And Sewerage Fund - Accounts for the revenue and expense related to providing a

safe, potable water supply for domestic and industrial usage and fire protection, and for
maintaining a dependable systemn for collecting and treating the waste waters of the City of Joliet



1.

CITY OF JOLIET, ILLINOIS

Mates To Basic Financial Statements
Decembar 31, 2012

Summary OF Significant Accounting Policles
Fiduciary Funds (Not Included in Government-wide Sialemenis)

Fiduciary funds are used to account for assats held by the City in & trustes capacity or as an agent for
individuals, private organizations, other governmeantal units, or other funds

Pension Trust Funds - The Pension trust funds include the City of Joliet Police Pension Fund
and City of Joliet Firefighters' Pension Fund, These funds account for City confributions in the
form of property taxes and confributsons from partcipants vsed to fund the respective pension
plans and payments to benaficiares in accordanca with the lllinoks Pension Code.

Measureameant Focus And Basis OFf Accounting

heasuremeant focus is a term used to describe “which® tfransactions are recorded within the various
financial statements. Basis of accounting refers to "when"” transactions are recorded regardless of the
measurement focus applied.

Megsuremeant Focus

On the government-wide Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities, both governmental
and business-type activities are presented using the economic resources measurement focus as
defined in tem b, babow,

In the fund financial statements, the “current financial resources” measurement o the "economic
resourcas” measuremant is used as appropriate;

a. Al governmental funds wtilize a “current financial resources” measurement focus, Only current
financial assets, deferred outflows of resources (if any), fiabilities and deferred inflows of
resources are generally included on their balance sheets. Their operating statements prasent
sources and uses of available spendable financial resources during a given period.  These funds
uze fund balance as their measure of avallable spendable firancial resourcas at the end of the
period

b. The proprietary funds utilize an “economic resourcas” measurement focus, The accounting
objactves of this measurement focus are the determination of operating income, changes in net
position (or cost recovery), financial position, and cash flows, All assets, deferred outflows of
resources, liabilties and deferred infiows of resources (whether current or noncurrent) associated
with their activities are reported. Proprietary fund equily is classified as net position. Pension
Trust Funds are accounted for in essentially the same manner as proprietary funds since
preservation of capital is critical.
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CITY OF JOLIET, ILLINOIS

Motes To Basic Financial Statements
December 31, 2012

Summary Of Significant Accounting Policies
Basis OF Accounting
Government-wide Financial Stalements

In the government-wide Statement of Net Position and Statement of Activities, both governmental and
business-type activities are presentad using the accrual basis of accounting.  Under the accrual basis
of accounting, revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recorded when the liability is
incurred or economic asset used. Changes in net position resuiting from exchange and exchange-like
fransactions are recognized when the exchange fakes place. This is the same approach usad in tha
praparation of the proprietary fund financial statements but differs from the manner in which
governmental fund financial statements are prepared. Therefore, governmental fund financizl
statermnents include reconciliations with brief explanations to better identify the relationship between the
governmeant-wide statements and the statements for governmental funds.

The government-wide Staterment of Actvities presents a comparison between expenses, both direct
and indirect, and program revenues for each segment of the businass-type activities of tha City and
for each governmental program, Direct expenses are those that are specifically essociated with a
sarvice, program or department and are therefore clearly identifiable to a particular function. Indirect
expenses for centralized services and administrative overheed are allocated among the programs,
functionz and segments using a full cost allocation approach and are presented separately o enhance
comparability of direct expenses babwesn governments that allocate direct expanses and those that
do not.  Program revenues include charges paid by the recipients of the goods or services offered by
the programs and grants and confributions that are restricted to mesting the operational or capital
requirements of & particular program, Revenues that are not classified as program revenues are
presented as general revenues. The comparison of program revenuees and expenses dentifies the
extent to which each program or business segment is self-financing or draws from the general
revenues of the Cily.

Eliminations have been made in the Statement of Net Position to remave the “grossing-up” effect on
assels and liabilities within the governmental and business-type activities' columns for amounts
reported in the individual funds as internal receivables and payables, Similarly, transfers batween
funds have been eliminated In the Statement of Activities. Amounis reported in the activities’ columns
as receivable from or peyable to fiduciary funds have been reclassified in the Statement of MNet
Positton az accounts receivable or payable to external parties. Interfund services provided and usad
(sales and purchases of goods and services between funds for a price approximating their extamal
exchange value) are not eliminated in the process of consolidation.

Met position is reporied as restricted when consirainis placed on net position use is either extemally
impased by creditors (such as through debt covenants), grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations
of other governments or imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabiing legislation

Fund Financial Statements

Fund financial statements report detailed information about the City. The focus of governmental and
enterprise fund financial statements is on major funds rather than reporting on funds by type. Each
major fund s presented in a separate column. Nonmajor funds are aggregated and presented in a
single column
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CITY OF JOLIET, ILLINOIS

Mates To Basie Financial Statements
Decamber 31, 2012

Summary Of Significant Accounting Policies
Governmental Funds

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds are presented on the modified accrual basis of
accounting. Under this modified sccrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when
"measurable and available’. Measurable means knowing or being able to reasonably estimate the
amount. Available means colleciable within sixty days, or soon encugh thereafter 1o be used to pay
labilities of the current period. Expenditures (including capital outlay) are recorded when the related
fund liability is incurred, except for general ocbligation bond principal and interest which are reported
when due. When an aszel is recorded in governmeantal fund fnanckal statemants but the revanua is
not available, the City reporis a defarred inflow of resources until such time as the revenue becomes
available,

In applying the susceplible-to-accrual comcept to intergovermmental revenues, the legal and
contractual requiremeants of the numerous individual programs are used as guidefines. Monies that
are virtually unresfricied as o purpose of expenditure, which are usually revocable only for failure to
comply with prescribed compliance requirements, are reflected as revanues at tha time of receipt or
earliar if the susceptible-to-accrual criteria are met

Shared revenues remitted from the State of lllinois, such as state Income tax, replacament fax, sales
tax, gaming tax, automobile rental fax, peramutual tax, and State motor fuel tax allotments, are
accrued applying the susceplible-to-accrual concapt basaed upon the earlier of the month thay were
[s=bilities to the State or the month collected by the State,

Licenses and permits, charges for services (other than water), and misceflanecus revenues (except
for investment earings) are recorded as revenues when received in cash because they are generally
not measurable until actuaily received. |nvestment earnings are recorded as earned since they are
measurable and available.

Revenues from Federal and State grants and similar programs are recognized when the City has
done everything necessary to establish itz right to the revende.  Usually this Is ab the time
expenditures have been incurred for an authorized purpose

Proprietary Funds

All proprietary funds are accounted for using the accrual basis of accounting  These funds account
for operations that are primarily financed by user charges. The economic resources foCUs CONCRITS
datermining costs as a means of mantaining the capital investment and managament control.  Their
revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recognized when the liability is incurred or
ecanomic assel used. Allocations of costs, such as depreciation, are recorded in proprietary funds.
Unbilled utility service receivables are recorded at the end of the vear.

Proprietary funds separate all activity into two categories: operating and non-operating revenues and
expenses. Operating revenues and expenses result from providing services and producing and
delivering goods. Mon-operating revenues and expenses entall all other activity not included In
operaling revenues and expenses - generally revenues from grants and interest and expenses for
debt service.
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CITY OF JOLIET, ILLINOIS

Mates To Basic Financial Statements
December 31, 2012

1. Summary Of Significant Accounting Policies
Budgels And Budgedary Accounting

Annual budgets are legally adopted and separately reportad for all funds of the City of Joliet. The City
Council follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the financial
statements:

Prior to December 31", the City Maneger submits to the City Council & proposed annual budgst for
the fiscal year commencing January 1. The annual budget includes proposad expenditures and the
means of financing them. All budgeis are adopted on a modified accrual basis except for the
fallowing modifications;

# Encumbrances are ireated as expendifures in the year in which the purchase commitment is
made.

# Collections of special revenue fund loans, capital project fund assessments and special

assessments are budgeted as revenuea in the year received,

apecial revenue fund loans are shown as expenditures when the funds are disbursed.

Certain transfers between governmental funds are budoeted as revenues and expendituras.

In the enterprize funds payment the principal and interest is shown as expenditures

For report presentation purposes, actual revenues and expanditures and ather financing

gources and uses have been adjusted 1o incorporate these modifications with reconciliation

provided.

» Public hearings are conducted to obtain taxpayer comments.

Prior to December 31", the annual budge! is legally enacted through passage of &n ordinance.
Passage of the annual budget is done in leu of an appropriation ordinance s permitted by the lllingis
Compiled Statutes,

The City Manager is authorized o transfer budgeted amounts between departmants within any fund;
hoowever, any revisions that alter the total expenditures of any fund must be approved by the City
Council, The kevel of control (level at which expendifures may nof excesd budget) is the fund tolal, not
the individual line items. The annual budget can be amended by a two-thirds vote of the City Council.
All appropriations lapse at year-and.

Cash And Cash Egulvalants

Cash, as presented in the Statement of Cash Flows for the Citv's Enterprise Funds, consist of
demand deposil accounts and pefty cash funds, Investments in certificates of deposit, which may or
may not have initial maturities of less than three months, are considered to be invesiments rather than
cash.

Capital Assets

Capital assets are stated on the basis of historical cost (estimated for certain items purchased prior lo
December 31, 1887). Major capital aszet additions are financed primanly from bond proceeds.
Assets acquired through gifts or donations are recorded at their estimated fair value at the time of
acquisition. The Cily has established a capitalization threshold of $20,000 for infrastructure
improvements, 55,000 for land improvements, buildings, waterworks and sewerage systems, and
parking decks. The capitalization threshold for aquipment was changed to 55,000 as of January 1,
2012,
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CITY OF JOLIET, ILLINOIS

Motes To Basic Financial Statements
Decembear 31, 2012

Summary Of Significant Accounting Policies
Depreciation Of Capifal Assels

Depraciation has been provided over the estimated useful lives of the assets using the siraighi-line
method. The estimated useful lives are shown below:

Infrastructurs 40 Years

Land Improvements BTo15 Years
Buildings 50 Years
Walerworks And Sewerage Systems 40 Years
Parking Decks 50 Years
Equipment 10 To 15 Years

Asseis of the Waterworks and Sewerage Fund acquired prior to 1957 are conzidered to be fully
depreciated and were removed from the accounting records,  Assats acquired from 1857 through
1887 will be removed from the books in fulure years as they become fully depreciated., This policy
was enacied because the exact composition of capital assets acquired betwean 1957 and 1987 iz not
readily ascertainable and, therafore, these assats cannot be removed from the accounting records as
they are physically replaced. The above poficy provides a means to remove these assets from the
accounting records over tme.  All City infrastrecture constructed o acquired in fiscal years anded
after June 30, 1880, have been capitalized,

interfund Transfers

Permanent realiocations of resources between funds of the reparting entity are classified as Interfund

transfers. For the purposes of the Statement of Activities, all interfund transfers betwesn individual
governmental funds have been eliminated.

Encumbrances

Encumbrances are recorded when purchase orders are issued for goods or services.  Actual
expanditures are recognizad when the goods or services are received. Encumbrances do nof lapse at
the close of the fiscal year.

Invesiments

Investments of the City are camrried at fair value {see note 3).  Short-term investments are reporied =t
cost, which approximates fair value. Securities traded on national exchanges are valued at the last
reporied sales price. Investiments that do not have an established market are reported at estimated
fair value.

Employes Compensaled Absencas

Employea vacation, sick tme and comp time, for which the employess are eligible fo receive

lermination payments, are recorded as a liability in the Statement of Met Position, the liabifity will be
paid from the fund that the respective employee’s salary is paid from
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Summary Of Significant Accounting Policies
Customer Accounts And Unbiled Recsivables

Estimaied sales for water and wastewater usage, which are unbifled at year-end, are recognized as
currant year revenue and are Included In "Receivables - Estimated Unbilled Uszage®. Customer
accounts receivable are recorded net of an allowance for uncollectible accounis.

Inveniony

Imventory recorded in the general fund consists of commercial real estate held for resale and
residential real estate purchased for rehabilitation and subsequent sale under the Home Loan
Program and Meighbornood Stabilization Grant.  This inventony is recorded at cost.

Fund Balancas

The fund balances of the City's governmental funds are required to be reported using five separate
classifications as listed below, The City may not necessarily utilize each classification in a given fiscal
W

Monspendable fund balance - Includes amounts that cannot be spent because they are either not
in spendable form, or, for legal or contractual reasons, must be kepl intact  This classification
may include nventories, prepaid amounts, assets held for sake, and long-term receivables

Restricted fund balance - Constraints placed on the use of these resources are either externally
imposed by creditors (such as through debt covenants), grantors, confributors or other
governments, or are imposed by law (through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation).

Committed fund balance - Amounts that can onby be used for specific purposes becausze of a
formal action (resalution or ordinance) by the City's highest level of decision-making authority, the
City Council.

Assigned fund balance - Amounts that are constrained by the City's intent to be used for specific
purposes, but that do not meet the cnteria to be classified as restricted ar committed.  Intant can
be stipulated by the City Council, Mayor, or anather body (such as a Finance Committes), or by an
official to whom that authority has been given. Encumbered amounts for specific purposes for
which amounts have not been previously restricted, committed, or assigned are reporied as
assignad fund balance. With the exception of the General Fund, assigned fund balance is the
residual fund balance classification for all governmental funds with positive balances

Unassigned fund balance - This is the residual classification of the General Fund, Only the
General Fund reports a positive unassigned fund batanca.  Other governmental funds might
report @ negative balance in this classification, as the result of overspending for specific purposes
for which amounts had been restricted, committed ar assignad.

Mote 17 provides details of fund balances.
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Summary Of Significant Accounting Policies
Resiricted Nal Positian — Propnetary Funds

Cerfain cash and Iinvestiments along wilh ralated accrued interest receivable in the Waterworks and
Sewerage Fund are restricted for debl service and capital improvements in accordance with tha
ordinancas authorizing the issuance of the Seres 2004, Seres 2008, Seres 2010, Seres 2011 and

Series 2012 revenue bonds, These assets are reflected as restricted assets and a restriction af net
position.

Lise of Resources Policy

The City considers restricted resources o have been used first when expenditures/expensaes are
incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted balances are available. Committed,
assigned, and wnassigned amounts are considered to have been spent in that order when
expenditures are incurred for purposes for which amounts in any of those unrestricted fund balance
clagsifications could be used. Expenditures incurred for a specifically identified purpose will reduce
the specific idantified classification of fund balansce,

GASH Pronouncements

The City adoplted the provisions of Governmental Accounting Standards Board {GASE) Statement No.
B3, Financial Reporting of Deferred Ouiflows of Rasowrces, Defarred inflaws of Resources, and Met
Posilion, and the related GASB Statement Mo, 65 lems Previously Reporfed as Assets and
Liabiiies, In 2012, Adoption of the provisions of these statements resulted in changes to the
classifications of the components of the financial statements and changes in terminology.

The City adopted the provisions of GASE Statement No, 62 "Codification of Accounting and Financial
Reporting Guidance Confained in Pre-November 30, 1988 FASE and AICPA Pronouncements” during the
fiscal year ended December 31, 2012, thereby eliminating the need lo disclose accounting
pronouncement alection provisions under GASE Statemant Mo, 20, Accounting and Financial Reparting
for Propriatary Funds and Other Govemmental Enfitias thal Lise Propnetany Fund Accounting,

LUza OF Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generzlly acceptad in
the United States of America reguires management to make estimates and assumptions that affact
the reported amounts of assets, liabilties, and deferred inflows of resources and disclosure of
contingent assets liabilites, and deferred inflows of resources at the date of the financial staleaments
and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the perod. Actual results could differ
from those estimales.
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Property Taxes

Property taxes are levied each year on all taxable real property located in the City. The amounts
recorded as revenue for fizcal vear 2012 represent the taxes from the 2011 and prior year levies. The
budget anticipates that the 2012 property tax levy will ba used to finance the 2013 expenditures. The
2012 levy has been recognized as a receivable as of December 31, 2012 but recognition as revenue
has been deferred o 2013 because the revenue is not considered available o finance 2012
expandiiures.

Mel property taxes recalvable reflect the estimated coliectible portion of the 2012 levies as of
December 31, 2012. Property taxes receivable for prior years are immaterial and are not recorded.

Based on past expanence, an allowance for estmated collection losses (2 parcent of the extended
lewy) has been recorded to reduce the propearty taxes receivable o the estimated amounts coflectible,

Froperty taxes are levied on the last Tuesday in December and aftach as an enforceable ben on
property on January 1 and are payable in two installiments on June 1 and September 1 subsequent to
the year of ey,

All of the City's governmental funds account for property taxes as described above.
Cazh And Investments
Primary Government

The City s autharized by the lllinois Compiled Statutes to invest in: obligations of the U.5. Treasury, its
egencies and instrumentalities; savings accounts, cerificates of deposit, or time depaosits that are
direct obligations of any bank that |8 insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation;
commercial paper noted within the three highest classifications by at least two standard rating
sendces; obligations of states and their political subdivizions, shares or other securities issued by
savings and loan associations which are insured by the Federal Savings and Loan Insurance
Corporation; imsured accounts of a credit union whoze principal office & located in the State of |llinois;
llinais Funds Money Market Fund;, moneay market mutual funds where the partfalio is limited to ULS.
Government Securities; and repurchase agreemeants where the City or its authorized third party agent
lakes possession of the securiies. [n addition, the fiduciary component units, the Police and
Firefighters' Pension Trust Funds, can invest in genaral accounts of lilinois suthorized life insurance
companies, and cerain State of israsl obligations. The Pension Funds may also invest in cerain
separate accounts of lllinois authorzed life insurance companies, mutual funds and commaon stocks,
in total not to excead 65 percent of total net position of each Fund,




CITY OF JOLIET, ILLINOIS

Nates To Basic Financial Statemeants
Decembear 31, 2012

3, Cash And Investments
Deposits

In addition to checking accounts, the City maintains an investment pool comprised of cerificates of
deposit and an lincis Funds Money Market Fund account that is available for use by all funds, Each
fund type's portion of this poal is displayed on the combined balance sheet as “Investments”. The
vear-end carrying amounts and bank balances for the City and Pension Trust Funds (excleding cash
on hand of 53,947 are as follows:

Carrying Amount Total
Checking Cerificates Bank
Accounts Of Deposit Total Balance
All City Funds Except
Pensicn Trust Funds 13197608 F 24923238 §F 38120846 §F 41,508,203
Police Pengion Fund 15,125 240,403 255 528 255528
Firefighters’ Pension Fund 1,116 - 1.118 1,116
Total $ 13213849 5 25163641 3 38377480 § 41762 B47

Custadial Craedit Risk - this is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, tha City's deposits may not be
returned to it. The Ciy's invesiment policy, which covers the city's policies for all "deposits” and
“investmenis” reguires collateral for all deposits and Investimenis excapt for those investments in the
state pool (the lllinois Funds) or the federal government securities. The collaieral must have a market
value of not less than 100 percent of all deposits and investments. The Pensicn Funds' investment
policies do not require collateralization of deposits or investments. As of year-end, all of the bank
balances were insured or collateralized by securities held in safekeeping in a8 custodial account at a
faderal reserve bank,

invastimants

The City maintgins an invesiment in the Ilingis Funds Money Market Fund, The balance at
December 31, 2012 was §71,757,881. The llinois Funds Money Market Fund is an extemal
investment pool created by the linois General Assembly. The fund invests in U.5. Treasury bills and
notes, fully collateralized time depesits in llinols financial instlutions, coltateralized repurchase
agresments, and mutual funds that invest in US, Treazury obfigations and collateralized repurchased
agraemenis; the average weighied maturity of the pool's investiments is 34 days. The fair value of the
position in the lingis Funds Money Market Fund s the same as the value of the pool shares, The
llirgis Staie Treasurer's Invesiment Advisory Board has oversight responsibifity over the Illincis
Funds Money Market Fund.

Custodial Credit Risk - The custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the
failure of the counterparty o a transaction, the City or Pension Funds will not be able 1o recover the
value of investment or collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party. Tha
invesiment policies for the City and the Pension Funds as it perains to custodial credit risk for
invesiments were outlined above. The investments held in external investment pools and in open-end
mutual funds are not exposed to custodial credit risk because their existence is nol evidenced by
securities that exist in physical or book entry form.  All other investments were hald by the Pension
Funds and were regisiered in the name of the Pansion Funds,
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CITY OF JOLIET, ILLINGIS

Motes Te Basic Financial Statements
December 31, 2012

3. Cash And Investments

Concentration of Credit Risk - The City's and the Pension Funds® investment policies place no limit an
the amount that may be invested in any one issuer, however, diversification of the investmeant partfolio
must be appropriate as lo the nature and purpose of the funds using the “prudent person rule”. Al
year-and, the City held investments in the lllinois Funds, which represented 100 percent of total City
investments, The Police Penzion Fund had investments (other than U5, Government and Agency
sacurities and mutual funds) in Federal Home Loan Banks of 38,497 650 (6.23%), Federal Home
Loan Mortgage Corporation of $13,485,224 (8.88%) and Federal MNational Mortgage Association of
514,771,830 (10.83%) which represented 5 parcent or mone of otal Police Pension Fund net position
at December 31, 2012 of $135.413.412. The Firefighter's Pension Fund had an investment {other
than U.5. Gowemment and Agency securities and mutual funds) in Federal National Mortgage
Association of 54,581,295 {5,15%) which reprasanted 5 percent or more of total plan nat postion at
Decamber 31, 2012 of 388 647 927

Interest Rate Risk - The Firefighters' Pension Fund does not have formal investment policy that limits
invesiment maturities as a means of managing exposure to fair value losses arzing from increasing
interest rates. The Police Pension Fund's investment policy dictates fixed income securities are to be
invesied in a ladder of maturities approach, with securities generally extending aver a ten-year period.
As of Decembar 31, 2012, the Pension Funds' fided income investmants, maturbes (using the
segmented timea distribution meathod) and fair values were as follows:

Police Pension Fund

Total Invesiment Maturities
Investment Fair Valus Less Than One To Five To Cver
Dascriplion 1203172012 One Year Five Years Ten Years Ten Years

US Treasury Motes $15151436 3§ 1524960 3 8079696 3 4546780 5

GMNMA 779,925 - - 523 779,402
FFCB 2,166,628 651,352 521,110 094 166 -
FHLE 8497 651 1,787 463 5,803,518 1,106,870 -
FHLMC 13,485,223 400,704 10,166,881 2.918,520 1,118
FrMA 14,771,830 1,801,837 10,432 584 1,752 658 784,751
Firafighters' Pension Fund
Total Investrmeant Maturities

Invastmeant Fair Valua Less Than Ona Ta Five To Civer

Dezcription 12031/2012 One Year Five Years Ten Years Ten Years
US TregsuryBonds § 176,089 & - 5 z 5 176,089 % -
LS. Treasury Mates 10,630,459 2,551 8681 4223398 3,837 488 217,624
EMMA 1,670,744 383,270 450 576 - 817.6848
WA 404 035 - - 185,357 218,678
FFCB 282 Ba2 . 178,475 104 467 -
FHLMC 3,370,409 . 2,223,329 880,529 166,551
FINNA, 4 561,286 602,980 1,723,550 T3E,158 1,000,558
Corporate Bonds 14,334 573 - 14,334 573 . .
State And Local Bonds 02 101 1688 371 - 153,354 B850, 338
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3. Cash And Investments

Credit Risk - The City's and Pension Funds' investment policies do mot further limit their investment
choices bayond those refered to in the Public Funds Imsestment Act andior the linocis Pension Code,
As of December 31, 2012, the City's investment in the lllingis Funds was rated AAAmM by Stendard &
Poor's rating agency, The Pension Trust Funds' investments, fair values, and credit ratings as
described by Standard & Poor's rating agency were as follows:

Police Pension Firefighters' Pension
%% of % of
Tiodal Total Taotal Total
Investment Fair Valusa Invast- Fair Value Imast- Credil
Crescription 1273112012 mants 1203112012 meants Rating
L&, Government And Agency Securities
LIE Treasury Bonds 5 = 0.00% 5 176,099 0.20% BiA,
LS Treasury Motes 15,151 435 11.15% 10,630,465 12.02% MiA,
Gowvernmeni Mational Morgage Association Tro.n25 0.57% 1,670,744 1.88% MA,
Tennesses Valay Authority - 0.00% 404,035 0.46% RS,
Subtatal 15031361  11.72% 12 881,347  14.57%
U5, Government Sponsored Agency
SEcuries
Fedaral Farm Credit Banks 2,166,628 1.60% 282 842 0.32% Ab
Federal Home Loan Banks B 487 650 B.25% - D00 AA
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corparation 13,485,224 9.93% 3,370,408 381 Al
Federal National Martgage Association 14771830  1087% 4,561,295 BA6%  AAe
Subdotal 38,821,332 28.65% B.214,547 B.25%
State And Local Government Seouilies 0.00% 502,101 1.0&%  AAARAF

Money Market Muiua! Funds

First Midwest Bank 4 288 512 3.168% 11,506, 147 13.63%  AAAM
Midland States Bank 260818  0.20% - 0.00%  AAAM
Subtotal 4 588 328 335 11,568, 147 13.53%
Muslual Fungs
Ametican Funds 76,007 957 55.84% . 0.00% Bl
First Midwesl Bank . 0.00% 10,567 334 11.95% A,
Midland States Bank 449,5‘? g'3_3"}|'u - 0.00% A,
Subtotal 76,457,514 5627% _ 10567334  11.95%
Commaon Stock - 0.00% 28 581 84T 3345% B,
Corparate Bonds - 0.00% 14,334 573 16.18% AAABBB+
Total Imiesimenis % 135868535 100.00% 5§ BBA4670B36 100.00%
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3. Cash And Investments
Forelgn Currency Risk - the Firefighters' Pension Fund held $176.316 of investmants in common
stocks of companies based in foreign countries. The Pension Fund's investments in foreign stocks
were denominated in LS. curmency and therefore are not subject to foreign curmency nsk.

& reconcihaton of the City's cash and investment balances as reported in the basic financial
statements and the deposits and investments presented in this note & as follows:

Reconcillation of notes to financial statements:

Cash And Investments (Note Above)

Cash - Carrying Amount Of Deposits $ 3B arv4ad
Cash On Hand 3,847
Investments - City Investment 0 lknos Funds 71,757,881
Invesiments - Palice Pansion Fund 135,868,535
Investments - Firefighters’ Pension Fund BB 457 938
Total § 334 465 B89
Cash And Investments {Basic Finarncial Statements)
Primary Governmant Cash - Statement Of Net Position 3 B, 584 757
Primary Government Escrow Deposits - Statement OF MNet Positian 6,216,688
Primary Governmant Investmants - Staterment OFf Nat Position 06,881,219
Pansion Trust Funds Cash - Statemeant OFf Fiduciary Met Position 16,341
Peansion Trust Funds Investmeants - Statement Of Fiduciary Net Position 224 HEE BT 4
Total $ 334485889

Discrately Presented Compornent Uinits

The Joliet Public Library and the Will County Metropolitan Exposition And Auditorium Authority are
authorized by the llinois Compiled Statutes to invest in instruments similar to the City as noted above,

Joliet Public Library:

At December 31, 2012, the Library's cash consisted of demand deposits held at local financisl
institutions, The canying amaunt of the Librany's deposits was $3,964,033 and the bank balance was
33,989 665.

Custodial Credit Risk - The Library's investment policy requires collateral for all deposits in excess of

FDIC Fimits. As of year-end, all of the bank balances were insured or collateralized by securities hald
in safekeaping in a custodial account at a federal reserve bank,
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Motes To Basic Financial Statemants
Decermber 31, 2012

3. Cash And Investments
Will County Metropolitan Exposition And Auditorium Autharity.

Af June 30, 2012, the Authority's cash consisted of 37,000 of petly cash on hand and demand
deposits held at local financial institutions,  The camying amount of the Authority's deposits was
3423848 and the bank balance was 3538717 all of which were insured or fully collateralized. The
Autharity had investments in money merket mutual funds of 372 887, which were rated AssAm by
Standard & Poors. The Authority also had investments in mutual funds held by First Midwest of
791,443

The JoBiet Area Historical Museum:

The Museum Is a nonprofit crganization that reports under standards set by the Financial Accounting
Standards Board. As such, reporting requirements for depasits and invesiments are different from
GASE reguiremeants. AL year end, June 30, 2012, the Museaum maintaned cash of $339.178 and
investrnents of 3109,729. Deposit and investment risk disclosures were not available.

4. Budgetary Reporting

The budget is prepared on the same basis and uses the same accounting principles as are used to
prepare the financial statements except for the effects of encumbrances. Mo supplemental
appropriations were made during the year. The budget information iz presented in this report in all
cases where annual appropriations are required, Unexpended budgeted amounts lapse at the end of
the budget year. Spending control for most funds is established by the amount of expenditures
budgeted for the fund, bul management control is exercised at budgetary line item levels.
Expenditures exceaded budgeted expenditures in the Grants And Special Accounts Fund and the
General Capital Fund by 58 222,169 and 32,535,576, respectively, during the year ended December
a1, 2012

The City did not prepare budgels for the following funds for the year ended December 31, 2012
Thesea funds' revenue and expendiiures were as follows:

Revenues Expenditures
Specizl Revenue Fund
Tax Incremental Financing Fund #3 4 B738 &
Capital Projects Funds
Meighborhood Improvement Fund . SB5. 220
Property Improvement Fund 8,177,382 1,767,234

5. Interfund Balances And Transfers

During the course of operations, numerous transactions occur between individual funds that may
result in amounls owed batween funds. Shorl-term interdfund loans are reportad as “intemal
receivables and payables.” The purpose of all short term loans is to cover temporary cash shortfalls
in funds with deficit cash positions, all of which are expected to be repaid within one year.
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Motes To Basie Financigl Statements

Decamber 31, 2012

Interfund Balances And Tranzfers

Imarfund balances at Decamber 31, 2012 were as follows:

Fund
General Fund;
Monmajor Govarnmental Funds
Waterworks And Sewerage Fund
Totel General Fund

MNonmajor Governmental Funds:
eneral Fund
Total Nonmajor Governmental Funds

Waterworks And Sewerage Fund:
General Fund
Total Watersorks And Sewerage Fund

Monmajor Enterprise Fund:
Waterwaorks And Sewerage Fund
Tatal Monmajor Enterprise Fund

Grand Total

Cue To Primary Govermment

Internial Balances
Recevable Fayable
8 518,820 -
- 28 000,000
519,820 25,000,000
100 358,385
100 358 385
28000000 1000
__EE.DDD.EIJID 1,000
= 160,535
- 160,535
§ 20519920 $ 29518920

The Museum’s June 30, 2012 financial statements show a ligbElity to the City for $579,510. This
amaunt reflects the reclassification of unrestricted nel position at year end as agreed upon in the
intergovernmental agreement between the two entities. As of July 1, 2012 this reclassification was
reversed to alow the Museum to utilize the funds in the curment year's operations. Therefore, this
amount is not reflected an the City's financial statemants as due from companent unit,

Intarfund transfers during the year ended December 31, 2012 were as follows:

Fund
General Fund;
Monmajor Governmental Funds
Total General Fund

Monmajor Governmental Funds
General Fund
Tolal Monmajor Governmenial Funds

Grand Taotal

52

Interfund
Transfers In Transfers Out
B - § 17,300,955
- 1?,3[!{},955
17,300,955 -
17,500,955 -
5 17,200,855 $ 17,300,955




5. Interfund Balances And Transfers
Routing Transfers
The above transfers were made o move monies betwean funds to finance operations and various
programs in accordance with budgetary authorizations approved by the City Council.  For example,
the General Fund transferred 318,673 to the Corporate Bond And Interest Fund (a nonmajor debt
service fund) as par of the annual funding of debt service
6. Capltal Assels
Capital asset activity for the yvear ended December 31, 2012 was as follows:
Halance Balance
Primary Government ___12/m312011 Addilions Reductions 123112012
Governmental Activities:
Capltal Assels Nof Being Depracialed:
Land & 15193337 § 2958051 S - 18,151,388
Construction in Progress 1,335,666 B,178 588 a5 8ay 8478 267
Subiotal 18,529,003 11,136,639 35087 __ 27620855
Deprectable Capilal Assels:
Infrasiruciure 430,635,233 4 444 454 - 435,079,717
Land Improvements 2,992,236 B10,150 - 3,802 386
Buskdings B7, 726,063 2,119,459 409,620 B8.4.35 092
Ecuiipment 44 226 213 5,023 534 3,601,013 45 648 734
Sublotal 545,578,735 12,397 627 4,010,633 553,966,729
Tedal Al Historical Cost 962 108 738 23,534 266 4,046 8§20 581,596,384
Less Accumulated Deprecialion For
Infrastructure 123,021,597 11,063,451 - 134,085,058
Land Improvements 1,304,041 280,219 - 1,584 260
Buildings 21,871,418 1,753,408 408 102 23,216,724
Eguipment 36,380,257 2218111 3,544,080 35,054 288
Total Accumulated Depreciation 182,577 313 15,315,198 3,852 182 193,840,330
Governmenlal Actvilies Capilal Assels,
Met F 379531425 F  BMH087 & 94 438 F 387 656,054

CITY OF JOLIET, ILLINOIS

Mates To Basic Financial Siatemants
December 31, 2012

Depreciation expense was charged to the City's governmental functions as follows:

General Government
Public Safety

Public Waorks

Culture And Recreation
Community Development

Total Depreciation Expense

5 1.428.755
1.947 229
11,834 444
35,416

64,355

¥ 15315139
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6. Capltal Assets

Ealance Balance
Primary Govermment 1203102011 Additions Reductions 120312012
Business-Type Activities:
Capitel Azzels Nol Being Depreciated!
Land $ 4110120 % - 3 - 4,110,120
Construction In Pregress 189,753,071 5,195,535 814,811 25,033 698
Subtotsl 23,863 151 6,185,536 514,811 26,143,816
Depreciable Capilal Assels:
Waterworks And Sewerage Syatem 366,015,834 3,482 587 - 360 508 401
Parking Dechks And Lots B, 883,154 - - 5,883,154
Equipment 12,146,027 5,201,722 440 821 15,805,828
Subtotal 385,145.015 8,604,289 440,921 — 393 308 383
Tatal At Higtorical Cest 409,008,206 14,889,825 1,355,832 _ 422 542 199
Less Acoimiated Deprecialion For,
Waterworks And Sewerage System 124,556, 740 10,159,042 - 134,715,782
Parking Decks And Lals 4,204,802 166,821 - 4,371,723
Equipment 7,532,031 714 BET 421,576 7,825,322
Tatal Accumulated Depreciation 13&,295,&?§ 11,040, 730 -IiZ'!IE-?E HEI'EHEIBE?
Business-Type Capital Azsets, Met § 272,714,533 F 3849085 % 934256 § 275,628,372
Balanca Balanca
ent Unjts 1203172011 Additions Reductions 12312012
Joliet Public Library % 26859293 % 428455 % 605001 § 26692747
Less Accumutated Depreckation 11,647 749 1,058,681 605,001 12,101,425
Joliet Public Library Capital Assets, Mel 5 15,221,544 (3 830 226) % & g 14,591 318
Balanca Balance
BIA2011 Additions Reductions BIAVZ012
WCMEAA 5 22045824 % - 3 - § 22045624
Construction In Progress 10,928 44,011 - 54,937
Less Accumulated Depreciation 14,844, 760 458,506 = 15,303, 266
W.C.M.E.AA. Capital Assets, Met § 7211780 (% 414, 485) § - 3 67Ov.295
Joliet Area Historical Museum g 6256506 % 1650 % - 3 G27 248
Lezs Accumulated Depreciation 92 475 35,7449 - 128,224
Joliet Area Historical Musaum
Capital Assets, Met 3 533121 (% 34,089) § - 3 499022
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Pension And Retirement Fund Commitments
Winois Municipal Retiremant Fund

Plan Description. The City's defined benefit pension plan for Regular employees provides retirement
and disability benefts, post retirement increases, and death benefits to plan members and
beneficiares. The Cily plan is affiliated with the lllinois Municipal Retirement Fund {IMRF), an agent
multiple-amployer plan. Benefit provisions are established by statute and may only be changed by the
General Assembly of the State of Wingis. IMRF issues a publicly available financial report that
includes financial statements and required supplemantary informaticn.  That reporl may be oblained
on-ting at www, imrf.arg,

Funding Policy. As set by statute, the City's Regular plan members are required to contribute 4.50
percent of their annual covered salary. The statutes require employers o contribute the amount
necessary, in addition to member contributions, to finance the retirement coverage of its own
emplovess. The Cily annual required confribution rate for calendar year 2012 was 1712 percent.
The City alzo contributes for dizability banefits, death benafits and supplemantal retirement benafits,
all of which are pooled st the IMRF level, Contribution rates for disability and death benefits are set by
the IMRF Board of Trusiees, while the supplemental retiremeant benefits rate iz set by statute.

Annual Pension Cost The required cantribution for catendar year 2012 was 35,564 648,
Three-Year Trend Informalion for the Regular Flan

Fiscal Year Annual Pension Percentage OFf Met Pension

Ended Cost (APC) APC Contributed Obligation
12131112 % 5,564,648 100% 5 =
1213111 5,278,415 100% -
1231710 4 932653 100%% =

The required contribution for 2012 was determined as part of the December 31, 2010, actuarial
valuation using the eniry age normal actuarial cost method. The actuarial assumptions at Decembar
31, 2010, Included (a) 75 percent inwvestment rate of return (net of administrative and direct
investment expenses), (b} projected salary increases of 4 percent a year, attributable to inflation, (c)
additional projected salary increases ranging from 0.4 percent to 10 percent per year depending on
age and senvice, attributable to seniorty'merit, and (d) post retirement benefit increases of 3 percent
annually. The actuarial value of tha City's Regular plan assets was determined using techniques that
spread the effects of shor-term valatility in the market value of investiments over a five-year period
with a 20 percent corridor between the acluarial and market value of assets. The City's Regular plan’s
unfunded actuarial accrued lability at December 31, 2010 B being amorized as a level percentage of
projected payroll on an open 30 year basis.

Funded Status and Funding Progress. As of December 31, 2012, the most recent actuarial valuation
date, the Regular plan was 35.235 percent funded. The actuaral accrued liabality for benefits was
$81,208,920 and the actuarial value of assets was §32,151,058, resulting in an underfunded actuarial
accrued lEbility (UAAL) of 555,058 871. The covered payroll for calendar year 2012 (annual payrall of
aciive employees covered by the plan) was 532,503,788 and the ratic of the UAAL to the covered
payroll was 181,70 percent.
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7. Pension And Retirement Fund Commitments

The schedule of funding progress presented as RS following the notes o basic financial statements,
presents multiyear trend information about whether the actuarnal value of plan assels is increasing or
decreasing over ime relative to the acluanal accrued liability for benefits,

Police Pension And Firefighler's Pension Flans
Flan Deschnplions

The City confributes to two single-employer defined benefit pension plans: the Joliet Police Pension
Plan and the Joliet Firefighters’ Pension Plan (Plans). Each plan provides retirement, disabilty, and
death benefits, and esnnual cost-of-lving adjustments to plan members and beneficiaries. Swarmn
Police and Fire personned are covered by the Plans. The plans are part of the City of Joliet's financial
reporting entity and are included in the City's financial repart as pension trust funds. Although these
are singke-employer pension plans, the defined benefits and employes and employer contribution
raquirements are governed by Ilinois Compiled Statutes and may only be amended by the Illinois
legistature. The Joliet Police Pension Fund is administered by the Joliet Police Pension Board of
Trustees. The Jolet Police Pension Fund iEsues a publicly available financial report that includes
financial statements and required supplemeantary information. The financial report may be abtained by
writing to the City of Joliet Administrative Office, 150 West Jefferson Street, Joliet, llinois 8043.2-41586.
The Joliet Firefighters' Pension Fund iz administered by the Joliet Firefighters” Pension Board of
Trustees, The Joliet Firefighters' Pension Fund issues a separate financial report which may be
obtained by writing to the Joliet Firefighters' adminisirative office, 101 East Clinton Sireet, Joliat,
Illirois 80432,

AL January 1, 2012 {the date of the latest actuarial valuation} membership in sach plan consisted of
the following:

Palice Firefighters’
Pension FPension
Ratirees And Beneficiaries Currently Receiving Banefits 161 128
Terminated Plan Members Entitled To But Mot Yet
Receiving Benafits T 1
Active Plan Members 253 205
421 335

Summary OF Significant Accounting Polices And Plan Assal Matiers
Basgiz Of Accounting

The Police Pension Fund and the Firefighters' Pension Fund are pension trust funds and are
accounted for by the accrual basizs of accounting. Employee and employer contributions are
recognized as asdditions when due, pursuant fo formal commitments, as well as statutory ar
conlractual requirements. Benefits and refunds are recognized when due and pavable in accordance
with the terms of each plan
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7. Penszion And Retirement Fund Commitments
Mathod Used To Value Invesimants

Plan investments ara repartad at fair value.  Shart-term nvestiments are reportad at cosl, which
approximates fair value. Securities traded on national exchanges are valued at the last reported sales
price, Investments that do not have an established market are reported at estimated fair value.
Details regarding cash and investments are disclosed in note 3.

Funding Policy

The City funds its contribufions fo the Paolice and Firefighter's pensicn plans (hrough an annual tax
fewy. The levy amount B actuanally determined as the annual contribution necessary o fund the
normal costs, plus the amount to amartize the unfunded accrued liability. The City levies 102% of the
Annual Required Contribution based on the actuarizl calculations for the next tax extension
Therefare, the annual required contributions for the year ended December 31, 2012 are levied for the
2013 tax levy and will be collected during the fiscal year ending December 31, 2074,

The City's annual pension cost and net pension obligation for the palice and firefighter's pension plans
for the fizcal year ended December 31, 2012 were based on actuarial valuations performed. Details
were 25 follows:

Palice Firefighter's
Penzion Pension
Plan Plan
Annual Required Confribution 3 12605549 $ 11,067.584
Interest On Net Pension Obligation 861,173 411,630
Adjustment To Annuwal Required Contribution { 381 634) [ _2B7.271)
Annual Pension Cost 12,775,088 11.221.843
Contributions Made { 11,688, 752) [ 10,450, 183)
Increase (Dacrease) In Mel Pension Obligation 1,085,336 71760
Net Pension Obligation At January 1, 2012 8,016,758 5,880,420
Met Pension Obligation At December 31, 2012 B §,102 094 ¥ 5652188

The net pension obligation of 215,754, 283 has been recorded gs a liebility of the primary governmant
in the Statement of Net Position
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7. Pension And Retirement Fund Commitments

Police Firefighter's
Pansion Pension
Plan Plan
Contribution Rates
City 47 480% A8.161%
Flan Members 9.910% 8 .455%
Actuarial Valuation Date 112012 1112012
Actuarial Cost Meathod Entry Age Normal Entry Age Normal
Amortization Method Level Lawval
Percantage Of Percentage Of
Pay, Open Pay, Open
Amortization Period 30 Years a0 Years
Assat Valuation Method Market Market
Actuarial Assumptions
Invastment Rate of Return 7.00% 7. 00%,
Projected Salary Increases 5.25% 5.25%
Cost Of Living Adjustments 4, 00%: 4, 00%
Post-Retirament Benefit Increasas 3.00% 3.00%
Inflation Rate 3.00% 3.00%

The following is a three year presentation of trend information of the Pension Funds' annual pensicn
cost, percentage of annual pension cost contributed, and net pansion oblgation.

Three-Year Trend [nfarmation:

1

Annual Percentage Met

Year Pansion Of APC Pension

Ended Cost (APC) Conlributed Obligation
Palice Pension Plan: 1213172012 § 12,775,088 91.5% % 9,102,094
1213172011 11,821,717 B2 7% 8,016,758
120312010 10,436,471 &7 6% 7,147 585
Firefighters’ Pension Plan: 120312012 5 11,221,943 93.1% § 6652189
12131/2011 10,617 917 102 8% 5,080,429
123152010 10,291 862 52.1% 6,178 463
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7. Pension And Retirement Fund Commitments
Funded Stalus Amd Funding Progress

Az of January 1, 2012, the most recent actuarial valuation date, the Paolice Pension Plan was 4668
percent funded. The actuarial accrued lability for benefits was $277,730,117 and the actuarial value
of assels was 5129638 304, resulting in an underfunded actuarial accrued liabifity (LAAL) of
$148,091,813. The covered payroll (annual payroll of aclive employees covered by the plan) was
325,883,398 and the ratio of the UAAL to the coverad payroll was 571.92 percent

As of January 1, 2012, the most recent actuarial valuation dete, the Firefighters’ Pension Plan was
3800 percent fundad. The actuaral accruad labiity for benafits was 5205192 78T and the actuarial
value of assefs was $80,031,690, resulting in an underfunded actuarial accrued Hability (LAAL) of
$125,161,097. The covered payroll (annual payroll of active employees covered by the plan) was
$21,948,202 and the ratio of the UAAL to the covered payroll was 570.23 percent.

The schedules of funding progress presentad as RS following the notes to basic financial statements,
presents muktivear trend information about whether the actuarial value of plan assets is increasing or
decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued lability for banefits.

8. Postemployment Benefits Other Than Penslons
Flan Descripfion

The City edministers a single-employer defined benefit healthcare and life insurance plan the Retlires
Healthcare and Life Insurance Plan (RHLIP). The plan provides lifetime healthcare and life insurance
for eligible retireas and their dependents through the City's group health insurance plan, which covers
both active and retired members. Benefit provisions are established throwgh negatiations between the
City and the unions representing Clty employees and are renagotiated each bargaining period. RHLIP
does not iIssue a stand-alone fnancial repart.

Funding Folicy

Contribution reguirements are also negotiated between the City and union representatives. ANl plan
funding is done on a pay-as-you-go basis. Currently, the retired employess pay the blendad 1988
premium rate for healthcare insurance and the City pays the difference between the current blended
rate and the 1938 blended rate. Additionally, the City pays 100 percent of the premiums to provide
group term |fe insurance of $12 500 for qualifying retired police officers and $10,000 for all othar
qualifying retired employees. For fiscal year 2012, the City contibuted $6,171,823 to the plan, total
retires contributions weare $403,971,

59
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8. Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions
Annual OPER Cost And Nef OFEB Chligafion

The City's annual OPEB cost (expense) is calculated based on the annual required contribution of the
employer (ARC), an amount actuarially determined in accordance with the parameters of GASB
Staternent 45 The ARC represents a lavel of funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to
cover normal cost each year and to amortize any unfunded actuarial Babilities (or funding excess) over
a period not o exceed thify years. The following table shows the components of the Cily's annual
COPEE cost for the year, the amount actually contributed to the plan, and changes in the City's net
QPEE obligation to RHLIP:

Annual Reguired Contribution 5 18,138,525
Irterest On Net OPEE Obligation 3,145,820
Adjustment To Annual Reguired Contribubtion [ 2483 264)
Annual OFPEB Cost 18,791,182
Contributions Made (___8,171,923)
Increase In Mel OPEB Obligation 12,619,255
Net OPEB Obligation - Beginning Of Year _B8,908.235
Mel OFPEE Cbligaton - End Of Year 5 B2 528 594

The City's annual OPEB cost, the percentage of annual OPEB cost contributed to the plan, and the
net OFPEE obligation for fiscal yvears 2012, 2011, and 2010 was as follows.

Annual Parcentage Mt
Year CPEB OF ADC COPEB
Ended Cost (AQC) Contributed Obligation
RHLIP Plan: 1231202 518,79 182 32.8% % B2 528504
12:31201 19,888,000 334%  B69,5908,335
12/31/2010 18,582 B55 I51% 56,812,744

The total net OPEB obligation of 582 528 584 has been recarded In the Statement of Net Position.
Faymenis (o kquidate ihe liability have typically been made by the General and Waterworks And
Sewarage Funds.

Funded Slatus And Funding Progress

Az of January 1, 2012, the acluanal accrued liability for benefits was $228,010,000, all of which was
unfunded. There has been no change in funding this program, The coverad payroll {annual payrall of
aclive employess covered by the plan) was 570,369,756 and the ratio of the unfunded actuarial
accrued Eability to the covered payroll was 325.44 percent,

The projection of future benefit paymenis for an ongeing plan invelves estimates of the value of
reparted amounts and assumplions about the probability of occurrence of events far into the future.
Examples include assumptions about future employment, maortality, and the healthcare cost trend,
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Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions

Amounts determined regarding the funded status of the plan and the annual required contributions of
the City are subject to continual revision as actual results are compared with past expectations and
new estimates are made about the future. The schedule of funding prograss, presented as reguired
supplementary information following the noles to the financial statements, presents multivear trend
information about whether the actuarial value of plan assets is increasing or decraasing over time
redetive to the actuarial accrued liabilities for benefits,

Methods and Assumplions

Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on the substantive plan (the plan as
undersiood by the City and plan members} and inclede the types of benefits provided at the time of
each valuation and the historical pattern of sharing of benefit costs between the amployer and plan
members to that point. The methods and assumptions wsed include techniques that are designed to
reduce the effects of short-term volatility in actuarial accruad liablites, consistent with the long-tenm
perspective of the calculations

Significant methods and assumptions were as follows:

Actuarial valuation date: January 1, 2012
Actuarial cost method: Entry Age Normal
Amortization method: Level Percentage Of Payroll, Open

Reamaining amortization period: 30 years
Actuarial assumplions:
Dizcount Rate 4.5%: Wage Infiation 4.0%:
Price Inflation 4.0% Healthcare Trend Rate 10.0% per year
graded down o 5.0% per year

Commitments And Contingencies
Litigation

The City monitors all claims and lawsuits on a case by case basis. |l a claim is asserted and a
prabable loss is reesonably estimable, the City recognizes a liability in the financial statemenis, The
City has recorded $654,000 for such claims during 2012. The City is currently a defendant in several
other lewsuits, Although the cuicome of these lawsuils is not presenily determinable, in the opinion of
the City, the resolution of these matters will not have a materal adverse effect on the financial
condition of the City

Evergreen Terrace Liligalion

The City is currenily in & lawsuit in regard fo Evergresn Terrace 8 Housing And Urban Development
(HUD) sponsored housing project. The City has brought an eminent domain suit and is calling for
demaclition of the project. HUD has counter sued the City claiming racial bias, HUD has frozen all
HUD federal funding to the City until this suit is resclved. The outcome of these lawsuits are nat
presently determinable, therefore no liability has been recorded as of December 31, 2012, The City
has recorded $2 000,000 for legal costs related to this suit during 2012,

B1
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Commitments And Conlingencies
Fund Commitrmeants

Purchase commitments as of December 31, 2012 amounted to §7,821,285 and $337 661 in the
Waterworks And Sewerage Fund and the Parking Meter Fund, respectively. These commitments
primarily relate to capital projects. Addibonal encumbrances at year end wera 3733274 in the
General Fund, $6,758,306 in the Molor Fuel Tax Fund, and 35,672,684 in the nonmajor governmantal
furds.

Compensated Absences

Al ful-iime City employees accumulate vacetion and sick leave hours for subsequent use or for
payment upon termination, death, or retirement. The City has recorded the liabiity for compensated
absences using the "Vesting Method”. Under the Vesting Method, the lability is measured based on
the sick leave, vacation, and comp tme accumulated at the balance sheet date by those employess
who are eligible 1o receive payments upon termination. Amounts in excess of the payment allowed at
termination are excluded because those balances are available only for use as paid time off. The
governmental liabilities are typically liguidaled by the General Fund. The City's lability for
compansated absencas as of December 31, 2012 is as follows:

Arnoum

Balance Balancs Due Within
12312011 Additions Reductions 120312012 Cine Year

Govemnmental Activiies 3 15773453 3 2141854 5§ Tr4534 F 18140373 &  B3B0BES
Business-Type Aclivities,

Waterworks And
Sewerage Fund 984,220 BO,014 44,143 1,030,001 45,738
Parking Meter Fund 128,685 = 44,609 B85 086 4 144
Total Business-Type 1,123,915 80,014 BB, TH2 1,115 177 49 880
Total Liability 3 17897358 § 2221868 3 853686 § 19255550 3  BBY D85

. Risk Management

The Ciy is exposed o various risks of loss related to torts: thefi, damage o, and destruction af
assets, errors and omissions,; injuries to employees, and natural disasters. The Clty accounts for s
risk financing aclivibies in the General Fund, The General Fund peys all general hebilites,
unemployment and workers' compensation, and auto and collision claims for which the City iz held
liable, The City's Consolidated Property & Casualty Insurance Program consists of primary package
insurance coverage consists of excess specific coverage for General, Auto, Police [ Law
Enforcement, Public Official / Employment Practices Liability (EPL), and Employese Banefit Liahility
(EMT). The coverage limit on the primary package policy is $10,000,000 per occurrence amd
aggregate with an additional $10,000,000 umbrella extending over the initial $10,000,000 package
limit. The Salf-lnsured Retention (SIR) is $1,000,000 for all package components. Worker's
Compensation Excess Specific coverage is to siatutory limitz with 31,000,000 of employver's liabdity.
The SIR for this line is $850,000. The Cily's praperty coverage is all risk, repair or replacement Full
Limit Value (FLV) with a $100 000 deductible.

G2
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Rizsk Management

This coverage includes Exira Expense (56,500,000 per named location), EDP equipment (32,500,000
per named location), Valuable Papers (32 500,000 per named location), Blanket Auto Physical
Damage (52,500,000 all locations, ACV), Property in Transit and Builder's Risk coverage at various
limits as well as Earthquake (350,000,000 with a $100,000 deductible) coverage for a Total Insured
Value (TIV) of $283 B75,449.

The City's Boller and Machinery coverage has a fulkimit value per occurrence with a $100,000
deductible. Al coverage i on an "Occwrence” formibasis. There were no significant reductions in
insurance coverage from the previous yvear. Selled claims have nol exceaded the Insurance
coverage in the last three years,

The City also paricipates in an externally administered self-insurance program for workers'
compensation, unemployment compensation, and medical claims. The City's group health insurance
plans maintain specific stop loss coverage for claims in excess of $200,000 and aggregate stop loss
coverage for total plan losses in excess of 125 percent of projected claims., Dental coverage benefits
are limited to 51,000 per coverad individual per year. The claims liability of 55 9598 563 for workers'
compensalion is reported as a lisbility in the Statement of Nef Position; the amount is based on the
estimated oulcome of outstanding claims on a case-by-caza basiz. The amount estimated (o be paid
within ane year is 52, 588,563. The claims are typically paid by the General Fund.

The liability for health claims of $1,122 300 iz reported In the Genaral Fund. The amount is basad on
reported claims due and payable at year-end along with an estimate of claims that wera incurred
before year-end but not vet reported.

Changes in the claims liability amounts in the fiscal years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 were
as follows:

Workers' Health
Compensation Claims Total
Claims Liability, December 31, 2010 § 5027222 % 781,700 § 57888922
Incurred Claims 2,678 708 18,252,051 20,928,758
Change In Estmates 1.307.531 | 16.222) 1,291,299
Claim Payments I 26T6708) (17660415 (20,337 127)
Claims Lability, December 31, 2011 6,334,753 1,337,100 7,671,853
Incurred Claims 2,552 362 15,250,215 21,802,581
Change In Estimates i 336,190) 37,733 { 208 457)
Claim Payments [ 2 552 362) | 16,502,752) ( 22,0858,114)

Claims Liability, December 31, 2012 $§ 500BGEI § 1122300 § 7,120,863

Lease Purchase Agreement

The City has enterad inlo a lease purchasa agreement in the amount of $4,778 677 for the purchase
of radic equipment for police and fire operations. This lease purchase agreesment has an effective
interest rate of 3.172 percent and a balance outstanding on December 31, 2012 of 34, 578242 The
agraament requires two semi-annual paymants of $280, 548 with a final payment on January 15, 2022.
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Annual debt service payments required to service oulstanding lease purchase agreement at

December 31, 2012 are as follows:
Leaze Purchase Agreemeant
Years Ending
December 31, Interest Principal Total
2013 5 140,792 3§ 420503 § 561,205
2014 127 455 433,840 281,285
2015 113 695 447 600 561,285
2016 290 495 451,797 561,254
2017 84,852 476,444 561,205
2015-2021 187 772 2,338 058 2 525 830
5 TH4.065 § 4,578,242 § 5,332,307

13. Long-Term Debt

Changes in long-term debt during the year are as follows:

Balanos Balanos Armounts
December 31, Dabl Dbl December 31, Dus Within
2011 [EEANL Raotired 2012 Dina Year
Primary Gowemment
Governmeantal Aclivites:
General Obligation Bonds -1 9255000 % - i TH5.000) % B.EOO.000 B 780,000
Premiwm on Bonds 108,035 - [ 17,863} 81,076 =
Taotal G0, Bonds 9 364 035 - i 712 863) B,581,07& 80,000
Leaze Purchase Agreement - 4 77TBGTT | 200 435) 4,578,242 420,503
Total Governmental
Activilies 8,364 039 4 7TRETT | 73,308) 13,168,318 1,210,503
Business-Type Aclivitos:
‘Waaterworks and Sewsarage
Revenue Bonds 45,365,000 13,160,000 | 15,400,000) 41,125,000 5,545 000
Pramium on Bonds 2,080,025 1,005,427 | 900,135} 2,085,317 :
Discount on Bonds I 46, 355) - 27303 | 19,052) =
Total Revenus Bonds 45, 308 870 14165427 | 18,382 832} 43,201,265 5,345,000
IEPA Loans Payable 3,437 072 8277 6B4 - 11,714,758 377 682
Total Business-Typs
Activities 51,835,742 22443111 | 18,362 B32) 54 816,021 § 722 652
Total Prirmary Governmaesnt F 61198781 5 27221.7B8 (% 20338230y & 6H8.085338 3§ §,833 198
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13. Long-Term Debt

Annual debt service payments required to service outstanding bonds at December 31, 2012 are as

follows:
Governmental Activities:
General Obligation Bonds:
Years Ending

December 31, Interest Principal Total
2013 5 3E3.856 § FE0.000 3 1,158 856
2014 338 256 B25,000 1,163,256
2015 305,256 B&0.000 1,165,256
2016 270,856 BOS,000 1,165,856
2017 232 819 835,000 1,167,819
2018-2021 501,737 4,195,000 4,696,737
5 2018780 § 8500000 % 10518780

Business-Type Activities:
Revenue Bonds:
Years Ending

Decambear 31, Interast Principal Total
2013 3 1,619,388 % 5345000 S 6,864 388
2014 1,377,000 5,920,000 7,287 000
215 1,147 500 5,555,000 6.702.500
2016 814 400 5,070,000 5,984 400
2017 BB7.875 5,245,000 5,932 875
20M8-2022 1,064,975 13,990,000 15,054,975

$  B.B811.138 § 41125000 § 47,935,138

General Obligaltion Bonds Payable
General obligation bonds outstanding at December 31, 2012 are summarized as follows:

Series Interest Rates  Dated Principal

General Obligation

Refunding Issue 2005 3.00-475%  5/1/2005 § 8500000
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13. Long-Term Debt
2005 Series Bonds

The 2005 Senes Bonds are General Obligation Refunding Bonds with an issue date of May 1, 2005
for $12 855,000, ssued to advance refund the majority of then outstanding 2002 Series Bonds, The
2005 Series Bonds are payable in varying amaunts beginning December 15, 2005 until December 15,
2021, Interest Iz due semi-annually at rates ranging from 300 percent o 4.75 percent.  Bonds due
December 30, 2005-2014, inclusive, are non-callable. Bonds due December 30, 2015-2021,
inclusive, are caflable in whole or in part on any date on or after December 30, 2014, at a prce of par
and accrued interest. The 2005 bond issue has been paid from the Corporate Bond And Inlarest
Fund through a transfer of Gaming Tax Revenua.

Revenue Bonds Payable

Revenue obligations cutstanding at December 31, 2012 are summarized as follows:

SETIES Interest Rates Dated Principal
Revenuwe Bond 2004 5.00% 312004 : 4,050,000
Revenue Bond 20086 4.00% 12012008 6,185,000
Revenue Bond 2010 2,00 - 5.00% 1172010 8,610,000
Revenue Bond 2011 4,00% 122002011 8,120,000
Revenuwe Bond 212 2.00 - 5.00% 202 13,160,000
§ 41125000

2003 Seres Bands

On December 1, 2003, the City issued 510,000,000 Waterworks and Sewerage Revenue Bonds, The
bond proceeds wera used to finance the constructon and improvemant of water supply facilities,
including the construction of hydrous manganese oxide radium removal facilities at ten locations
throwghout the existing water system. The interest rates on the bonds ranged from 3.80 percent to
4,00 parcent, The City's remaining share of these bonds were retired in 2012,

2004 Seres Bonds

The City issued 525,000,000 of water revenus bonds dated March 1, 2004 {o be used to finance the
construction and improvement of water supply facilities. The bonds are payable in varying annual
instaliments from January 1, 2009 through January 1, 2013, The bonds are callabie in whole or in part
on any date on or after January 1, 2013, The interest rate on the bonds is 5.00 percent.

2006 Series Bangs

The City izseed 362390000 of \Waterworks and Sewerage Revenue Refunding Bonds dated
December 1, 2006 fo be used to advance refund 55 920,000 of outstanding 20024 Series Bonds, The
bonds are payable in varying annual instaliments from January 1, 2008 through January 1, 2022
Bonds due January 1, 2008-2015, inclusive, are non-callable, Bonds due January 1, 2018-2022,
inclusive, are callable in whole or in part on any date on or after January 1, 2015, at a prica of par and
accrued inigrest. The interest rate on the bonds is 4. 00 percent
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13. Long-Term Debt
2070 Series Bonds

The City isswved 385850000 of Waterworks and Sewerage Revenue Refunding Bonds dated
Movember 17, 2010 o be used o advance refund 38,835,000 of outstanding 20024 Series Bonds.
The bonds are payable in varying annual installments from January 1. 2011 through January 1, 2019
Thea interest rales on the bonds vary from 2.00 o 500 parcant.

2011 Series Bonds

The City issued 39120000 of Walerworks and Sewerage Revenue Refunding Bonds dated
December 20, 2011 to be used to advance refund $8,550,000 of outstanding 2003 Series Bonds. The
bonds are payable in varying annual installments from January 1, 2017 through January 1, 2019, The
interest rate on the bonds is 4.00 percenl

2012 Series Bonds

Tha City issued 513,160,000 of Waterworks and Sewerage Revenue Refunding Bonds dated
February 7, 2012 to be used o advance refund 5450000 of cutstanding Water and Sewerage
Revenue Bond Seres 2003 and 312,900,000 of cutstanding Water and Sewerage Revenue Bond
Series 2004, The bonds are payable in varying annual installments from January 1, 2013 through
January 1, 2017, The interest rates on the bonds range from 2.00 percent to 5.00 percent.

Current Year Advance Refunding

The City used bond proceeds of 313,160,000 along with 3840, 289 of bond premium from the Essuance
of the 2012 Series, Water and Sewerage Revenus Refunding Bonds to advance refund 5450,000 of
ocutstanding Water and Sewerage Revenue Bond Series 2003 and $12 900,000 of outstanding Watar
and Sewerage Revenua Bond Series 2004. The proceeds and premium, nat of the issuance costs,
werg used o purchase U.5. Government securities (514,000 98%). Those securities were deposited
im an irrevocable trust with an escrow agent to provide for all future debt service payments an the
defeased porion of the above-mentioned bonds, As a result, that portion of the 2003 Seras bonds
and 2004 Series bonds are considered fo be defeased and the liabiity for these bonds has been
ramoved fram the Proprigtary Funds Statemeant of Met Posiion. The refunding of the bonds resulted
in a decrease of tolal debl service for the City over the next sl years of $532,930 and an economic
gain (the difference between the present value of the new and old debt) of 5164, 438,

Cumrant And Pror=Year Defeasance QOF Debf

In the current and prior fiscal years, the City defessed certain general obligation and other bonds by
placing the proceeds of new bonds in irrevocable frusts to provide for all future debt service payments
on the ald bonds. Accordingly, the trusts account assets and the liability for the defeased bonds are
not included in the City's financial statements. At December 31, 2012, $22.900,000 of bonds
outstanding are considered defeasad. The City has reported deferred amounts on refunding of debt
related to the debt defeasances of 3149106 and 1,606,359, in the governmental and business-type
activities, rezpectively, as deferred ocutflows of resources in the Staterment of Net Position.
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CITY OF JOLIET, ILLINCIS

Motes To Basic Financal Statements
December 31, 2012

14, Conduit Debt Obligations

On June 1, 1897, the City issued Economic Development Revenue Bond (Route 66 Project), Senes
1857 in the amount of 54,000,000 to Route 66 Raceway o provide for improvements to infrastructure
around the facility. These bonds are special limited liabilty obligations of the City, payable solely and
only from the revenues and receipts derived from the Caonstruction Agreement and Tax Deferred
Obkgation. The bonds do not constitule a debt or pledge of the faith and credit of the City, and
accordingly have not been reported in the accompanying financial statements. Al December 31,
2012, the Economic Developmeni Revenue Bond (Route 56 Project), Series 1997 outstanding
balance was $1,384,582; this represents the total conduit debt oulstanding at December 31, 2012

15. Inter-Entity Transactions

The City's expensas for the year endad December 31, 2012 include a total of $296 378 paid to the
Jakiel Area Historical Mussum and $800 000 pald to Wil Coenty Metropolitan Exposition And
Auditorium Authority (Component Undts) as annual support payments. The City also paid 292,091 to
the Plainfield Library District for the benefit of the Joliet Library {(Component Unit} to pay for the
duplicate library real estate taxes that would have resulted from the City annexing property farmerly
included in the Plainfield Library District. The City received $623 146 from the Joliet Public Library
during the year for relmbursement of Library empioyes pension cosis

16. Significant Waterworks And Sewage Fund Customers

Fevenue from waler and sewer service charges and annual usage in cubic feet from the ten largest
users for the year ended December 31, 2012 are as follows:

Annual Usage
Cubic Feet Fevenues

Willage of Shorewood 56,050,800 § 1,700,331
P Q Corporation 28,880,300 1,147 BB2
Ecoiab, Ine, 16,643,700 G947 082
Village of Rockdale 16,582,800 754,158
Village of Channahon 7,347 800 261,757
Will County Govermment 5,217,700 238,348
East Jaoliet Sanitary District 4,834 200 153,415
Joliet Junior College 4 700,100 161,693
Lockport Sanitary District 4,213,200 128208
PLT LLC/Suparior Health Linens 4,100,000 265,063

Total Ten Largest System Lisers 146,720 40 % 5858 972

Total System Users $1303374300 § 459417634

Ten Largest As A Percentage Of Tatal System Users 11.26% 11.86%
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CITY OF JOLIET, ILLINOIS

Maotes To Basic Financial Statements
December 31, 2012

17. Fund Balances

Datails of the City's fund balances by individual major fund and nonmajor funds in the aggregate are
a8z follows:

Major Funds
haotor Monmapor Total
Geaneral Fuel Tax Governmental  Governmental
Fumnd Fund Funds Funds
Fund Balances:
MNonspendabla For:
Inventony 3 - b - F 912101 § 812,101
Rasirched For
Foad Projects - 11,037 867 B, 348 382 17,386,049
Multi-Modal Transporiation
Center - . 1,447 005 1,447,005
Police Purposes - - B 914 Qa4 G914
Tax Increment
Financing Projecis - - 474 1556 474,155
Community Development
Projects = - 11,086 11,086
Total Restricted = 11,037 667 9,225,542 20,263,209
Azsigred Tor
Encumbrances 733274 . - 733,274
Road Projects - - 58,840 58,840
Tax Increment
Financing Projects - - 17,909 17.8049
Capital Projects 5 - 7,554,509 7,554 559
Total Assigned 733,274 - 7,631,348 8,354 622
Unassighed 38,994 486 - - 39,504 486
Total Fund Balances $_ 40727760 3 11,037667 §_17.768.901 % 69534418
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CITY OF JOLIET, ILLINOIS

Reguired Supplementary Information
December 31, 2012

lfirots Municipal Ratrement Fund

Schedule Of Funding Progress

Actuarial LAAL As A

Actuarial Accrued Unfunded Percentaga

Actuarial Value Of Liability AL Funded Coverad Of Coverad
Valuation Asgals (AALY Entry (LUARL) Ratio Payrofl Payroll
Date a) Age (b} {b-a) ralb) (5] [{b-a)ich

1203112 8 32151058 5 91209929 S5 59058871 35.25% § 32,503,788 181.70%

12f31411 33,015,816 20,206,585 57,180 559 36.60% 32,363,057 176.72%

1203110 40,030,326 85,132 199 55,101,873 42 08% 33,194,433 166.00%

Cin @ market value basis, the actugnal value of assets as of December 31, 2012 s 535126.011. On a
market basis, the funded ratio would be 38.51%.

The actuarial value of assets and accrued liability cover active and inactive members who have service
credit with the City of Joliet They do not include amounts for retirees, The actuarial accrued Rability for

retireas is 100% funded,
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CITY OF JOLIET, ILLINOIS

Required Supplementary Information
December 31, 2012

Reliree Healthcare And Life Insurance Benefit Programs
i Fund r 5

Retiree Healthcare And Life Insurance Benefit Programs

Actuarial UaAL As A

Actuarial Acerued Unfunded Percentage

Actuarial Walue OF Liability AL Funded Covered Of Coverad
YWaluation Asseis {AAL) Entry (LAALY Ratio FPayroll Payroll
Date (2] Agelb) (b-a) (aft) {c} ({b-a)c)

iHR2mz % . 229010000 5 228010000 0.00% % TO0,369.756 325 44%

11172011 - 219,723,000 219,723,000 0.00% B4, 856 BE5 338.78%

1172010 - 205,086,432 205,085,432 0.00% 71,885,093 285 28%

The City funds the benefits on a pay-as-you-go basis, therefore, there are no pian assets al year-end.
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CITY OF JOLIET, ILLINOIS

Required Supplamentary Information
December 31, 2012

Police And Firefighters” Pension Plans

le din FESS

Police And Firefighters® Pension Plans

Actuarial UAAL As A
GASE Accruad Unfunded Percentage
Actuanal Walue Of Liability AAL Funded Coverad Of Covered
Valuation Asnspls {AAL) Entry (LlAALY Ratic Payroll Payrall
Date a Age (b) {b-a) (alb) {c) {(b-aje)
POLICE PENSION PLAN:
17112012 % 128638304 § 277 VI0NIT §F 148091813 486BW 3 25,893,398 871.93%
1112011 123,381,538 256,768,733 133,387,194  4B.05% 24 847 BE2 536.82%
12010 116,137 B56 226 844 522 110,706,766  51.20% 23,117 412 478.89%
112008 108,992 202 207 987 440 298,005 238 52.40% 24,731,587 400.28%
12008 103,850,735 185400478 891,548 743  53.15% 24 954 438 366.87%
12007 95,538,634 182,417 318 BB ATEAB4  52.37% 23,422 657 ar0e1%
1112006 BE,006,571 152 204 502 G4.288 021 S7.79% 19,409 307 331.22%
1172005 8z805,121 141,764 187 59,158,066  SB.27% 18,832,734 314,13%
112004 77,971,655 125,824 GBT 47853032 B1.97% 17,894, 736 267 41%
12003 T3.027 542 114,090,354 41,062 812  64.01% 18,455,079 249 54%
FIREFIGHTERS' PENSION PLAN.
ez % BO.031,680 F 206182, 7BF § 125161087 38.00% 21,949, 202 5T023%
11172011 73457 570 182,271,318 118,813,748  3B21% 20,431,852 581.51%
1112010 58,158,236 176,212,143 108,053 907 3B68% 18,834 528 544 TT%
12009 55,005,952 163,067 860 98,061,508  35.86% 17,828,326 550.03%
11172008 G4, 196,270 151,255,803 B7.059.533 42.44% 17,078,653 509.76%
11172007 B0, 375,256 128,988 157 68,613,901 4681% 16,024,475 428 18%
12006 56,513 080 112,702 142 55,789,062  50.50% 13,986,542 3198 BB%
11172005 54,250 452 103,060,972 48810480 52.54% 13,582 893 358 35%
1M/2004 52,632,503 87,093,270 29438 180 B0.43% 12,528 482 234 97%
1112003 52,345 958 81,785,148 29438190 64.01% 11,889,353 247 60%

The information is based on the actuarial value of plan assets per the Gabriel, Roader,
Smith & Company's most recently available actuarial valuation report. The asset value
includes receivables for contributions not yet received but atiributable to prior plan

YERTS

This amount is based on the Entry Age Normal Method. The Enty Age Normal is
usad 1o delarmina the required coantribution,
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CITY OF JOLIET, ILLINOIS

Required Supplementary Information
Decembear 31, 2012

Paolice And Firefighters’ Pension Plans

Police Pansion Plan Firefigher's Pension Plan
Year Annual Annual
Ended Required Percentage Required Percantage
Decambear 31, Contribution Contributad Contribulion Contributed
i g ¥ 12605545 02.73% F 11,087 584 04.17%
2011 11,670,558 93.85% 10,487 255 104.08%
2010 10,350,416 8 41% 10,224 930 82 60%
2009 8,748 187 a7 19% 8,084 435 AO.82%
2008 9,238 713 54.65% B8.1968.450 66.20%
2007 7,363,057 T1.86% 878716 TRE3%
2006 5,248 252 84.80% 4 B28 BES TH.5B%
2005 4,589 264 B2 TT% 4221276 B81.68%
2004 3,850,870 B81.62% 3417 086 B5.11%
2003 3,416,752 91, 76% 3,026,380 51.15%

As stated in the actuary's reports the required contributions are for the following tax levy year, Therefore,
the required confributions for the year ended December 31, 2012 are levied for the 2013 tax levy and will
be collected during the fiscal year ending Decembar 31, 2014,
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CITY OF JOLIET, ILLINOIS

Reguired Supplementary Information
General Fund
Schedule Of Revenua, Expenditures And Changes In Fund Balance - Budget And Actual (Budgetary Basis)
For The Year Ended December 31, 2012

Actual Amounts Less
Original Final GAAP Beginning
Budget Budget Basis Encumbrances
Revenue
Local Taxes:
Property Taxes § 32780208 % 32780208 § 32721443 §
Home Rule Sales Tax 18,450,000 19,450,000 21,355 956 -
Lititity Tax B, 250,000 9.250,000 B,931,188 -
Real Estate Transfer Tax B00, 000 800,000 1,301,261 -
Titie And Registration Tax 110,000 110,000 127,404
Amusement Tax 120,000 120,000 99416 =
Hotel Motel Tax 1,815,000 1,815,000 2.211,258 -
Food And Beverage Tax 2487 000 2.48v,000 2.634,524 3
Gasoline Privilege Tax 500,000 500,000 467 472 -
Payments In Lieu Of Taxes 0,000 70,000 111,840 -
State Shared Revenues:
Incorme Taxes 10,500,000 10,500,000 10,484,318 -
Replacemeni Tax 2,500,000 2,500,000 2,221 681 -
Sales And Use Taxas 20,756,000 20,756,000 21,240,521 =
Gaming Tax 21,500,000 21,500,000 20,827 811 3
Para Mutual Tax 135,000 135,000 121,624 -
Automaobile Rental Tax 32,000 32,000 27 485 -
Feaderal Grants 4,563,924 34,404 283 252 -
State Grants 31,130,559 130,000 218 6B3 -
Charges For Services 5,738,000 5,736,000 6,582 043 -
Licenses 441,040 441,040 480,132 -
Permits 730,300 730,300 1,118,724 -
Rentals 470,000 470,000 663,815 .
Franchise Faes 1,670,000 1,570,000 1,815,380 =
Municipal Waste Fees 12,353,000 12,353,000 12,238,425 -
Inspection Fees 140,000 140,000 167,755 -
Other Fees G45,900 £49,900 T80, 558
Fines 1,031,691 G30,000 968,786
Interasl Earnings 895,000 75,000 G2, 806 E
Miscallaneous 4,789,756 2,308,210 2645611 -
Total Revenue 186,896,378 148,443 062 152 858 270 =
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Variance With

Plus Actual Amounts Final Budget
Ending Budgetary Positive
Encumbrances Basis (Megative)

3 - 32721443 (§ 38, 765)
- 21,356,956 1,905 955

- 8,931,188 | 318,812)

- 1,301,261 B0, 281

: 127,404 17 404

< 29 416 | 20,584)

- 2,211,258 386,258

- 2,634 524 147 524

- 467 472 32,528)

- 111,840 41,840

z 10,464,316 ( 35,684)

= 2221881 { 278,319)

- 21,240,521 484 521

- 20,827,811 { 672.189)

- 121,624 | 13,376)

- 27 485 | 4 515)

- 283 252 245 B4R

- 216,683 85 683

= 8 562 043 B26,043

- 480,132 38,0082

- 1,118,724 388 424

- 663 815 183,815

- 1,815,380 245,380

. 12,236 425 | 116,575)

< 167,755 27,7558

- 769,558 119,658

- 968, TG 38,786

- G2 B0G | 12.154)

. 2,845,611 247 401

- 152 B5B 270 4413208

{Continued)




CITY OF JOLIET, ILLINOIS

Requirad Supplementary Information
General Fund
Schedule Of Revenue, Expendituras And Changes In Fund Balance - Budget And Actual (Budgetary Basis)
For The Year Ended December 31, 2012

Actual Amounts Less
DOriginal Final GAAP Beginning
Budget Budget Basls Encumbrances
Expenditures
Personnel Services $ T2E05416 & V2403416 F T3 406839 &
Personnel Services - Benafits 51,168 452 51,168,452 48,332 291 -
Professional Servicas 14,658,367 14,032 881 15,804 171 ( 462 575)
Property Services 2,648,981 2,892 754 2,711,864 ( 35,446)
Other Services 1,232,630 1,218,303 1.087.081 198)
Supplies 5,990,511 7,137,849 6,106,813 | G45,212)
Propeny And Projects 52,5322 431 3,124 549 4,149 848 | 2 585 304)
Othar 853,400 BEE, 500 853, 583 -
Debt Servica - Principal - - 200,435 "
Debt Service - Interest - - 80,213 -
Total Expenditures 202,660,188 152 865,704 152,653,188 | 3. 728,735)
Revenua Over {Under)
Expendiiures { 15,772,810} { d 422 8424 203,072 3,728,735
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Sale OFf Capital Assets . . 5,998 .
Transfers In 4798179 4798179 - -
Transfers Out - - (___17,300,955) =
Net Change In Fund
Balance (¢ 10974831) & 375537 | 17,081, 885) 3,728,735
Fund Balance, Beginning Of Year o7 B18.645 | 3,728, 735)
Fund Balance, End Of Year 8 40727760 %
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Varlance With

Plus Actual Amounts Final Budget
Ending Budgetary Positive
Encumbrances Basis (Megative)
5 - F T3406839 (% 1.003,423)
- 48,332 251 2,836,161
183,265 15,634, 885 | 1.601,984)
72546 2,748,554 143780
126 1,096 983 122 314
262, 894 5 744,495 1,383,354
181,498 1,726,142 1,388,407
22,941 BBE, 504 198,996
- 200,435 | 200,435)
- 80.213 | B80.213)
733,274 148,657,737 3,207 967
[ T33.274) 3,198,533 TE21175
- 5.598 £,998
- - [ 4.798179)
> { 17,300,865) ( 17.300,955)
{ 733274) (  14,006424) (§__ 14.471961)
- 54,080,910
{3 7A3274) § 39,004 485




CITY OF JOLIET, ILLINOIS

Required Supplemeantary Information
Motor Fual Tax Fund

Schedule Of Revenue, Expenditures And Changes In Fund Balance - Budget And Actual (Budgetary Basis)
For The Year Ended December 31, 2012

Ravanuea
State Allctments
Federal Grant
Interesti Eamings
Total Ravenua

Expenditures
Capital Outlay

Total Expendilures

Net Change In Fund
Balance

Fund Balance, Beginning Of Year

Fund Balance, End Of Year

Actual Amounts Less
Original Final GAAP Beginning
Budget Budget Basis Encumbrances
5 3855000 5 3895000 3 4 620882 & .
E - 112,008 -
- - 21,390 =
3,896 000 3,896,000 4 TEE 794
4 553 480 12 628 266 3,213 434 | 5,883.025)
4,563,480 12 626 266 3213434 { 5,853.028)
(5 BT 480) (% B,730,266) 1,553,380 5,893,025
G484 307 | 5,803 029)

78
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Variance With

Plus Actual Amounts  Final Budget
Ending Budgetary Pogitive
Encumbrances Basis {Megative)
] - % 4620882 § 724, BAZ
- 112,008 112,008
= 21 |39'D 31 .39‘0
- 4,766,794 870,754
6,758,306 4,078,711 B.547 555
6,758,308 4,078,711 B.547 555
{ 6, 758,304) 688083 3 §.418, 349
= 3,501,278
1] 6 758,306) 3 4,279,361
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CITY OF JOLIET, ILLINOIS

Motes To Required Supplementary Information
December 31, 2012

Police And Firefighters® Pension Plans
The information presented in the required supplementary schedules for the Police and Firefighters'

Pension Plans was determined as part of the actuanal valuatiocns at the dates indicated. Additicnal
infarmation as of the latest actuanal valuations follows:

Polica Firefightars'
Pension Pension
Pian Plan
Actuarial Valuation Date January 1, 2012 January 1, 2012
Actuarial Cost Method Entry Age Eniry Age
Amortization Method Level Percentzge Level Percentage
Of Pay, Open o Pay, Dpan
Amartization Pericd 30 Years 30 Years
Aszzet Valuation Method Market Market
Actuarial Assumptions:
Investrmant Rate OF Ratum 7.00 percant 7.00 parcent
Projecited Salary Increases 5.25 percant 5.25 percent
Inflation Rate 3.00 percent 3.00 percent

Budgetary Basis Of Accounting

The City prepared the budget for the general fund and the major special revenue fund on the modified
accrual basls of accounting except that encumbrances that do not lapse at the end of the year are
included, Adjustments for these encumbrances are presentad in the budgetary comparison schedules in
order to reconcile the budgetary basiz of accounting to the GAAP basis of accounting.
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CITY OF JOLIET, ILLINOIS

Genaral Fund

Detailed Schedule Of Expenditures - Budgeat And Actual (Budgetary Bases)

Mayor And Council Department
Mavaor's Office

Fersonnel Services
Professional Services
Property Services
Oiher Sarvices
Supplies
Properly And Projects
Oiher

Tatal

Liquor Commission

Personnel Services
Professional Services
Properly Senvices
Other Services
Supplies

Talal

City Clerk's Office

Parsannel Services
Professional Serices
Property Semvices
Other Senvices
supplies

Total

ity Council

Personnel Services
Frofessional Servces
Froperty Senvices
Cither Servicas

Total

Total Mayar And Council

Depariment

For The Year Ended Dacamber 31, 2012

Actual Amounts Less
Original Final GAAP Beginning
Bu:igat Budgat Basis Encumbrances
k1 B9850 % BaB50 5 97114 § -
325 325 §17 -
300 300 146 -
2,100 2,517 3,541 i
2,500 2,083 1,713 -
g 83,307 30,335 45 BO6)
400 400 254 -
85475 176, 782 133,726 45 B96)
51,263 51,263 41,320
650 Ga0 325
200 200 1,354
1.050 1,050 101
200 200 Ba1
EE.EE 53 383 dd B30
211,678 211,979 318,286 -
GO0 840 3,242 .
1.000 1,000 Ta9 -
5,650 5.650 5,227 =
15,300 15,30 5,521
234 528 234 529 233,077 -
153.578 153,578 153,920 -
1 .UW 1 .DW - -
500 500 4 -
1,800 1,3[!5]'_ 2717 -
158,878 156 878 156,718 -
540 245 623562 BBR 352 | 45,896)

B1



Variance With

Plus Actual Amounts Final Budget
Ending Budgetary Positive
Encumbrances Basis (Megative)

] = 7 87,114 {3 ¥.264)

B 817 | 202

- 146 154

- 3,541 1,024)

- 1,713 K

15,560 - B3, 307

- 259 141

15,560 103,390 75,302

- 41,320 9,943

- 325 325

: 1384 | 1,184}

- SO0 150

- 891 | 531}

44 530 B8.533

- 318,288 | 106.308)

= 3242 | 2,642}

- oo 201

- 5,227 423

428 5,849 9 351

428 333,505 | 88,876)

153,988 ( 420)

- 1.000

4 486

= 2717 | 917

- 156,718 158

15,888 638 444 14, 892)

(Canfinued)
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CITY OF JOLIET, ILLINOIS

General Fund

Detailed Schedule Of Expendiures - Budget And Actual (Budgetary Basis)
For The Year Ended December 31, 2012

Actual Amounts Less
Original Final GAAP Beginning
Budget Budget Basis Encumbrances
Department Of The City Manager
City Manager's Offica
Personnel Services % 257598 § 257,508 §$ 258,825 §
Professional Services 2,800 2,260 2874
Properly Services 300 300 82
Other Services 7To 70 274 -
Supplies 450 450 7a0 -
Tatal 261,918 261,378 262 785 -
Bi-Centennial Park Division
Personnel Services 139,055 129,055 161,865 =
Professional Services &0d GO0 - =
Property Services 4,100 4,640 2,608 =
Other Services 3,600 3,800 4,405 =
Supplies 489 _A50 56,210 41.518
Total 187 205 204 105 217,386 -
Marketing & Communications Division
Personnel Services 154 503 184 503 183,240 .
Profeszional Services 85650 86,1490 53524 | 49.408)
Property Services 10,000 10,000 12,712 -
Cther Services 81,500 81.500 81,188 .
Supplies 0,900 9,200 10,776 | 525)
Property And Projects 48,500 48,500 42,585 =
Total 440,053 440,593 434025 | 50,023)
Total Depariment OFf Thea
City Manager 859,176 806,076 214,206 | 50,023)
Department OFf Management And Budget
Managemen! And Budget Administration
Personnel Sarvices 311,935 311,935 312,780
Professional Services 1,700 1,700 5,563 -
Properly Sarvices 500 500 106 -
Oiher Services 310 310 32 -
Supplies 1,400 1,400 G662 -
Total 315 845 315,845 319,423 =
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Variance With

Plus Actual Amounts  Final Budget
Ending Budgetary Fositive
Encumbrances Basis (Megative)

¥ - 5 258,825 {5 1,227)
- 2874 | 614)

- 82 218

Z 274 455

= 730 | 280)

- 262 7ES 1.407

- 161,865 ( 22.810)

- - B8040

. 8,808 ( 4,988)
4,405 | BOS)

= 41 518 14,6582

& 217,396 | 13,291)

= 183,240 1,853

4 800 48 826 47 364

- 12712 { 2.712)

- 81,188 312

- 10251 { a51)

- 42 585 5.815

4 800 388,802 51,791
800 8E8,983 37,083

= 312,780 | B45)

- 8583 | 3.863)

- 106 204

- 312 | £}

- G662 738

- 315423 | 3.578)




CITY OF JOLIET, ILLINOIS

Genearal Fund

Detailed Schedule Of Expenditures - Budget And Actual (Budgetary Basis)

For The Year Ended December 31, 2012

Actual Amounts Less
Original Final GAAP Beginning
EudEEt Hudunt Basis Encumbrances
Department Of Managemaent And Budget
Accounting Division
Personned Services 5 HMEI21 B 345221 3 352,366 & -
Professional Services 98270 a7 670 100,386 -
Property Services 2,600 2,600 3741 i
Other Senvices 4,600 3,400 2,245 =
Supplies 30d 2,100 1,883 -
Tatal 451,581 451,991 460,701 -
City Collecior's Offica
Paersonnel Services 483,470 492 470 435 810 -
Professional Services - 1,000 82 -
Proparty Services 2,000 2,000 2172 -
Other Services 2,550 2,550 2213 .
Supplees 4 500 4,500 3,208 -
Total 502 520 a02, 520 445 275 -
Purchasing Divizion
Personnel Services S81,843 381,843 302,032 =
Professional Services 2,085 2,085 1,841 =
Property Servicas 48,500 46,500 35474 | B3}
Other Servicas 3,130 3,130 1,748 =
Supplies 18,000 18,000 15,374 -
Tetal 451,558 451,558 357,569 | B3)
Information Technology Division
Personnal Sendces 443 171 443171 422 316 .
Professional Services G66,450 415,450 423,458 24.974)
Propery Senaces 330,100 580,100 ST28IT | 84)
Other Sarvices 16,560 16,560 624 .
Supplies 3,850 _3,850 BTI7 (150
Total 1,460,131 1,480,131 1,431,892 | 25 208)

a5



Variance With

Plus Actual Amounts  Final Budget
Ending Budgetary Positive
Encumbrances Basis (Negative]

3 - 3 352,366 (5 5,145}

- 100,386 | 2,718)

= 3741 1,141)

- 2,245 1,155

. 1,963 137

460,701 | B, 710)

- 435 810 55,660

- TE2 218

= 2172 | 172)

- 2,213 337

286 3,564 835

286 445 541 55,979

- 302,032 79,811

- 1,841 144

- 36,391 10,109

- 1,748 1,382

- 15,374 2526

- 357 486 84,072

- 422 316 20,855

32,043 430,527 14,077}

31413 B504,206 | 24 108)

. 6,624 8,935

- 6,567 | 2T

83455 1,470,240 10,108)

(Continued)




CITY OF JOLIET, ILLINOIS

General Fund

Detailed Schedule OFf Expendiiures - Budget And Actual (Budgetary Basis)
For The Year Ended December 31, 2012

Actual Amounts Less
Original Final GAAP Beginning
Budget Budget Basis Encumbrances
Department OFf Management And Budget
Maotor Mainlenance Adminstration
Personnel Senices -4 254676 % 254 676 § 174571 § -
Professional Services 1,050 1.080 550 -
Diher Senvices 6,800 5,800 6,279 -
Supplies 13,200 13,200 5,607 -
Tatzl 275726 275,726 187, 007 -
Maotor Mainfenance Division
Personnel Seraces 1,796 897 1,796,897 1,421,831
Professional Sarvices 6,800 5,800 5,262 .
Property Services 1,225,950 1,225,850 1,189,641 7,6749)
CHhier Sarvices 500 00 425 -
Supplies 2,061,650 2,081,650 1,854 0895 3,130)
Tatal 5,081,797 o091, 797 4 481,278 10,809}
Human Rescurces Division
Personnel Services 296 288 294 288 266 241 -
Professional Services 130,504 130,504 128 678 38,387)
Property Senvices 2,500 2,500 1.670 -
gther Senvices ;ggg ;ggg Eﬁg -
upplies . e . . ————
panlaI 438,592 438 562 407,337 38,397)
Board Of Fire And Police
Parsanngl Services a5 8O0 56 800 19 8859 -
Professional Sarvices 160,475 160,475 58,356 99,417)
Property Services 1,000 1,000 a8 =
Mher Senvices 12,300 12,300 472 -
Supplies 300 300 24 -
Tatal 228875 229 875 T8 BB 99,417}
Buildings And Grounds Division
Personnel Services 586,601 588,601 672 BO3 -
Professional Services 48,050 48 050 37515 .
Property Services 155,000 185,000 187,679 1,775)
Other Services =¥ 750 793 .
Supplies 02,350 52,350 33.277 .
Total B43,751 843,751 852,027 1.775)
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Variance With

Plus Actual Amounts  Final Budget
Ending Budgsetary Positive
Encumbrances Basis (Negative)

£ - b1 174571 § B0, 105

- S50 00

= 6,270 521

50 5657 7,543

50 187.057 B8,669

1,431,851 55,046

. 5,262 1.538

1,633 1,183,595 42 355

- 425 71

558 1,851,924 209,726

2,502 4,473,081 618,736

268,241 30,047

83281 41,223

1.670 B30

99495 | 2.6945)

3 753 1,247

- 7,840 70,852

- 19,989 35,811

52,873 11,622 148 853

- 38 252

472 11,828

= 24 276

02,673 32,145 187,730

- B72.803 | BE 202}

- 37,515 11,535

520 186,584 | 31,584}

- Ted | 3)

2818 56,085 ( 3,745}

3,508 853,760 | 110,009}
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CITY OF JOLIET, ILLINCIS

General Fund
Detgiled Schedule Of Expenditures - Budget And Actual |Budgetary Basis)
For The Year Ended December 31, 20112

Actual Amounts Less
Original Final GAAP Beginning
Budget Budget Easis Encumbrances
Department Of Management And Budget
Total Department O
Management And Budget $ 10051786 % 10061786 3 9,121,498 (% 176,689)
Department Of Public Works
Public Works Adminstration
Peraonnel Services 253,201 253201 253,882 -
Professional Services ved 780 276 o
Other Senvices 1,200 1,200 TE4 =
Supplies 00 400 - -
Tatal 255 681 255,681 254 952 -
Engineering & Constructon Dwision
Parsonnel Servicas 1,351,368 1,351,288 1,242 747 -
Professional Services 117,500 115,482 85276 | 1,871)
Proparly Semvices 13,300 13,300 12,491 .
Other Serices 11,900 11,800 8,113
Supplias 11,500 72,133 48,313 -
Property And Projecis 1,244 074 71,783 250,210 | 245 777
Total 2,748 642 1,635 948 1,858,150 | 247 BA8)
Electrical Division
FPersonnel Services 278,455 278,455 308 260 e
Frofessional Services 28,300 23,234 21417 =
Property Sarvices 5,400 6,233 17,120 | 75)
Other Services 2,750 2,750 4,000 -
Supplies 80,500 85,100 142 243 | 112,067)
Total 396,405 a85 772 493 040 | 112,143)
Roadways Diision
Personnel Seraces 4,014,066 4,014,066 3,785,887 .
Professional Services 323,750 323,750 2r.re2 | 169,373}
Property Sarices 42 500 35,000 30685 ( 105}
Other Services 5,200 5,500 8,564 -
Supplies 1,185,400 1,192,000 654,253 488,777
Total 0,572 216 5,572,216 4,750,181 | G548, 255)
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Variance With

Plus Actual Amounts  Final Budget
Ending Budgetary Positive
Encumbrances Basis {Negativa)

3 122545 5 9067354 § S04 432

- 253,882 ( 691}

276 S0u4

- T84 516

- 400

254 852 729

. 1,242,747 108,621

B.919 103,324 12,138

5 12,481 &9

: 8,113 2,787

6,170 55,483 16,650

6,877 11,310 80473

22 968 1,434 458 201,478

308260 ( 29 805)

21,417 1.817

75 17120 | 10.6887)

- 4,000 { 1,250%

178,837 21I'_'I,E:I_31 { 124 913

179,512 560,810 | 165,038)

- 3,785,887 228,179

18,585 120,004 203,748

104 30,684 4,316

. 8584 | 2,064)

B5,000 240478 952 424

103 685 4.185.615 1,386 601
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General Fund

CITY OF JOLIET, ILLINOIS

Detailed Schedule OF Expenditures - Budget And Actual {Budgetary Basis)

For The Year Ended December 31, 2012

Department Of Public Works
Streel Lighting
Supplies
Total

Engineering - Design & Consiructon
Froperty Senices
Other Services
Supplies
Tetal

Total Depariment OF
Public Works

Police Department
Folice Operations
Personnal Sarvices
Pessonnel Benefits
Professional Services
Fropery Senices
Cither Sanvices
Supplies
Fropery And Projecis
Crither
Toatal

School Crossing Guard Operations
Personnel Senices
Total

Police Special Assignments
Personnel Senvices
Tatal

Police Grants And Other
Persannel Services
Professional Sendces
Other Senvices
Property And Projects

Todal

e

292,000
311,364

200
415

S

0

h
I

Actual Amounts Less
Original Final GAAP Beginning
Eudget Budget Basis Encumbrances
300,000 % 3100000 5 2776908 % -
3, 100, 000 3,100,000 2,775,908 -
- Eg. -
- 2,265 -
= = 307 =
- - 2 GBS
12,073,544 10,959 615 8,936 896 | 1,028,045)
31,634,023 31,634,023 32 5085 846
45,000 45,000 26,288 -
343,220 202,320 300928 | 26 ,335)
261,631 563,031 428 884 | 22 ,495)
182 8O0 175,200 142171 | 198)
128,361 175,381 178,868 ( 1B,111)
3,000 3,000 3,088 -
32,898,035 32 BSA 035 33,604,874 | 67,139)
250,000 250,000 B23,125 -
250,000 250,000 B23125 -
1,200,000 1,300,000 1,275,326 -
1,300,000 1,300,000 1,275,326 -

w
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Variance With

Plus Actual Amounts  Final Budget
Ending Budgetary Positive
Encumbrances Basis {Negative)

3 - ¥ 2776908 % 323,082

= 2,776,908 323 092

3 Bg | £9)

2 2,268 | 2,269)

307 ( 307

2,665 | 2,665)

306 567 6215418 1,744 187

- 32 505848 | B71,823)

2 26 288 18,712

- 283,593 18,727

31,732 438,121 124,910

- 141,873 33327

T.223 167,781 7,580

3,694 3654 | 3,594)

- 3,088 | B

42 545 33570384 | G72,349)

- B23.125 | 5T3,125)

- 823,125 | 573, 1258)

- 1,275,326 24674

- 1,275,328 24 574

202 202 | 202)

202 202 202)

(Cantinuead)
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Gieneral Fund

CITY OF JOLIET, ILLINDIS

Detailed Schedule OF Expenditures - Budget And Actual {Budgetary Basis)

Paolice Department

Total Police Department

Fire Department

Fire Dperations
Perzsonnel Services
Personnel Benefits
Frofessional Services
Froperty Senices
Other Sendices
Supplies
Property And Projacls

Tatal

Emergency Managemant Division

Parsonnel Services
Professional Services
Froperty Senvices
Oither Senvices
Supplies

Tatal

HAZMAT Operabons
Parsonnel Servicas
Professional Services
Supplies

Total

Argson Task Force
Professional Sernices
Supplies

Tatal

Paramedic Division
Personngl Serices
Professional Services
Properly Senices

Tatal

For The Year Ended December 31, 2012

Actual Amounts Less
Original Final GAAP Beginning
Budget Budget Basis Encumbrances
5466708 5 34448035 3 35603325 (3 G7,133)
225688913 22,868 0813 23,340,363 -

- - 18,144 -
308,000 286,500 248,289 -
189,000 188500 158,545 3,151)

53,800 45 200 51,1189 -
194,200 218,800 253 225 10,733)
111,000 . . =

23825913 23722913 24 580 688 13, 884)

39,200 39,200 24 461 -

1,750 852 552 -

16,000 16,880 15018 -

5,300 5,056 §,870 5

1,800 2,162 1,633 -

63,850 63,850 47,334 -
111,000 111,000 B0, 736 -
40,000 40,000 39,4465 43.517)

12,000 4 000 2,191 s
163,000 155,000 122,373 43 517)

1,500 1,500 825 -

1,000 1,000 225 .

2,500 2,500 B51 n

- .. A59 5

51,000 51,000 40, 00 1,118)

22 500 22 500 18,500 -

73,500 73,500 58,873 1,116)

83



Varlance With

Plus Actual Amounts  Final Budget
Ending Budgetary Pogitive
Encumbrances Basis {Negative)
b 42851 § 35680037 (F 1,221,002}
23,840,283 | 871.450)
18.144 | 168,144)
. 248,289 48211
6,899 163,297 25,203
- 61,118 ( 11.919)
143 242635 | 22 B35)
7042 24573847 | 850,534}
. 24 461 14,739
- 552 -
- 15.018 1,882
5,670 | B1d)
- 1,633 528
- 47,334 16,516
- BO,T36 30,264
BT 406 53335 ( 13,3356)
. 2,191 1,808
57408 136,262 18,738
625 875
- 226 774
851 1,645
369 | 359)
- 38,858 12,112
- 18,500 4,000
- 5T, TET 15,743
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CITY OF JOLIET, ILLINOIS

General Fund

Detailed Schedule Of Expendilures - Budget And Actual (Budgetary Bases)
For The Year Ended December 31, 2012

Fire Department
Route 66 Raceway Division
Personnel Sarvices
Total

Miscellaneous
Personne! Services
Froperty And Projects
Taotal

Taotal Fire Department

Department OFf Community And Economic Development

Community And Economic
Development Administration
Personnel Services
Professional Services
Proparty Services
Other Senvices
Supplies
Total

Planning Division
Personnel Services
Professional Services
Property Senvices
Othar Services
Supplias

Total

Heighborhood Services Division
Personnel Semnvices
Professional Sernvices
Froperty Senices
Oiher Senices
Supplies
Property And Projects

Total

Actual Amounts Less
Original Final GAAP Beginning
Budget Budget Basis Encumbrances
;] 120,000 § 120000 % 98.038 % -
120,000 120.000 89,038 -
- 329,344 -
1,028,365 - -
1,028 369 - 329,344
25,277,132 24,137,763 25238502 | 58,517)
202 694 202 5584 203,247 =
19,450 18,450 18,858 -
2,500 2,500 1,222 -
600 600 281
500 500 -
225,744 225 744 223,618
258,598 258,598 350.478
27,600 26,200 13,444
1,400 1,400 853 -
26,810 26,810 8,068 -
1,400 2,800 2,338 -
315,608 315,608 375,207 -
1,139,427 1,135,427 1,133,682 -
180,000 188,580 166,941 | 2,278)
7.000 7120 5,162 -
1,700 1,700 1,518 -
1,200 1,500 2,293 -
1,662,901 - - -
3,002 228 1,339,327 1,309,596 | 2,278)
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Variance With

Plus Actual Amounts  Final Budget
Ending Budgetary Positive
Encumbrances Bagls {Negative)

5 = 2 go038 3 20,962
= 89,035 20,962

% 228,344 | 329,344

= 329,344 | 328, 344)
64,448 20,244 433 | 1,106,670)

= 203,247 a53)

- 18,858 ag2

= 1,222 1,278

- 281 308

= . 200

- 223,618 2,126

- 50,478 | 91,.878)
7035 20,474 5721

£ B53 S47

- 80848 18,712

- 2,336 454
7,035 382,242 ( G6,434)

- 1,133,682 5,745
10,855 175,320 14,260

- 5,182 1,958

- 1,518 182

- 2,293 | T93)
10,655 1,317 875 21,352

(Confinued]



CITY OF JOLIET, ILLINOIS

General Fund
Detailed Schedule Of Expenditures - Budget And Actual (Budgetary Basis)
For The Year Ended December 31, 2012

Actual Amounts Less
Original Final GALP Beginning
Budget Budget Basis Encumbrances
Department Of Community And Economic Development
Inspectional Services Division
Personne! Sendoes L] 708201 % TOR201 5§ T0B, 148 % -
Professional Services 4 000 4,000 BA04 | 4 BOO)
Proparty Senices T 700 757 -
CHher Senvices 4 2 4 200 4 268 -
Supplies 1,700 1,700 28602 ( 1.718)
Tatal 718,801 718,801 724177 | 5,519)
MWeighborhood Stabilization
Property And Projects 468126 - - -
Taial 468,125 - - =
Tolal Department Of Community
And Economic Devalopment 4,730,707 2,599,680 2632 588 | 8,785)
Legal Department
Office Of The Corporate Counsel
Personnel Sernvices T4 ] 578,622 581,096 -
Professional Services 485 300 468, 300 2624 BT0 -
Property Services 2,500 2,500 2372 -
Cther Services 1,400 1.400 2469 -
Supplies 35,000 35,000 35,894 -
Total 1,084 722 1,084, 722 3,246,701 -
Total Legal Depariment 1,084,722 1,084,722 3,246,701 -

a7



Variance With

Plus Actual Amounts  Final Budget
Ending Budgetary Positive
Encumbrances Basis (Negative]
3 - 3 708,148 § 53
. 3,604 396
> 757 | 57)
- 4268 12)]
= 883 B17
- 717.658 1,143
17,680 2,641 493 | 41,813)
- 581,096 ( 1.574)
- 2,624 870 | 2,158,570}
. 2372 128
- 2469 ( 1.069)
= 35,894 B04
- 3,248,701 | 2,161,979)
= 3,246 701 | 2,181.978)
{Continued)
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CITY OF JOLIET, ILLINCIS

General Fund
Detailed Schedula Of Expenditures - Budgel And Actual {Budgetary Basiz)
For The Year Ended December 31, 2012

Actual Amounts Less
Ciriginal Final GAAP Beginning
Budget Budget Easis Encumbrances
Mizcellaneous
Special Accounis
Personnel Services $ 1131020 § 1131020 % 244 387
Personnel Services - Banefils 22 B&T 000 22,857,000 20,133,252
Professional Sarvices 223 844 223 844 203,447
Other Sarvices TE2, 100 TB2. 100 i
Supplies - - 1,801 .
Property And Projects 46,324 151 2,920,559 3626817 2,293,631)
Othwar 950,000 BB3,100 660,216 -
Debt Sarvice - Principal . . 200,435
Debt Service - Interest e = g —e—moame [ R S
Total ___ 72268115 _  28.788.023 25 86T 975 2,293,831)
Fensions And Related
Personnel Senvices - Benefits 28,266 452 28,286,452 28,154,607 -
Total 28,266, 452 28,288 452 28,154, 607 -
Refusse Disposal
Profassional Services 10,980,000 10,280,000 10,978,519 -
Property Services - : a -
Total 10,980,000 10,980,000 10,875,535 >
Mon-Budge! Expenditures
Property And Projects 20,110 - 200,000 -
Total 20,110 = 200,000 -
Total Miscellaneous 111,534 677 BE, 044,475 65,201,120 2,2893,631)
Total General Fund § 202669188 % 152865704 5 152653198 (% 3,728,735)




Varlance With

Plus Actual Amounts  Final Budget
Ending Budgetary Positive
Encumbrances Basis (Megative)

5 - 5 244 387 3§ BE6 633

- 20,133,252 2,723,748

153 203 800 20,244

- 717 407 B4, 653

126 1927 ( 1,927}

55,365 1,388,551 1,532 408

22,941 683,157 188,943

. 200,435 ¢ 200,435)

-t 80,213 BO,213)

78,565 23,852 929 5,145,094

- 28,154,607 111,845

- 28 154 607 111,845

- 10,978,519 1,481

- 19 { 18}

- 10,878,538 1,462

79,800 279,800 { 279,800

78,800 279800 ( 278,800)

158 385 53,065,874 4 678 601

] 733274 § 149857737 § 3,207 967
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NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

To accaunt for and report the proceeds of specific revenue sources that are restricted or committed to
expenditure for specified purposes other than debt service or capital projects.

Community Development Block Grant Fund - Accounts for revenue and expenditures of the Community
Development Block Grant Programis.

Special Service Area Fund - Accounts for revenue and expenditures related to Special Area property tax

¥ Incremental Finaneing Fu = Accounts for revenue and expenditures related to the Tax Incremeantal
Financing District created for the Downtown Development Program.

Tax Incremental Financing Fund #3 — Accounts for revenue and expenditures related 1o the Tax Incremantal
Financing District created for the Cass Street Redevelopment Program,

Grants and Special Accounts Fund - Accounts for revenue and expenditures related to the Grants and
Accounts Fund created to record grant activities.

NONMAJOR DEBT SERVICE FUND

This fund is used to account for and report financial resources that are restricted, committed, or assigned to
expanditure for principal and interest on general long-term debt

Corporate Bond And Interest Fund - Accounts for the payment of principal and interest
on general obligation bonds.

HONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

These funds are used to account for and repor financial rezources that are restricted, commitied, or
assigned to expenditure for capital outlays, induding the acquisition or construction of capital facilities
and other capital assets.

Melghborhood Improvement Fund - Accounts for expenditures of funds transferred in from the General
Fund, and the Waterworks And Sewerage Fund for various neighborhood sireet improvements.

- Accounts for expenditures of funds transferred in from the General
Fumnd, and Special Revenue Funds for varous capital improvement projects,

Property Improvement Fund - Accounts for expanditures for monies received from taxpayers for their
portion of properly improvement expandifures.



CITY OF JOLIET, ILLINOIS
All Monmajor Governmantal Funds

Combining Balance Sheet
December 31, 2012

Special Revenua Funds

Community Tax Tax Grants
Development Special Incremental  Incremental  And Special
Block Grant Service Financing Financing Accounts
Fund Area Fund Fund #2 Fund #3 Fumnd
ASSETS
Cash 5 . 5 150,447 § 282593 % 8T8 5 .
Investmanis - - 200,733 - 5,352,045
Recevables
Propery Taxes, Mel Of Allowance
For Uncollectible Amounis - 493,846 492 500 2,850 .
Intergovarmmental 16410 - - - A73 484
Accreed interest . = - - -
Special Assessmanis - 318,546 - . .
Other - - - - 1,300,000
Imventony . - - - 812,101
Internal Receivables 5 E - - =
Taotal Assets 3 16410 3 371,838 % Br5 825 % 18,588 % 7.,937.630

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES, AND FUND BALNCES

LIABILITIES
‘ouchers Payable 5 3 5 20518 % - 5 = 3 483 261
Urnearmed Revanua = 316,146 = = 1,373,014
Custormer Deposits And Credits - - - - =
Internal Payables 5,324 100 - - 352,061
Total Liabilites 5,324 336,764 - . 2,219,238

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred Property Taxes - 493,945 492,500 g, B50 .
: . 1,474,657

Deferred Cher Income = =
Total Deferred Inflows
Of Resources - 493 9465 452 500 8.850 1,474 557
FUND BALANCES
Monspandable - - . - "2,10
Rastricted 11,0868 141,133 455 417 B,738 3,331,736
Assigned : 56 17.908 : :
Total Fund Balances 11,086 141,229 483,326 8,738 4,243 837
Taolal Labi#ies, Daferrad [nfiows
Of Besources, And
Fund Balances F 16410 % g71,9838 % 975 826 & 18588 % 7937630
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Debt Service

Fumd Capital Projects Funds
Total Corporate Total
Special Bond And  Melghborhood General Property Capital
Revenue Interest Improvement Capital Improvament Projects

Funds Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds Total
3 450,778 3 = ¥ 2788 F 2340140 3 295181 § 2915312 § 3,365,080
0,552.778 - - 4,962, 575 5,082 598 10,028,173 15,575,951
896 206 1,142 458 - - - 2,138,754
380,884 - - - - = 389 804
- - 2112 2112 2112
318,546 = - - - - 318,546
1,300,000 - - 29,587 39,687 1,339,587
812,101 = - - 12,11
- - - - 100 100 100
5 9920393 F 1142458 3 279981 § TIO5B2T § LS357466 3 12.953&&1 3 24045135
& 513,779 % - 3 3315 5 5 155670 % 45885 § 60 664
1,689,160 . 37 B4 a7 641 1,726,801
x & - - 17,883 17,283 17,983
358,385 - - - - - 358,385
2,061,324 31,315 71,194 102,508 2,663,833
go6, 206 1,142 458 - - - 2,138,754
1,474 557 - - - - - 1,474,657
2470 853 1,142 458 - = 2,613,311
812,101 - - - - 912,101
E-BEB|11G " = 5|26?|‘32 5|26?|A32 g|22‘5|ﬂ2
18,005 = 248,676 7,305 827 58,840 7,613,343 7,531,348
4 888,216 - 248 BTE 7.305,82 5,326,272 12,880,775 17,768,581
$ 9520333 5 1142458 35 279581 3 VASE2ZT F 5357466 5 12983284 3 M 045135
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CITY OF JOLIET, ILLINOIS

All Monmajor Governmental Funds
Combining Stalement Of Revenue, Expendilures
And Changes In Fund Balances
Faor The Year Ended December 31, 2012

Special Revenue Funds

Community Tax Tax Grants
Development Special Incremental Incremental  And Special
Block Grant Service Financing Financing Accounts
Fund Area Fund Fund #2 Fund &3 Fund
Revenue
Property Taxes F - 3 309319 3 487334 5 BT3E 5
Federal, State And Private
Grants And Allotments 50,308 - - - 7,962 121
Charges For Services B.130 = - - 111,147
Interest Earnings - 10 140 . 5,509
Rentals And Fees 16,4349 - - - -
Fings And Forfeitures - - - - 345 286
Special Assessments . 18,959 = i =
Other 249 : - - 53,548
Total Revenue 75,126 328 288 487 474 8,738 B4TEB12
Expenditures
Current
Geaneral Governmeani - - - - 7,340
Public Safety - - - - 1,660,422
Streets And Bridges - 268,000 374,085 . 267
Community Development 77,360 i . 5 42 161
Capital Outiay - 46,140 . S 11,878,841
Dent Service - Principal - . . . 5
Debt Servica - Intarast = = - = =
Tatal Expanditures 77,380 315140 374,085 - 13,585,031
Ravenus Over {Under)
Expenditures { 2,234 13,148 113,409 B738 [ 5110419)
Other Financing Sources
Sabe Of Capital Assets 2,234 - . 3 .
Proceeds From Capital
Leases = = - - -
Transfers n = - - - 0,354,256
Met Change In Fund
Balance - 13,148 113,408 8,738 4243 837
Fund Balances, Beginning
Of Year 11,066 128,081 369,017 -
Fund Balances, End Of Year 3 11,088 5 141,228 § 483326 § 8738 § 4243837
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Debt Service

Fund Capital Projects Funds

Total Corporate Total

Special Bond &nd  Meighborhood General Property Capital

Revenus Interest Improvemant Capital Improvemeant Projects

Funds Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds Total

5 BOS,321 § 1134480 % - 3 - 5 - § " § 1,838,851
8012 429 - - 100,000 - 100,000 B 112425
119277 x ¥ - - - 1M8.277
6,658 368 - 3,408 213 3,821 10,316
16,433 . - - . - 16,439
345,285 - - - - - 345,288
18,8548 - - - 34,411 34411 53,370
53,798 = = . 5,142 757 5,142 757 5,106 555
9378 218 1,134,486 - 103,408 5,177,281 b 280,789 15,783,523
7,340 - . 4 : i 7,340
1,660,422 - - - - - 1,680,422
643,332 - - - 17,142 17,142 660,474
118,621 - 3,821 . 3821 123,442
11,524 981 - 581,200 5,604 284 1,750,051 T.B35 674 18,760 855
- 755,000 - - - - 756,000
- 398,169 - - . - 3588168
14,355 556 1,153,169 585,220 5,604, 284 1,767,233 7.B5E 737 23,366,502
{  4.977.358) ( 18,673 ( 585.220) (  5.400,87B) 3410148 { 2.575948)( 7.571.879)
2,234 = : i - - 2,234
. . - 4778677 . 4 TTEETT 4 7TRETT
8,254, 256 18,673 - 7.928.026 - 7,828 026 17,300,955
4,379,132 . { 585 220) 7,305,827 3,410,148 10,130,755 14,500,887
o089, 0584 - B33,855 - 1,916,124 2,780,020 3,265,104
§ 4838216 35 - 5 248676 § 7305827 § 5326272 § 12880775 § 17768901
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CITY OF JOLIET, ILLINQIS

Community Development Block Granf Fund
Schedule Of Revenue, Expenditures And Changes In Fund Balance - Budget And Actual (Budgetary Basis)
For The Year Ended Decamber 31, 2012

Actual Amounts Less
ﬂﬁginal Final GAAP Beginning
Budget Budget Basis Encumbrances
Revenue
Federal Grants 3 1438244 5 1438244 5 s0308 5 =
Charges For Services - - B, 130 o
Rentals And Fees - - 16,438 =
Cther - - 249 -
Total Revenue 1,438,244 1,438,244 75,126 =
Expenditures
Communify Development
Professional Services 145,600 145,600 52441 | 256,680)
Property Services 8,300 B,300 251 =
Other Services 23,380 23,380 14,265 | 7,348}
Supplies 11,500 11,500 10,403 =
Property And Projects 1,248,464 1,246 464 - -
Total Expendituras 1,438 244 1,438 244 77360 ( 34,028)
Revenue Over (Under)
Expanditures - - { 2,234 34,028
Other Financing Sources
Sale Of Capital Assets - . 2,234 -
Met Change In Fund
Balance 3 - -] - = 34,028
Fund Balance (Deficit), Beginning Of Year 11,088 | 34,028)
Fund Balance |Deficit), End Of Year 5 11,086 $ =
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Variance With

Plus Actual Amounts Final Budget
Ending Budgetary Positive

Encumbrances Basis (Megative)

5 - 3 50,308 (5 1,387 936)
= 8,130 B,130
. 16,439 16,439
- 249 249
- 75126 | 1,363,118)
2 25,761 119,839
- 251 B,049
- 6,917 16,4583
- 10,403 1,097
- - 1,248 464
- 43 532 1,394,912
- 31,794 31,794
= 2,234 2,234
- 34028 3 34,028
- { 22 942)

5 - 3 11,086
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Revanue
Property Taxes
Interest Eamings
Special Assessments

Tolal Reverniue
Expenditures
Sireeis And Bridges
Supplies
Property And Projects
Total Expendiiuras

Met Change In Fund
Balance

Fund Balance, Beginning Of Year

Fund Balance, End Of Year

CITY OF JOLIET, ILLINOIS

Special Service Araa Fund
Schedule Of Revenue, Expenditures And Changes |n Fund Balance - Budget And Actual (Budgetary Basis)
For The Year Ended December 31, 2012

Actual Amounts Less
Original Final GAAP Beginning
Budget Budget Basis Encumbrances
: 351,380 § 351,380 % 309,319 5 -
g o 10 %
" . 18 859 -
351,300 351,380 328, 288 -
B . 1.750 -
361,320 351,350 313,360 [ 14, 400)
361,390 351,380 315,140 14,400}
s 10,000 § - 13,148 14,400
128,081 | 14,400)
5 141,228 S -
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Variance With

Plus Actual Amounts Final Budget
Ending Budgetary Positive
Encumbrances Basis (Megative)
3 . B 309,319 (3 42071)
. 10 10
- 18,955 1B,9558
- 328288 { 23,102)
- 1,760 | 1,750)
18,050 315,040 36,350
18,050 318,780 34 600
i 18,050) 11488 & 11,498
- 113,681
3 18.050) % 125,178
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CITY OF JOLIET, ILLINOIS

Tax incremental Financing Fund #2
Schedule Of Revenue, Expendituras And Changes |n Fund Balance - Budget And Actual {Budgetary Basis)
For The Year Ended December 31, 2012

Actual Amounts Less
Original Final GAAP Baginning
Budgm‘. Eudgat Basls Encumbrances
Revenue
Property Taxes 5 420000 5 420000 % 487334 % =
Interast Earnings - - 140 i
Total Revenue 420,000 420,000 ABT 474 =
Expenditures
Community Development
Proparty And Projects 350,000 420,000 374,065 -
Total Expenditures 350,000 420,000 374 065 -
Met Change In Fund
Balance ] o000 % - 113,409 x
Fund Balance, Beginning OF Year 3608 817 -
Fund Balance, End Of Year 5 483,326 § -




Variance With

Plus Actual Amounts  Final Budget
Ending Budgetary Positive

Encumbrances Basgis (Megative)

b = 5 dB7 2334 3 B7 334

- 140 140

487 474 B7 474

- 374,085 45935

74 0&5 45935

113409 % 113,408

. 350 917

¥ - 3 483 326
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CITY OF JOLIET, ILLINOIS

Granis And Special Accounts Fund
Schedule OF Revenue, Expenditures And Changes In Fund Balance - Budget And Actual {Buedgetary Basis)
For The Year Ended December 31, 2012

Actual Amounts Less
Original Final GAAP Beginning
Budget Budget Basis Encumbrances
Revenue
Federal, State And Private Grants
And Allotmaents - 4,082,041 752121 % -
Charges For Sarvices - AET 373 111,147 -
Interest Earnings = 20,000 6,508 =
Fines And Forfeituras - Tra.217 345 288 -
Other - 99.048 £3,548 -
Total Revenue - 5 446,675 BATRE12 -
Expenditures
Grants And Special Accounts
Personned Services . 147 980 371,168
Perzonnel Banefits - - BE,238 .
Professional Sarvices - 1,688,267 892,006 ( 3,095)
Property Services E - 2,110 -
Other Services - 111,882 14,542 -
Supplies - 280,935 sy 035 a7 .978)
Capital Outlay . 6,215,676 11,678,841 ( 527.181)
Total Expenditures - 8,545,750 13,689.031 | 668,252)
Revenua Owver (Linder)
Expenditures - [ 2,008071) { 5,110,419) 568,252
Other Financing Sources
Transfers In - - 9,354 256 -
Met Change In Fund
Balance 5 - 5 3,088,071) 4,243,837 568,252
Fund Balance, Beginning OF Year - ( 368, 252)
Fund Balance, End Of Year b 4,243,837 3

The City transferred certain beginning of the year encumbrances from
the General Fund to the Grants And Special Accounts Fund.
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Variance With

Plus Actual Amounts Final Budget
Ending Budgetary Posgitive
Encumbrances Basis (Megative)
5 - 7,882 121 3,880,080
g 111,147 | 356,228)
- 8,509 | 13,491)
- 245,286 | 432,931)
- 53,5489 |( 45 499)
- 8478612 3,031,933
- ar.159 (223,178}
- 85,238 (66,238)
24425 913,336 775,831
- 9110 (2,110)
- 14,542 87 250
43,350 362,409 18,526
3,680,185 15,031,845 | B 816,169)
3,747 960 16,768,730 | B,.222 989)
( 3,747 960) | B.200,127) | &,191,058)
- 89,354 256 8,354 256
[ 3,747 960) 1,084,129 3 4,163 200
- f 568, 252)
(% 3,747 960) § 495 B77
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Revenue
Froperty Taxes
Interest Eamings
Total Revenuea

Expenditures
Debt Service
Principal
intarast

Tota! Expenditures

Revenue Qver {Linder)
Expanditures

Other Financing Sources
Transfers In

Met Change In Fund
Balance

Fund Balance, Beginning Of Year

Fund Balance, End Of Year

CITY OF JOLIET, ILLINOIS

Corporate Bond And Interest Fund
Schedule Of Revenue, Expenditures And Changeas In Fund Balance - Budget And Actual (Budgetary Basis)
For The Year Ended December 31, 2012

Actual Amounts Less
Original Final GAAP Beginning
Budget Budget Basis Encumbrances
5 1,153,168 5 1,153,169 5 1134480 § "
% d 2] g
1,153,169 1,153 168 1,134,498 -
755,000 755,000 785,000 -
396 169 308,154 3848, 189 -
1,153,169 1,153,168 1,153,165 -
- - { 18,673) -
- 18,673 -
5 - B - =
5 - s =
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Variance With

Plus Actual Amounts Final Budget
Ending Budgetary Positive
Encumbrances Bagis (Negative)
3 - 3 1,134,460 (% 18,709}
= 36 35
- 1,134,436 | 18,873)
- 755,000
- 398,169
- 1,153,169 -
= i 18.873) { 18.673)
- 18,673 18,673
- - 3
5 = 3 2
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CITY OF JOLIET, ILLINOIS

General Capital Fund
Schedule Of Revenue, Expenditures And Changes In Fund Balance - Budget And Actual (Budgetary Basis)
For The Year Ended December 31, 2012

Actual Amounts Less
Original Final GAAP Beginning
Budget Budget Basis Encumbrances
Revenue
Federsl, State And Private Grants
And Allotrments § - g - 3 100,000 3 -
Interest Earnings - - 3,408 -
Total Revenue - - 103,408 -
Expenditures
General Govermment
Professional Services . . . -
Capital Outlay - 3,764 668 5,504 284 | 198 787)
Total Expenditures = 3,754,668 5,504,284 | 198 787)
Revenus Over {Under)
Expendilures . { 3,754 6e8) | 9, 400.876) 198,787
Other Financing Sources
Transfers In - - T.528,026 -
Proceads From Capital Leases - - 4, 77B 67T =
Met Change In Fund
Balance b - (3 3,764 ,668) 7,305,827 188,787
Fund Balance, Beginning OF Year - { 188,787)
Fund Balance, End Of Year ] 7a0582T7 3 -

The City transferred certain beginning of the year encumbrances from
the General Fund to the General Capital Fund.
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Variance With

Plus Actual Amounts  Final Budget
Ending Budgetary Positive
Encumbrances Basis (Negative)

3 - 5 100,000 & 100,000

. 2,408 4,408

- 103,408 103,408

18,675 18,675 (18,675)

875,072 6,280 569 | 2,515.801)

04 747 6,300,244 | 2,535.578)

[ 284,747 | 6,198,836) { 2,432,168)

. 7,828,026 7,928,026

- 4. 77BBTT 4 TTAE7TT

| 884 747) 6,509,887 § 10274535

- [ 198,787)

(3 854.747) §

6.311,080
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PENSION TRUST FUNDS

These funds are used to accumulate resources for the payment of retirement beneafits.

Jeliet Police Pension Fund and Joliet Firefighters' Pension Fund - Account for property tax revenue and
contributions from participants used to find the respective pension plans and payments to beneficianes
in accordance with the lllinois Pension Code



CITY OF JOLIET, ILLINOIS

Fengion Trust Funds

Combining Statemant OF Met Position

December 31, 2012

Joliet Joliet
Police Firefighters'
Pension Pension
Fund Fund Total
ASSETS
Cash 5 15125 § 1,218 16,341
investments, At Fair Value
L&, Govermment And Agency Securities 15,931,361 12,881,347 2B, B12. 708
L5, Government Sponsored Agency Securtlas 38 821 332 8,214 547 47 135,879
State And Local Government Securities - a0z 101 802,101
Certificates Of Deposit 240,403 - 240,403
Money Market Mutual Funds 4,558, 328 11,966,147 16,524 475
Mutual Funds TG 467 514 10,567,334 B7 024 848
Commaon Stock = 29,581 8587 28,591 887
Corporate Bonds - 14,334 573 14,334 573
Total Investments 138,108,938 B8 457 936 224 556 874
Agcrued Interest Receivable S00,017 326,849 826, BO6
Total Assals 136,424 080 B8, 786,001 226,210,081
LIABILITIES
Accruad Investment Expenses 10,668 BT 173 67,841
Miscellanecus Payable - 80,901 80,501
Total Liabilities 10,668 138,074 148,742
MET POSITION
Held In Trust For Pansion Benafits ¥ 135413412 5 88647827 § 225061333
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CITY OF JOLIET, ILLINOIS

Pension Trust Funds
Combining Staterment Of Changes In Net Position
For The Year Ended December 31, 2012

Joliet Joliet
Police Firefighters'
Pension Pension
Fund Fund Total
Additions
Coniributions
Employer Contributions 5 11,689,752 10,450,183 3§ 22,139,935
Plan Member Contributions 2,478 202 2 058,350 4,534,552
Total Contributions 14,167 854 12,506,533 26,674 487
Imvestment Income
Met Depreciation In Fair Value
Of Investiments 6,169,597 4,843 361 11.013,358
Interest And Dividends 3,241,373 2,004,791 5,246,170
8,411,378 6,848 152 16,255,528
Less Investment Expenses 129,184 419,803 548,087
Met Investment Income . B282102 6,428,249 15,710,441
Mizcellanesous Income 172,856 172,856
Total Additicns 23,823,002 1B,834, 782 42 557,784
Deductions
Pension Expense, Benefit Payments 10,441 427 8243318 18,684,746
Administrative And Other Expenses 85,186 B4 6685 178,850
Total Deductions 10,526 612 8,337,584 18,864,596
Met increase 13,095,390 10,508, 708 23,683,188
Met Position Held In Trust For
Pengion Benefits
Beginning OF Year 123,317 0d2 78,081,128 201,358,151
End OF Year 3 135,413,412 BE.647 927 3 225,051,338
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Other Schedules
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CITY OF JOLIET, ILLINOQIS

General Obligation Bonds
Schedule Of Debt Service Requirementis
December 31, 2012

Series 2005
Iinterest Principal Total
2013 3 3B9.EHE § 790,000 % 1,159,858
2014 338,258 825,000 1,163,258
2015 305,258 850,000 1,165,256
2016 270,856 855,000 1,165,856
2007 232,819 835,000 1.167 818
2018 183,081 880,000 1,173,081
2019 151,431 1,025,000 1,176,431
2020 104,025 1,070,000 1,174,025
2021 53,200 1,120,000 1,173,200

3 2018780 3 8500000 5 10518780
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CITY OF JOLIET, ILLINOIS

‘Waterworks And Sewerage Fund Revenue Bonds

Schedule Of Debl Sarvice Reguirements
December 31, 2012

Series 2004 Series 2006 Series 2010 Series 2011
Interest Principal _ Interest Principal  _ Interest Principal  _ Interest Principal

2013 § 101,260 $ 4060000 $ 246800 5 30000 5§ 346238 § 1265000 § 364800 § -
2014 245 600 30,000 291,500 1,630,000 354 800 -
2015 - 244,400 30,000 236,700 1,110,000 364,800 -
2018 - 243,200 30,000 186,100 20,000 d64,804 -
2017 - 5 242,000 30,000 148,225 1,310,000 204,000 3,540,000
2018 - 240,700 35,000 81,625 1,485,000 141,400 4,080,000
2014 - - 225,800 710,000 22,250 850,000 29,600 1,480,000
2020 177,800 1,690,000 - =
2021 108800 1,760,000 - -
2022 - - 36,800 _ 1,840,000 - - -

$ 101250 § 4050000 § 2,011,900 5 6185000 % 1322638 % 6610000 § 1924400 5 §,120,000
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Series 2012 Total
Interest Principal Interest Principal Total

$ 560,300 § - $ 1619388 § 5345000 5 6064388
475,100 4260000 1377000 5520000 7,297,000
3,600 4,415,000 1,147,500 5,555,000 6,702,500
110,300 4,120,000 914400 5070000 5084400

3,650 385,000 GB7,875 5245000 5832875
- - 483725  5610,000 6,073,725
- - 277,850 3,090,000 3,367 850

- 177,800 1,650,000 1,867 800
= = 108,800 1,760,000 1,858,200

. 8 38,600 1,840,000 1,876,800

$ 1,450,850 § 13,160,000 $ 6,811,138 $41,125000 $ 47936138
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STATISTICAL SECTION
[UNAUDITED)

Thig part of the City's Comprehensive Annual Financial Repon presents detaded information as a context for
undesstanding what the infarmation in the financial statements, note disclosures, and required supplemeantary
information says about the City's overall financial health,

Financial Trends
These zchedules contain trend information o help the reader understand how the City's finencial
perfarmance and wefl-being have changed over tima.

Revenues Capacity
These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the City's most significant lacal
Mevenue Sources, gaming tax and propery tax.

Debt Capacity
These schedules present information o help the reader assess the affordability of the City's curment

levels of outstanding debt and the City's ability to issue additional dabt in the future,

Demographic And Econamic Information

These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to help the reader wunderstand the
environment within which the City's financaal activities take piace.

Operating Information
These schedules contain servica and Infrastruciure data to help the reader understand how the
information in the Ciy's fnancial report relates to the services the City provides and the activiies it
performs.,

SoUTes
Unless otherwise noted, the information in these schedules i danved from the Comprehensive Annual
Financial Reports for the relevant year,



Governmental Activities
Met Investmeant In Capital Assets

Rastricted
Lnrestricted

Total Governmeantal Activities

Mat Posithon

Business-Type Activities

CITY OF JOLIET, ILLINOIS

Met Position By Component
Lazt Ten Fiscal Years

Met Imvestmient In Capital Assets  §

Restrictad
Unrestricted

Total Business-Typse Aclvities

Met Position

Primary Government

Met Investment In Capital Assals 5

Restricted
Unirastrictad

Tatal Primary Govarnmant

Met Position

(

2012 2011 2010 2009
$ 374835842 $ 379531425 F 3Tas500063 F 381,901,309
20,283,209 19,314,083 244 185 414,923
58,751,206 ( 53,386 863) ( 14,349.723) ( 9.880,018)
$ 335147845 $§ 345478655 § 250403525 § 3724268214
234 034466 § 222493984 220.816,972 222 692,317
8,019,154 g 504 342 8655872 0,548,247
19 569 328 23,703,071 23,803,213 20,064,730
§ 261622948 § 255791397 253,376,057 252 305,294
608,670,308 § 602025409 % 554,326,035 604,503 626
28,282 363 28 908 435 8,900,057 8 863 170
36,181,878) ( 25 663, 792) 8,553,490 10,174,712
§ 597,770,793 $ 601,270,052 § 612,779,582 624,731,508
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2008 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
77,668,877 364,334,790 352,424,325 § 326,102,181 360,152,978 5 86,309,887
1,370,429 2,061,174 73,047 443,153 2,378,801 5,906,002
6.508 615 17 208 326 39,660,871 37,003,935 22 455 510 28, 368 585
385,548,621 403,634,290 392,159,143 § 363,549,269 384 987177 §_ 120,674,474
216,776,933 208,109,400 191,243,475 § 180,925,084 126,911,957 § 125475302
9,414,994 13,756,137 21,801,551 30,320,668 41,967 557 57 455,772
28,122,539 29,139,071 45,382 111 45 535 983 54 667 037 33,158,362
254,314 466 262 004 608 258427137 § 235792733 223546551 § 216091526
594,446,810 573,444,190 543 667,800 5 487,028,285 487084933 § 211,785,279
10,785,423 15,847,311 21 875,498 30,772 819 44 345,248 63,451,774
34,631 154 76,347,397 85,042 982 B2 540,918 77,122 547 §1,527 947
630,863,387 665 638 808 650,586,280 §_ 600,342,002 508,533,728 § 336,766,000
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CITY OF JOLIET, ILLINOIS

Expenses
Governmental Activities:
Genaral Government
Public Safaty
Fublic Works
Refuse Disposal
Culture And Recreation
Community Development
Imterest On Long-Term Debt
Tolal Governmental Activities Expenses
Business-lype Activities:
Water And Sewer
Parking Facilities
Total Business-type Activities Expenses

Total Primary Government Expenses

Program Revenues
Governmental Activities:
Charges for Services
General Governmeant
Public Safety
Public Works
Refuse Disposal
Culture And Recreation
Community Development
Dperating Grants And Confribubions
Capital Grants And Confributions
Total Governmental Activities
FProgram Revenuses

Business-Type Activities:
Charges For Services
Water And Sewer
Parking Facilities
Capital Grants And Centributions
Total Business-Type Activities
Program Revenues
Tatal Primary Government
Program Revenuas

Changes In Net Position
Last Ten Fiscal Years

2012 20114 2010 2009
S 17298465 § 22081879 3 17545878 § 23144872
116,605,006 108,079,553 105,344,768 105,067,623
27,807,822 31,885,815 34,853,085 30,827,138
10,978,538 10,546,840 10,588,260 10,222 673
2. 788 463 3,248 607 3,657 858 3,481,107
0,663,232 4,708,194 7,841,785 8,325,682
561,864 438,371 455 555 408,314
185,893 450 181 875455 180,440,887 182 477, 209
37,202,721  37.821.535 35704270 33661521
1,639,633 1,422,352 1,588,654 1,303,857
38,842,354 _ 30243 BB7 _ 37,903,224 _ 35055378
§ 224 735,844 5221119346 $217.734.211 §217.532 587
$ 28809809 § 2495764 § 2703608 § 2,168,967
7.164 544 6,023,522 6,083,331 8,240,120
926,339 806,232 1,175,970 836,177
12,240 215 12162 774 12112871 10,518,800
476,079 171,270 135,430 306,679
24 569 6,623 5,335 22 880
824,300 8,670,230 7.613,958 10,704,819
19,506 531 9,345 254 7,521,580 _ 14,916,322
44043866 37781668 38352080 47,804,844
42,480,156 41,029,835 38,851,226 30,192,054
1,405,190 1,448,573 1,514,748 1,124,409
757,740 174,674 157,782 5,005,153
44643086 43553083  40,523754 36,321,616
$ B8,6860852 § B1,334752 § 7B,875,844 § 84,126,460
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2008 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
§ 27069722 § 22032619 & M1 .B7B.7E1 § 19138670 % 15001445 § 27563441
98 063 825 00,944 778 BE, 980,530 71,588,074 B4,222 B51 50,026 244
51,186,473 37,808,724 32,034,838 28,333 225 28,716 423 24 T43 5TH
29,852,028 8,459,051 B.2BE 758 7,607,550 7,042 401 5,265,563
4,481,841 6,372,833 4,593,641 3,195,445 4 333,035 1,133,923
B 775716 B,B80.826 B,0S8 295 7,437 GBS 6,284,071 4,899 9397
522 772 546,196 552 000 ag1,488 __756 488 1,253,236
199 982,383 177,065,027 181,404 853 137 672,019 126366683 _ 115,885,943
26,651,247 35,640,643 27 438,111 2B,365 4B 25 057 297 23,617 764
1,423 855 1,458 753 1,136 809 1,122,023 1,085445 043,188
aB.074,502 38089406 _ 28574720 25 487,371 25,152 742 24 460 963
5238037285 5215154433 5182975573 H167158390 51525154356 § 140348 946
§ 2682279 F 4264712 5 5118941 5 BO20650 § 4359186 F 7,160,408
6,437,350 6,853,217 5,361,136 4,228,209 5,057,052 3,811,304
1,550,996 2,741,548 3,208 114 3,015,508 2,058 855 3681
8,072 301 7,302 3564 5458 214 3,859 868 2,577 891 1,871,150
304,173 452,068 287,962 481,577 300,303 31,156
140,822 208 240 121,832 316,044 165,511 85,345
3,583 062 5,081,147 4 521 406 4 564 759 4,071,485 4,715,521
18,849 370 18,088,538 31,230,684 20,681,752 4 025 585 4 923 847
43,021,353 45,001,934 65,408 289 43, 248,387 23,015,908 22 508 890
27875227 32 504 462 24,758,371 24,240,733 31,146,538 28,425 795
1,135,680 1,164,001 1,051,746 1.023.457 1,068,721 ooz ooy
2,504 453 7,377,108 10,831,934 7762232 4,876,942 4,276, 78B
31,615 360 41 045571 46,642 051 43016 422 37 183 202 34 695 580
§ 74638713 § B6.047505 $102050340 % BE 284809 5 B0 199111 § 57204470
(Conbinued)]
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CITY OF JOLIET, ILLINOIS

Changes In Net Position
Last Ten Flscal Years

2012 2011 2010 2009

Met (Expensel/Revenue
Governmental Activities

(5 141, 840,624) (5 144,003, 700) (§ 142,088,897) (3 134,672 365)
Businaszs-Type Aclivities

5,800,732 4,309,186 3,230,530 1,266,238

Total Primary Governmant Net Expensa (5 138,048,892 ($ 130 784 504) (3 138, 858.367) (3§ 133.406.127)

General Revenues And Other Changes In Net Positlon

Covernmental Activities;

Taxes:
Property Taxes 34661284 $ 36213525 $ 36,128,857 3 31,324,337
Gaming Taxes 20,827,811 21,834,751 22875414 23,573,344
Slate Sales Taxes 18,966 737 20636612 19,979 488 189,515,274
Home Rule Sales Taxes 22,095,309 15,414,536 15,125,451 14,719,582
Utility Taxes 8,109,210 7,048 102 6,907 977 6,895 665
State Income Taxes 11,214, 456 13,644,198 14,155,166 10,058,532
Other Taxes 13,260,209 10,486 654 8,550 458 10,600, 858
Interest And Investment Earnings G4 512 By B22 182,887 893,162
Cither General Revenues 2,280,376 2,865,110 1,848,337 415,103
Special lkiem - Loss On Disposal OFf Assets . . - -
Transfers 1.826,770 2,212 163 3,753 822
Total Governmantal Activibes General
Revenues And Other 132,518,814  130168,820 1250685208 121,545,859
Business-Type Activities:
Interest And Investment Earnings 30,819 32914 52,358 478,411
Special ltem - Loss On Disposal Of Assets - - - -
Transfers - { 1,926, 770) { 2,212 163) { 3,753,822)
Tolal Business-Type Activities General
Revenues And Other 30,819 | 1,893,858) | 2,158,787 ( 3275.411)

Total Primary Government General
Revenues And Other

Change In Net Position
Governmental Activities
Business-Type Activilies

Tolal Primary Government

Other Changes In Met Position
Governmental Activilies
Adjustment To Beginning Of The Year Net
Position To Record Infrastructure/Deferrals
Buziness-Type Aclivities
Adjusiment To Beginning Of The Year MNeat
Pagition To Reduce Liabiity/Deferrals

§132,549.633 F128275.064 §126006441 5 118,274 248

($ 9,330,810 (3 13.924,870) (5 13.022,680) (3 13.122.706)
5,831,551 2,415,340 1,070,783 (__ 2,009.173)

($  3,499.259) (3 11,500,530) (3 11,951.926) (§ 15.131,879)
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2008 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003

($ 156,941,030} (S 122,053,093) ($ 105,996,564) (3 94,423,632) (§ 102,350,784) (3 93,377,083
( 6.459542) 2545185  18.087,331 13529051  11,0304860 10,234 517

($ 163 400,572) (5 120,106,928) (3 87.929,233) (3 B0.804,581) (§ 92,320,324) (3 83,142 478)

§ 33,781957 % 20210224 § 25955040 % 22551564 § 20500641 § 20613547

28,335,881 96,188,333 34864387 31721572 28775086 29494 839
20,914,827 20,563,871 21070529 18,793,757  17.479,087 17,156,878
15,750,282 16,391,845 17,018,542 16,014,480  14.877.701 14,230,204

7,138,173 7,716,126 6,400,816 6,850,743 8,253,810 5, 456,451
13,786,108 13015938  11.703.021 9,551 068 7,813,487 6,613,469
11,562,774 13,442 987 13,430,758 13,280,246 11,552 849 8,225 875

2 672,413 2,334,715 2,219,941 084,894 508,142 1,018,260

1,082,713 683,045 608,008 332,969 587,541 1,569,856

; . ; A79,137) - .
3,830,533 4,001,355 1,335,395 4,264,034 4,331,528 270,000
138,855,662 143528240 134,606,438 123675198 112878852 104658579
1,600,897 4,632 881 4,902 468 3,981,165 2,216,172 1,583,566

: : : . ( 1,460,079) 3
(__ 3830,533) (__ 4.001,355) (__ 1,335395) (__ 4.264.034) (__ 4.331,528) { 270,000)
(_ 2,229.536) 631,306 3,567,073 | 282 860) (___ 3,575.435) 1,323 565

3136626126 51441505468 §$138173.511 §$123682,328 §109.303.417 $5 105983145

(S 18,0B5,368) $ 11,475,147
{  B.685.078) 3.577.471

% 28609 B74
21,634, 404

$ 20551586 % 9528088
13,246 182 7,455,025

$ 11,282 486
11,558 183

(3_26774.446) § 1656052618 § 50244278 3 42787748 F 16983093 § 22 B40 669

(3 _50,980,474) §254784635 §

§ 908036 § - 5 - 5 : 5 - g )
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CITY OF JOLIET, ILLINOIS

Fund Balances, Governmental Funds
Last Ten Fiscal Years

2012 2011 2010 2009

Geaneral Fund

Reserved - - 4, 7ES 478 3,638,311
Unresended - - 26,723 856 35,831 504
Monspendable - B56, 382 . -
Restricted - BBB2 751
Assigned 733,274 5,223,867 = =
Unassigned 34 004 485 43,078 645 -
Total General Fund 40,727 780 57 819 645 41,489,334 38,570,915
All Ciher Governmental Funds
Reserved - 4,381,426 3,530,553
Unreserved, Reported In:
Special Revenue Funds - 20,425 827 15,044,831
Dabt Service Funds - 20 2,280
Capital Projects Funds - 244 165 237,610
Monspendable 212101 - - -
Restricted 20,263,209 10,651,342 - s
Assignad v,B31,248 2,092,068 - -
Total All Other Governmeantal
Funds 2B, BOG B5B 12, 743411 25.051,238 18,815,284
Total All Governmental Funds 59,524 418 70563 056 66,540,572 58,386 1939

Beginning in 2011, the City adopled the provisions of GASE Statement Ma, 54, which reguired reporting
fund balances in new classificabions: Nonspendable, Resiricted, Commitied, Assigned, and Unassigned,
The City also conzclidated cerain special revenue funds into the General Fund.

Information was riot avallable 1o restate prior year amounts.
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2008 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
F 3451512 3 85878794 F 3204129 F 24498398 F 23622430 § 22158874
42,415,343 48,075,575 47,019,728 30,232,004 17,342 471 18,507 621
$ 45866855 § 56055369 % 50223857 § 34730482 § 200864801 F 20665485
3 2986663 % 7118551 § 4512388 F 4932273 § 5510138 §F 68945877
13,156,853 15,621,865 12,205,078 B,511,521 | 811,083) ( 3,834 507)
2,283 2,280 52,716 o2.048 1827022 3,488 285
{ 1.201,339)( 2535607 ( 2.B00,B02)(  4,558.644) ( 7.179.114)(  14,180,358)
& 14944580 $ 202070688 % 13879381 $ 9027195 (3 853,037} (§  7.359,763)
§ 60811415 5 76262438 § 64103238 $ 43757691 § 20311864 § 13306732
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Changes In Fund Balances, Governmental Funds

Ravanues
Propery Taxes
Other Taxes
Federal, State And Private Grants
And Allotments
Charges For Services
Interest Eamings
Licenses, Permils, Rentals And Faas
Fines
Special Assessments
Other
Tolal Revanues

Expenditures
Current:
General Government
Public Safety
Public Works
Refuse Dispasal
Culiere And Recreation
Employes Benefits And Pension Plans
Community Development
Capital Projects
Dabt Sarice - Principal
Dabl Service - Inlerest And Feas
Tedal Expenditures

Reavenue Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Usas)
issuanca OF Bonds
Premium On Bonds Sold
Issuance OF Loans and Leases
Frocesds From Sale Of Capital Asseis
Transfer To Escrow Paying Agent
Transfers In
Transfers O

Tolal Other Financing Sources (Useas)

MNet Change In Fund Balances

Other Change In Fund Balances
Adjustments To Prior Year Balances

Deblt Service As A Percentage
Of Noncapital Expenditures

Expenditures Capitalized Az Azssgets

The cumulative effect of fund balance adjustments was reponied as a restatemeant of the beginning fund

CITY OF JOLIET, ILLINOIS

Last Ten Fiscal Years

2012 2011 2010 2009
$§ 34551,294 § 36,213,525 § 36,128.857 31,324 337
92,143,857 87,267,187 86,619,198 83,112,563
13,345,254 13,984, 796 10,440,380 9,013,806
8,681,320 5,490,192 8,257,956 7,438,158
94,512 97,622 182,897 623,151
17,268,228 16,580,245 17,121,743 14,634,261
1,314,072 1,010,342 1,059,806 1,175,943
53,370 66,474 107,611 158,098
7,854,580 5 066,549 4,224,717 6,497 304
173,416,587 165,776,032 162,143,175 154,047,711
10,325,805 9,955,638 11,036,782 10,866,938
82,553,750 58,822 833 57,220,089 50, 466,192
15,058,690 16,950,881 20,450,810 20,094,756
10,978,538 10,546,840 10,588,005 10,222 430
3,189,416 2,760,278 2,766,683 3,197,550
48,571,619 48,876,205 48,001,220 46,726,908
3,642,130 5,117,148 5,674,347 5,599,950
23,498,279 10,435,238 3,127,228 4,753,008
955,435 B73,960 838,580 804,165
478,382 427,195 456 681 484,771
179,232,134 _ 165,786,315 _ 158,179,825 _ 162,616,666
(___ 5815547) ( 9,383) 3,963,350 B, 568 955)
4,778,677 = 3 2
B,232 . 1,760 16,345
- 5,919,943 13,262 417 21,225,200
= ( 1,888,076) (__ 9,073,154) {__ 15.097.814)
4,766,809 4,031,867 4,191,023 6,143,740
{5 1028638) 5 4022484 5 B 154373 (3  2.425215)
g 5 s &
0.8% 0.8% 0.8% 0.8%
§ 23498270 $ 10435236 § 3058400 §  7.587.716

balance, as restating all prior periods was ot praclicable,
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2008 2007 2006 2008 2004 2003
§ 33,781,957 § 20210224 § 25055040 § 22,551,564 S 20500641 § 18025877
05,754 686 106020688 103,280,502 05,167,814 B5 BS54 434 82 740 826
7,472,427 9,149,378 8,612,533 8,082,111 7,712,286 7,562 451
5,421,214 6,125,613 4,458 979 4,171,023 3,959,040 3,416,549
2,672,413 2,334,715 2,219,941 984,604 508,142 1,018,260
14,380,443 15,102, 761 14,715,231 13,881,306 10,440,992 8,165 883
1,359,202 1,662,620 1,176,800 1,197,945 1.132,557 1,022,829
138,174 193,267 242 658 569,421 547,983 634,982
1,682 323 1,495,643 1,272 4432 1,183,026 1,101,058 1,423,220
163,662,839 _ 171,104,880 _ 161,044,216 _ 147,760,194 _ 131,866.143 _ 124,011,617
14,030,951 12,308,246 11,821,623 11,441,358 10,708,320 8,314,213
60,118,513 57,388,368 54 508,454 49 959 629 45,075,157 43 578,585
35,412,435 25,499,068 21,410,705 23,341,457 16,804 960 16,696,391
0,840,329 9,445,833 B,254 B84 7,607,550 7,042 401 B,265,563
4 257,142 5,720,398 4240117 2,857 061 3,166,084 282 358
38,338,617 36,346,596 31,974,841 20,636,038 25,766,432 24,775,119
218,580 6,657,331 5,548,019 5,401,588 5,408,402 4,854,877
15,530,043 10,475 444 10,551,081 7,853,425 13,350,124 22 551,160
774 460 745,016 585,000 2,355,000 2,350,000 15,190,766
508,677 531,746 538,044 352 451 757 616 1,254,299
185,040,658 165,128,084 140432748 140,795,757 130420506 143,773,331
( 21377.817) 6,066,846 12,511,468 6,073,437 1,436,637 (__ 19.761,654)

12,855,000 : -

- . 252,184 . -

Q . 506,581 . : .
4,500 37,475 35,360 23,837 25,380 3,437

2 2 : {  12,882,798) 2 -
22,814 883 21,691,679 19,857,008 24,198,472 29,675,651 24 512 561
(__ 16,892,688) (__ 15535,800) (__ 17.026,488) (_ 18,274,422) (__ 24,132,546) (__ 23,584,776)
5,028,795 6,002,354 3,863,361 B,172,273 5.568.495 921,222
(5 15451,022) $ 12150200 $ 16174829 § 13145710 §  7.005.132 ($_ 18.840.432)

3 . . $ 4170718 § 10,300,117 § - 5 -
0.7% 0.8% 0.8% 2.1% 2.7% 13.0%
§ 12730623 § 11,511,330 § 11807784 § 11848044 $ 13502517 § 16807510
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CITY OF JOLIET, ILLINOIS

Gaming Tax Collections
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Gaming Gaming Total

Privilege Admissions Gaming Tax
Year Tax Tax Revenues
2012 s 17681081 § 3144885 3% 20,825 967
2011 18,537 548 3,267.103 21,834,751
2010 19,495 087 3,479,427 22 875,414
2009 19,939,459 3,633,885 23,573,344
2008 24,086,643 4,249 238 28,335,881
2007 31,066,684 5101648 36,168,333
2006 30,069,186 4,795,201 34,864,367
2005 27 582 327 4,139,245 31,721,572
2004 25,043,155 3732232 28,775,387
2003 25,116,911 4,377 527 29,494 538

Source of Information: Minois Gaming Board

Two casinos ocperate within the City’s munécipal boundaries, Hollywood and Harrah's, The Clty
recelves gaming laxes from the State of lllinois based on amounts deposited in the Stata
Gaming Fund by the two casinos in accordance with the Blinois Compiled Statutes - the
*Riverboat Gambling Act” (230 ILCS 10)

The Riverboat Gambling Acl is a complex set of laws governing the operation and taxes related
iz gaming. The Act provides for the collection of two separate laxes, an admissions lax and a
privilege tax, each of which have changed in amounis and percantages throughout the years.

Currently, the City receives an admissions tax - par 230 ILCS 10M2(b), “a murscipality shall
racaive from the State 51 for each person embarking on a riverboat docked within the
menicipality”.

Thua City also recensas a privilege tax based an the annual adjustad gross receipts recanved
from gambling games - per 230 ILCS 10M13{b), "Beginning Jamuary 1, 1208, from the tax
ravenue depasited in the Stale Gaming Fund under this Section, an amount egual to 5% of
adjusted gross receipts generated by a riverboat shall be paid monthly, subject 1o
appropriaton by the General Assembly, to the undl of local governmant that is designated as
tine home dock of the riverboat.
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CITY OF JOLIET, ILLINOIS

Principal Gaming Taxpayers In The City
Taxes Collected Last Tan Fiscal Years

Hollywood Casino Joliet
Start Date: June 17, 15892

Taxable Taxes Collected
Year Admissions AGR State Gty
2012 5 1346101 5 141806184 §F 35559920 3 8,421,904
2011 1.411,387 146,401 419 37214541 8,735,300
2010 1,266,691 143, 440, 540 36,016,732 8,437,235
2009 1,116,396 119,954 225 28,105,729 T.116,081
2008 1,678,360 183,930,419 52,566,025 10,876,358
2007 2,105,545 240, 200,935 84,512,628 14,120,042
2008 2,141,534 253,770,225 93,387,301 14,830,045
20085 1,923,969 238 187 848 BY. 173301 13,833,362
2004 1,777,950 228,100 890 89,854, 250 13,182,885
2003 1,990,685 232,534 340 B0, TE8, 383 13,617 408
Harrah's Joliet Casino & Hotel
Start Date: May 4, 1593
Taxable Taxes Collected
Year Admissions AGR State City
2012 5 1,798,785 § 211,995 581 64870074 § 12404064
201 1,885,716 223,714,297 69,021,372 13,088,352
2010 2213736 245 417 859 80,972 451 14,538,175
2009 2517 489 278,730,533 96,118,118 16457 283
2008 2 57T0,878 287 B4 723 104,767 205 17,450 483
2007 2,992 104 381,123,736 143,114 8BS 22.048,291
2008 2,853 667 347 513,495 127,358 407 20,034 342
2005 22152786 313,458 592 126,425,020 17 8B8B.210
2004 1,954 282 271,B7BET9 116,810,737 15,552 392
2003 2,386 938 268 803 380 09,849,343 15,877,132
Total Two Casinos Combined
Taxable ___ Taxes Collected
Year Admissions AGR State ity
22 5 3144886 F 353,801,765 1002295964 § 20825068
2011 3,297 103 370,115 716 107,135,913 21,834,751
2010 3,479,427 380,858 399 116,989 183 22075414
2009 3,633,885 358,685,058 124,223,847 23,573,344
2008 4 243 238 481,605,142 157,333,230 28,335,881
2007 5,101,649 B21,333,87T1 227 627 516 36,188,333
2006 4,785 201 01,383,720 220,745 TOB 34,884 387
2005 4,139,245 551,845,540 213,588,351 31,721,572
2004 3,732,232 499,879 559 208 664 987 28,775 387
2003 4,377 627 202,338 220 180,617,726 29,404 538

Source of Information: Hiinois Gaming Board
Taxable AGR - Taxable Adjusted Gross Receipts - Gross gaming receipis, less
winnings paid to wagerers.
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CITY OF JOLIET, ILLINOIS

Equalized Assessed Valuation And Estimated Actual Valuation
Last Ten Tax Years

Will County
Total
Egqualized
Tax Rallroad Farm Mon-Farm Assessed
Year Property Froperty Froperty Value
2012 32,021,870 3 12,203,072 § 2453108920 § 2,497 331,862
2011 32,801,711 12166, 258 2,651 488 319 2,695, 456 288
2010 5,491 200 4 267 654 2,833,703,353 2,843 462 207
2009 1,745 831 3,631,514 3,010,545 603 3,015,922 948
2008 1.607.353 4247413 2,969.406.313 2,975 261,079
2007 1,379,424 3,085,309 2,754 727,137 2758201 870
2006 1,172,661 3,217,504 2,458 656,829 2,454 045 904
2005 1,132,248 3,282 178 2,197 505,667 2,201,830,092
2004 1,207 738 2,872 344 1,624 145 574 1,928,220 656
2003 1,201,392 3,727 488 1,764,341 631 1, 760,270,511

Source of Information; Office of Will County Clerk and Office of Kendall County Cherk
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Total

Kendall County Equalized
Total Asgessed City
Equalized Value Direct

Rallroad Farm Man-Farm Asspssed Both Tax

Property Property Property Value Counties Rate
= 1,910432 5 177102961 5 179,013,393 & 2 676,345 255 1.4466
1,523,078 193,872,979 185,796 057 2,892 252, 345 1.3291
= 1.875,136 210,934 803 212,809 939 3,056,272, 146 1.26649
1,963,407 223,154,853 225,118,360 3,241,041, 308 1.1988
= 1,823 467 216,547 266 218,370,733 3,193,631,812 1.0638
- T23.845 189,032 411 180,756,256 2,948 058,126 1.0637
- 780,585 130,665,722 131,446,307  2,505493,301  1.0580
- 750,581 93,298,261 44 048,842 2,295.978,934 1.0580
= TET, 121 75,648,413 76,415 534 2,004 545 1890 1.0685
- 48 002 85,781,145 B BOD 147 1,825,079 658 1.0564
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CITY OF JOLIET, ILLINOIS

Direct And Overlapping Property Tax Rates

Last Ten Tax Years
Tax Rates Per $100 Assessed Valuation (1)
2012 2011 2010 2009 2008

City Of Joliet {2) 1.4466 1.3281 1.2668 1.1969 1.0638
Will County

{including Forast

Preserve) 07767 07244 0.6841 0.6543 D.e3ay
Joliet Township 03437 0.2004 0.2757 0.2523 0.2500
Schoal District #204 24858 2.2280 2.0580 1.8972 1.8868
Schoal District #86 3.7592 3.2405 2.BOE3 28112 2.5428
Community College #525 0.2724 02447 0.2271 0.2144 0.1896
Joliet Park District 0. 3557 0. 3265 0. 3008 02772 02782

Taotal (3) 9.4501 83925 7.7069 7.1035 B.8510
2007 2006 2005 2004 2003

City OF Joliet (2) 1.0837 1.0580 1.0580 1.0569 1.0584
Will County

(Including Forest

Prasarva) 0.63587 0.B8523 0.6861 05543 0.7080
Joliet Township 0.2820 02672 0.2780 02506 02831
School District #204 1.8572 20244 20884 2.1507 21721
School District #86 2.5248 26346 27182 28373 2.871
Community College #525 £.1901 0. 1936 0.2088 0.2142 0.2108
Jolet Park District 0.2879 0.3184 0.3371 0.3485 0.3331

Total (3) B.9124 7.14385 T.3776 7.5025 76435

Motes: (1} Source of Information:  Office of Will County Clerk

(2} The City iz a home rule unit under tha 15970

(3) Representatve tax rates for other governmeantal wnits
are from Joliet Township tax code #3011, which
represents approximately 35% of the City's 2012
EAW, the iatest available.
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CITY OF JOLIET, ILLINOIS

Principal Property Taxpayers In The City
Most Current Year Available And Mine Years Prior

Percentage OF
2011 Total 2011
Typa OF Equalized Equalized
Business, Assessed Assessed 2011
Taxpayer Property Valuation Valuation Rank
Louis Joliet Shoppingtown LLC Westfiald Louis Jalet Mall 3 24 651,753 0.85% 1
Holhywood Casino LLC Hallywood Gaming 21,007 629 0.73% 2
Teachers Insurance & Annuity Assoc.  Rock Run Industrial Park 14,582,094 0.50% 3
‘Wal-Mart RE Business Trust Retail Stare 14 0848 526 0.49% 4
Daollar Tree Distribution nc Dollar Tree Distribution Center 13,291,389 0L4E% 5
2700 Ellis Road Acquisitan Corp, Marthern Builders Warehousing 13,279,522 0.46% L
GO Jollet LLC Central Grocers Disbnbution Critr, 12,663,020 0.43% 7
Faceway Associabes LLC Racetrack 11,915,354 0.41% g8
Desplaings Development LP Harrah'sfGamng 11,347 740 0.39% g
Equity Industrial LP IV Toys R UsAarehousing 6,793,801 023% 10
5 143,531,268 4.11%
Total City Assessed Valuation $ 2602252 345
Percentage OF
2002 Total 2002
Typa OF Equalized Equalized
Business, Assessad Assassoed 2002
Taxpayer Proparty Valuation Valuation Fank
DesPlaines Development® Harrah's [ Garming 3 23414 577 1.47% 1
BRELouis Jokat LLC Lowis Joliat Mall 11,371,337 0.7 1% 2
Empress River Casino Co, Empress / Gaming 10,467 875 0.66% 3
Raceway Associates, LLC Face Track 6,583,327 0.41% 4
Equity ind. Limdted Partnerskap IV Toys R Us [ Warehouging 5,635,877 0.35% 5
YWal-Mar Properties Department Store 4112045 0.26% G
Imdustrial Development IndustriafBusiness Park 4,055 0B84 0.25% T
WM& LIP Parkoway LFP L. J. Pointe Kall 3,873,125 0.25% &
Larkin Village LP Apartment Complex 3457 TBE 0.22% 9
Simon Propery Group Marthridge has B 1y [ 0.20% 10
b 76,263,058 4 7%

Total Cily Assessed Valuation

¥ 1,5485,313,603

Wote: Every effort has been made to identify the largest taxpayers, However, some taxpayers may

have mulliple parcels which may have been overlopked. The 2011 EAV by parcel is the most

curment avallable.

* Prior io enterprise zone tax abatemeani

Souwrce of information: Office of Will County Treasuror.
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Property Tax Rates - Levies And Collections

Rates Extended

General

Police Protection

Fire Protection

Street And Bridge (Excluding
Towmship Portion)

Street Lighting

School Crossing Guard

ESDA

Ilfirois Municipal Retirement Fund

Coliseum

Corporate Purpose Bond
And Interast

Jalket Police Pension

Joliet Firemen Pension

Jofiet Public Library

Total Rates Extended

Levies Extended

Seneral

Falice Protection

Fire Protection

Street And Bridge (Excluding
Township Portion)

Street Lighting

School Crossing Guard

E.S.D.A,

[Hinois Municipal Retirement Fund

Colizeum

Corporate Purpose Bond
And Inierest

Joliet Police Pension

Joliat Fireman Pension

Joliet Public Library

Total Levies Extended
Current Year Collections
Subsequent Collections
Tatal Collections

Percentage Of Extensions Coliected

CITY OF JOLIET, ILLINCIS

Last Ten Tax Years

Current Year Collections
Total Collections

Source of Information;  Office of Will County Clerk and Office of Kendall County Clerk
Mote: Tax Rales are expressed in dollars per 5100 of Assessed Valuation
The Special Service Area and Tax Incremental Financing tax levies are not included in this schedule
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2012 2011 2010 2009
00108 0.0513 0.0605 0 0696
0.1495 0.1443 0.1363 0.1287
01203 01243 0, 1200 0.113s

0.0234

= = =5 00064

- - 0.0035 0.0033

; : i 0.0014

- - - 0.031%

; : - 0.0004
0.0434 0.0396 0.0376 0.0354
0.4828 0.4077 0.3624 0.3131
0.4255 0.3648 0.3589 0.2548
0.2143 0.1870 0.1877 0.1749
1.4488 1.32891 1.2669 1. 1868

288 048 1,494 092 1,848 045 % 2,252 585

4,001,174 4,202 579 4,165,700 4,165,341

3,201,577 3,600,840 3,649,073 3,645,138
: : - 757,335
; : 207,134
= = 106,870 108,803
- - : 45,311
. ; 1,032,435
) ] _ 12,945

1,181,545 1,153,334 1,149,159 1,145711

12,821,518 11,874,087 11,075,833 10,133,397

11,387,856 10,627,564 10,868,963 0,544,359

5,735,462 5,737,545 5,736,524 5,660,501

$ 38698278 § 38690,150 38,701,467 § 38,713,086
: 38,060,501 38,521,508 $ 38431133
: 21,883 44 588 19,393
. 38,082,384 38,568,162 § 38450 525
0.00% 98.37% 59.54% 99.27%
0.00% 98.43% 55.65% 99.32%



2008 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003

0.10&y 01171 0. 1045 01264 0.0855 0.1755
01479 02438 0.2164 0.2103 0.2156 0.1700
0.08957 01080 0.0822 0.0706 00820 0.0714
0.0203 - 0.0207 0.0538 0.0447 0.0348
0.0264 0.0285 0.0324 0.0365 0.0421 Q.0485
0.0036 0.003% 0.0044 0.0045 0.0057 0.0063
0. 0006 0.000Ds 0.0006 0,000 0.0007 0.0008
0.0172 n.0187Y 0.0212 00239 0.0275 0.0305
0.0025 0.0028 00032 0.00358 0.0042 0.0045
0.2432 02008 020587 0.1547 01847 01774
0.2202 0. 1835 0. 1852 0.1679 0725 01600
01775 01578 0. 1624 0. 1658 0¥y 0.1785
1.0638 1.0837 1.0580 1.0580 1.0560 1,0564

F 3471445 F 3447660 F 0 2855369 F 0 2915636 F 1.V ETVT F 3167321

4,726,525 7,180,508 5,007 276 4,862 454 4,381,077 3,088,061
3,054,465 3,112,405 2 512,360 1,631,414 1,631,885 1,285,703
E48,301 . 817,636 1,242,015 800,092 628,050
843,111 842,042 BE4,415 842,550 840,532 841,010
114,969 114,624 120,106 112,493 112,996 113,699
19,161 17,665 16,377 13,775 13,877 14,438
545,259 550,566 578,690 550,986 540,121 550,446
83,034 82,438 87,348 82 648 83,260 83,018
7,770,032 5,911,857 5,615,201 4,502,017 3,880,445 3,201,611
7,035, 504 5.402 610 5,055,617 3,884 454 3,445 390 2,887 588
5.571,836 4 640,062 4,433 253 3,838,242 3,562,439 3,221,464

$ 33987686 § 31303137 § 28883649 § 24476684 § 21114771 § 10,062,407

$ 33724323 § 31127257 § 28650484 $ 24334150 § 20631707 $ 18,963 448
68,238 74768 45,222 54,550 32 844 28,150

§ 33,792561 § 31202026 § 28695706 § 24388700 § 20664551 § 16,602,588

99.23% 99.44% 89.15% 59.42% 87.71% 85 48%
99.43% 099.68% 85.35% 89.64% 8Y.87% 59.63%
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CITY OF JOLIET, ILLINOIS

Ratio Of Qutstanding Debt By Type

Gaovernmental Activities

Last Ten Fizcal Years

Business-Type Activities

General Capital Water/Sowaor
Fiscal Obligation Lease Revenue IEPA
Year Bonds Obligations Loans Bonds Loans Total Debt
2012 % 8500000 F 4578242 5 41125000 & 11,714.756 % 650817 988
2011 9,255 000 - - 48 385,000 3437072 5O O8T.072
2010 0,980,000 148,960 48,440,000 - 59, 668 560
2009 10,675,000 - 282 040 24,035,000 55,002,540
2008 11,340,000 - 432,105 58,455 000 - 70,227 105
2007 11,980,000 - 566,565 61,260,000 = ¥3,806,565
2008 12,585,000 605 581 63,915,000 77206581
2005 13,180,000 - - 86,008 000 - 78,185,000
2004 15,150,000 = 68,325,000 < B3.475,000
2003 17,500,000 - 45,506,000 63,005,000
Water/Sewer
General Revenue
Total Debt As Bonded Debt Bonds Par
A Percentage Genaral Per Actual Number Of
Fiscal Of Personal Bonded Debt Total Debt Value of Water/Sewer
Yaar Incoma Population Per Capita Per Capita Property Customers
2012 1.86% 147433 % 58 447 0.11% 5 225
2011 1.78% 147 433 83 401 0.119% 1,045
2010 1.84% 147 433 68 408 011% 1,103
2008 1.74% 152,813 0 425 0,11% 1,208
2008 1.88% 145 803 8 482 0.12% 1,308
2007 2.04% 145,803 a2 508 0.14% 1,375
2006 2.19% 145,803 BG 530 0.16% 1,458
2005 2.33% 145,803 80 543 0.19% 1,612
2004 2.92% 126,959 119 GhE 0.25% 1,744
2003 Z.28% 126,838 138 496 0.32% 1,207

Source of Information: Various City Offices
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CITY OF JOLIET, ILLINOIS

Computation Of Direct And Overlapping Bonded Debt
December 31, 2012

Total Applicable Owverlapping
Debt Percent (1) Dabt
Direct Dabt
City of Joliet ¥ 8,500,000 100.000% % 8,500,000
Schools
Elementary
Tray Communily Consolidated
Schoal District #30C 70,685,000 5R.177T% 41,829,262
Laraway Communily Consolidated
School District #7000 1,420,000 £1.542% 873,886
Union School District #581 5,154,083 52 4205 2,701,770
Rockdzle School District #54 1,500,000 23.7459% 356,235
Joliet Public Schools District #86 58 745 524 BT .268% 52 138,724
New Lenox School District #122 157,473,286 7.2B4% 11,470,354
High Schools And College
Minooka Community High Schaol Disirict #111 86,600, 000 3.495% 2.327.870
Elwood School District #203 1,180,000 5.134% 60,581
Joliet Township High School District #204 B7 595,000 59 030% 51,707 329
Lockport Township High School District #205 B 859 596 0.010% Bay
Mew Lanox Tawnship High Schoal District #210 11,805,000 1.382% 162,145
Unit Schoal District #2020 403,555,000 26.447% 108,728,191
Community College District #525 158,660,000 13.476% 21,381,022
Total Schools 281,730,066
Other Than Schools
Will County (2) 143,870,000 13.394% 19, 265 948
Will County Forest Preserve District 153,512 604 13.354% 20,561,478
Mew Lenox Township 1,380,854 B.625% 132,811
Channahon Park District 2,540,000 1.075% 21,805
Joliet Park District 6,930,000 B4 592% 5,862 226
Lockport Park District 1,665,194 0.015% 250
MWew Lenox Park District 2,852,000 10.598% 312,882
Flainfield Park District 4,580,000 32.197% 1,603,411
Total Cther Than Schools 47 834,911
Total Overtapping Debt 5 338572877
Total Direct And Overapping Debt § 3480734977

Motes;

11) Owerapping debt percentages based on 2071 EAV

{2) Includes the Public Building Cammission.

Schedule includes general obligation debt for which taxes may be levied

Schedule includes general obligation debt for which taxes may be levied
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CITY OF JOLIET, ILLINOIS

Legal Debt Margin Information

The City of Joliet is a "home rule® municipality under the 1970 lllinois Constitution. As a home
rule community, the City has no debt limil nor is it required to seek referandum approval for
issuance of general oblgation debl. The lllinois General Assembly may, by a three-fifths vota,
limit debt ncurred which is payable through any funds other than ad valorem property tax
receipts  When debt s secured through property taxes, the General Assembly may set limits and
require referenda
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CITY OF JOLIET, ILLINOIS

Pledged Revenuo Coverage

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Water Revenue Bonds

Litility Less: MNet

Fiscal Service Operating Available Debt Service

Year Charges Expenses Revenue Principal Interest Coverage
2012 § 42480156 5 25151848 § 17328308 5 5050000 % 1812911 2.52
2011 41,929 836 23,550,952 18,378,844 2,845,000 1,923,554 402
2010 38,851,226 22177.782 16,673 444 4,520,000 2,117,040 2.47
2008 30,192,054 19,527,200 10,664,154 4,420,000 2,598,041 1.52
2008 27 875,227 23,115,208 4 B60,021 2,805,000 2,852 580 0.86
2007 32,504 452 21,5904 482 10,599,980 2,655,000 3,039,915 1.86
2006 34,758,371 15,120,871 18,637,500 2,460,000 3,038,588 357
2005 34,240,733 16,918,168 17,322 585 2,320,000 3,329,508 .07
2004 31,146,539 14,600,789 16,536,750 2,180,000 3,252,775 3.04
2003 29,427 182 13,949,181 15,478,001 2,185,000 1,975,541 3

At December 31, 2012, there were five bond issues payable from water'sewer revenues,
Deatails about the City's outstanding dabt can be found in tha notas fo tha financial statemants.

Oparating expanses do nob nclude inferest or deprecialion axpenses.

Debt service principal does not inclede amounts defeased by new dekbt,

Source of Information: Office of Will County Clark
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CITY OF JOLIET, ILLINOIS

Demographic And Economic Statistics

Last Tan Years

(@) (k) (@) x (b)
Per Capita Personal Unempleyment

Year Population Income Income Hate

2012 147,433 3 22,826 3 3365305658 11.5
2011 147 433 22,572 3,227 857,676 12.4
2010 147,433 22111 3,259,6881,083 129
2009 152,813 22,133 3,382,210,120 127
20048 145,803 25 617 3,735,035451 2.3
2007 145803 24 B26 3,619,705,278 6.2
2005 145,803 24,138 3,519,392 B14 4.6
=005 145,803 23,347 3,404 082 641 70
2004 126,939 22,554 2,852 982,206 7.5
2003 125,939 21,763 2,762,573 457 8.3

Sources of Information: Office of Will County Clark, .5, Census Bureau,

Himois Depi. of Employment Security

Mote: Per Capita Income is based on 2000 and 2010 Censuseas
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CITY OF JOLIET, ILLINOIS

Principal Employers In The Cilty
Most Current Year Available And MNine Years Ago

Percentage
of 2011
Type Of Business 2041 Number 2011 Total
Em ployer Or Property Of Employees Rank  Employment
Provena 51. Joseph Medical Center  Hospital 2,500 1 3.90%
Will County County Government 2,400 2 3.75%
Hellywood Casing Riverboat Casino 1,756 3 2.74%
Catarpillar Inc Tractors and Earthmowving Equipment 1.500 4 2.34%
Joliet School District # 86 Elementary School District 1,400 5 2.19%
Harrah's Casing Riverboat Casing 1,100 & 1.72%
University of St. Francis Education 1,100 T 1.72%
Joliet Corrections Dept Stale Government 850 8 1.48%
ity of Jaliet City Government 815 g 1.43%
Filtration Groug Filtraticn 800 10 1.40%
Percentage
OF 2003
Type Of Business 2003 Number 2003 Total
Employer Or Property Of Employees Rank Employmeant

Caterpillar Inc Traciors and Earthmoving Equipment 3,003 1 9.42%
Provena 31, Joseph Medical Cenfer  Haospital 2430 2 4.39%
Harrah's Casing Riverboat Casino 2,000 3 3.61%
Argosy's Empress Casing Riverboat Casing 2,000 4 3.61%
Will County County Government 1,400 B 2.53%
Sitver Cross Hospital Hospital 1,400 6 2.53%
City of Jolat City Government 930 ¥ 1.68%
Joliet School District # 85 Elemeantary School District aoo a8 183%
Mobil Qil Corporation Refinery 650 ] 1.17%
Ameritech Telephone/Communicalions Services S50 10 0.95%

Mote: Data foar 2011 s the most current available,

Sources of Information: Will County Cenfter for Economic Development, City of Joliet,
and lillingis Departmant of Employmeant Security
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CITY OF JOLIET, ILLINOIS

City Employment Statistics

Last Ten Fizcal Years

2042 2011 2010 2008 2008
Full Part Full Part Full Part Full Part Full Part
Funetion Time Time Time Time Time Time Time Time Time Time
General Government &4 25 75 27 T4 an HE 3 g5 3
Public Szfety
Police Department a1g 449 338 50 346 4 ag 57 a8 57
Fira Departmant 210 2 208 2 210 3 216 3 218 3
Streets and Bridges 42 - 51 - 54 - 54 - 54 -
Refuse Disposal (1) = - - - - = = 1 - 1
Culture And Recreation [2) 5 - 4 1 4 1 B 1 i1 1
Community Development 3 A 3 7 36 2 43 3 43 3
Pubdic Works 20 - 22 - 23 15 28 18 28 15
Water And Sewer {3) aa 1 gy 1 9z 1 a7 1 o7 1
Farking Facilies {(4) 3 12 3 10 3 13 4 15 & 16
Sublotats TAT T 817 HE B2 121 025 127 925 127
TOTAL STAFF a4 g15 B3 1,052 1,052
2007 2006 2005 __ 2004 2003
Full Part Full Part Full Part Full Part Full Part
Function Time Time Time Time Time Time Time Time Time Time
CGeneral Govermment ar k| g5 b 84 n 83 ad B2 R
Pubbc Safety
Police Ceparimeant am a7 ava 59 aBe 50 a59 48 350 46
Fire Dapartmemnt 216 3 213 3 183 3 183 3 183 K.
Streets and Bridges o4 - 52 - 51 - 50 - 48 -
Refuse Disposal (1) - 1 - i - 1 - 1 - 1
Culture And Recreation [2) & 1 [ 1 B 1 3 1 3 1
Community Development 43 3 41 3 41 2 38 . 28 -
Pulalic Warks 28 15 33 15 33 15 3z 15 32 15
Water And Sewer {3) g9 1 BE 1 82 1 T 1 (&) .
Parking Facilities (4) 4 15 4 15 4 15 4 15 4 15
Sublotais g2 127 BaB 129 B50 119 B29 114 Big 112
TOTAL STAFF 1,055 1,027 S50 Q43 30

(1) Part-time Recycling Coordinatar in Deputy City Manager's Office
(2} Includes Visitors' Service Division.
i3] Includes Customer Senvices Division Emplovess.
(4} Includes Ona Clerk-Typist position from Callector’s Office in 2003-09, not in 2010-12

Source of Information; City of Jolel Annual Budgets
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CITY OF JOLIET, ILLINOIS

Operating Indicators By Function
Last Seven Fiscal Years

Function 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
Ganeral Government
Fiacal
Purchase Orders Procassed 5,381 5,411 5,659 5,863 &,535
Monpayroll Checks Issued 8,051 B.584 8,788 2.391 12,888
Maintenance
Square Foolage Maintamead
By Staff (City Hall) 82,007 62,007 62,007 62,007 82,007
Information Technology Services
Wirsless Mebwork Locations B35 B5 37 55 48
Point-fo-paint Metworks Manitored 114 114 a3 83 8z
Public Safety
Police
Physical Arests Made 5,435 8,575 7,563 7,454 B.583
Traffic Violations 17,141 19,051 18,874 27,724 32,136
Parking Violations 19,410 27464 189,258 31,487 26,380
811 Emergency Calls Received 88,625 B83.517 101,836 112,368 116,491
Fire
Emergency Responses 26,701 26,469 26,422 26,238 26,055
Inspections 1,504 G53 953 953 8953
Calls For Service 18,858 18,783 18,873 18,740 18,611
Significant Fires Extinguizhed 65 5B 48 58 58
Sireels And Bridges
Lane Miles Of Road Resurfaced 13.00 13.00 15.50 B.&60 15.57
Potholes Repaired 21,315 15,724 18,000 18,180 15,822
Culture And Recreation
Programs Sponsoned 3 3 T 10 18
Water And Sewer
Water And Sewer Accounts 44 452 44 350 44 B4 44 TE0 44 770
Water Only Accounis 260 262 244 233 226
Sewer Only Accounts 35 38 35 40 38
Mew Connections (net) 102 (480} 50 20 1,543
Water Main Breaks 232 258 225 169 200
Average Daily Consumplicn In Gallons 14,431 978 13,482,570 10,615,500 11,338,275 12,059,926
Parking Facilities
Parking Spaces 2,801 2,801 2,801 2,683 2,858

Source of Information: Various City Offices

The City implemented the provisions of GASE Statemant Mo 44 in 2008,

Information is presentad for as many years as is available,
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2007 2006
6,629 6,701
10,781 11,322
82,007 g2,007
24 34
BB 80
8422 7,368
39,687 34 722
41,205 35,551
110,481 118,803
25,056 22,760
g5z 1,200
17,BE65 16,330
a7 65
13.30 2485
15,463 3,000
17 16
43227 42 378
225 224
38 EH:]
as0 2,055
245 140
13,660,958 12,370,768
2,858 2,689
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Function

Fublic Safety
Police
Stations
Substations
Patral Linits
Fira
Active Stations
Vehicles

Strests And Bridges
Miles OF Sireets
Bridges
Traffic Signals
Waming Flashers

Public Works
Vehicies

Water And Sewes
Vahicles
Water

Water Mainz [Miles)

Fire Hydrants

Storage Capacity In Gallons

Sewer

Sanitary Sewars [Milez)
Storm Sewers (Miles)

Parking Facilitiez
Lots
Drecks

CITY OF JOLIET, ILLINOIS

Capital Asset Statistics By Function
Last Seven Fiscal Years

2012 2011 2010 2009
2 2 2 2
1 1 1 1
334 334 334 319
8 8 9 8
55 &0 80 80
512 510 510 510
31 3 31 |
123 123 123 119
S g 3B 38
114 117 137 138
T a3 B3 a5
540 437 437 436
7.500 7,500 6,850 6822
16,500,000 16,500,000 16,500,000 16,500,000
4048 405 406 405
557 557 557 55T
10 10 10 8
2 & 2 2

Source of Information, Varous City Offices

The City implemented the provisions of GASEB Statement Mo, 44 in 2008
Information is presented for as many years as is available,
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2008 2007 2008
2 2 2
1 1 1
329 334 vy
] ] ]
T 80 81
507 510 500
27 27 27
118 118 117
1] 38 34
144 142 138
93 L P Ba
435 430 418
&,800 B 608 8,416
14,760,000 14,750,000 14,750,000
402 400 391
555 540 40
7 7 5
2 2 2



CITY OF JOLIET, ILLINOIS

Miscallaneous Statistics

Decembear 31, 2012

Date Of Organization:

Form OF Government:
Governing Body:

Land Area:

Mumber Of Housing Units:
Mumber Of Registered Voters:
Mumber Of Townships:

Number Of School Districts:

Mumber Of Community College Districts:

January 19, 1852

ity Manager

City Council

Approsimately 83 square miles
51,841 - 2012 estimate
73,245 - 2012 estimate

B

&

1

Source of Information:  City Business Office, City Planning Offices, Will County

Clark's Offlce and U5, Census Bureauy
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